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CONCLUSIONS AND COMMENTS :
IN THE CASE OF 4
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Directer of Sccurity

FROM ' 2 Depuly Chicf, Sceurity Rescarch Staff
- SUBIECT | : DOSENIO, Yuriy lvanovich

1. In accordance with the roquest of the Deputy I:ircctor
‘. of Central Intclligence, atiachad 15 a summary|with cenclusion
. . coacernlny the bona fides of Yuriy Ivenovich NOSENKO. Suke
o " . conclusions are contalned in tlc sumraary cencerning sever
.major areas which were given priw azy conslderation {niae ma&..cr

"“»f"""- of the bova {ldos of NOSINO. - } L .

2. Included in'this cumraary are coinments concerning
concluswns in tho previcus summidsy and an annex contalining va=

rnarks on threo scpazate suujeeic reiated to the NOSLINKD cane,
p J

is the person ho ciau'..s t0 B, t.n. ke beid bis ela imc po {iions m
; the KGE during 1933 ~ Januazy 1964, that NCOENNO was aot Gise
: patched by tha ¥GD3, and tant his previcus lies and exagperations

, - are not ac;uan/ o‘ matcr.al sl n..u.:mcc at this time,

Brugﬁe L. Sclie

Attachments
‘Summary
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TAZLE O CONTZINTS

i Iniroduction’
H. ‘Summary of Developmenis in NOSZNKO Case Since
30.Ociober 1567 -

5 } I, Aralytical Comments Conceraing the Bona Fides of Yuriy

O - - Ivanovich NOSEXNXO :

A. Is NOSENKXO Identical t
to be?

[

the Person Whom He Claims

.B. Is.the Claimed XGB Career ¢ NCSENKO ‘Plausible?

a

C,- Has NOSENXO Given an Acceptable Explaration of
His Motivaiion in Coniacting CIA in 1962 and For
His Deiection in 196472

D. Is the Information Furnished by NOSENKO to CIA
’ Concerning KGB Operations, Personalities, and

. Organization Reasorably Commensurate With Eis|
o e e ' Claimed KG3 Career?

- E. Can.the Information Furnished by NOSENXO be

’ Consicdered in Toto as Having Resulied in Material
Damage to the KGB and/or Has the information
Furnished by NOSZNKXO Been of Significant Berell
to Western Intelligerce? ’ -

F. Is There Evidence of KGB Deception or "Give-Away'"
in Information Furniszed by NOSENKO Which Would
. . Warrant a Conclusicn that NOSENKO was Dispatched
. . .- by the KGB? . ' - '

[ NI
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A.

@ B.

C.

R IV, Comments Concernin

6 Taerc Eviceuace
Objective .'f'hic';; Could Jusiily a I

D)’ wne 603 With Pesinission to Spea" Fr
Concerning fis Know.edge of the
NGSENKD Being Given a Spet

1962 or in 1964

Is There Any Evicence That the Contacts of NCSENKO in
Vith CIA Wore Known to thie XGE Prior

20 His Delceiion or ..r.at \OSB\AO Was Zver Bricied

by the KG3 Relailve to 1is Bekhavior or KGS Opjecti
During Thesv Contacis or After His Delection?

2 Previcus Conclusions in Rega
in the Naval RU in Any of the
-

OSE\'KO Did Not Serv v
I imes He Claimed

Capacities or at th

NOSENKO Did Not Eniter the XG3B in the Manner or at ta

’Iimc He ‘Claimed' ,

R I <

<
d
2]

=€ to NCSZNKO

<

\OSL.\’E\'O Did Not Scrvc in the American Embassy Scction

Throughout the 1933 - 1955 Period as Hc Claimed

D. During the Period 1955 - 1950, He Was Neither a Senior

Case Oliicer in, nor Deputy Chief of, the Seventh

Depariment American-3ritish Commonwea.th Section

PR
—

wt'

NEETE

P

o T

TR R PR

E. NOSENKO Was Neither Deputy Chief of the American Embassy
.Section noxr a Sénlor Ofii icer or Supgervisor in the Section
- " During the Period. 1961 - 1902”~(51c) »

F. NOSENKO's Ciaims, That in 1962 He was Chiei of tae

’ Arerican-British Commonwealta Section and Was
o Do o Thereafter a Deputy Chici of the Seventh Departmaent,
‘ Are Not Credible

G I\OSL\KO Has no Valzc’. Claim to Certamty That the KGB . ;
Recruited No American Embassy Personnel Betwee'x ' i :
1953 and His Defection in 1964 - ‘

< e eae
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- by Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO. To a.ttempt to do 80 'would be repetitious

‘assessment of NOSENKO nor will it cqn‘ta‘.in"anr"éc‘it'a‘tibh of the numerous ' < T o Een
‘aspects of the NOSENKO case. This summary will be primarily

.directed toward the question of whether NOSENKO was or was not ‘ T )
a reassessment of the entire case for or against NOSENKO. NOSENKO

- these were of a personal nature, intended to enhance his own importance - Lo " .

- INTRODUCTION

The f{ollowing summary and analysis is not intended to be ‘ o

all inclusive, that is to contadin a specific comment on all organi-

' f

zational, operational, personalily and case type information furnished

and confusing to the reader and would not be of material benefit in the o

‘iorination of logical conclusions concerning the rather limited areas of . '

primary concezrn.

e

o This summary will not contain a detailed psychological o T oA R

theories which have been promulgated in the past concerning varying

1 . . f

dispatched by the KGB, whether his claimed KGB career is relatively

piausible and whether he has since late October 1967 been cooperative in e

has admitted certain lies and exaggerations in the past but claims that
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but not to mislead this Agency in any material matters of an operational ‘ ‘

or policy nature.

In order to avoid any misundérstanding of the phrase "bona
.ﬁdes" as considered in this summary, NOSENI_(O will be judé_ed primarily A ] I
on whetiaer he voluntarily defected to this Agency without KGB knoisledge,
and whether his 1962 'and early 1964 contacts with representatives of this :

Agencyj;vere known to the KGB. | Motiv;tion a.r;gl .certainvo‘thex“' pertinent
aspects will be considered, bu-: h5.9 admitted préviops errors._‘ lies and
exgggerations will not per se wa.ﬁant a conclusion that NOSENKO is not a K ' o
@ Yyuna fide' defector.
There is not an accurate standard or scale of measurement . .
against which information concerning NOSENKO can be balanced or
correlated to determine if he is or is not a dispatched KGB officer, For
purposes of this analysis and summary, an arbitrary list of areas
considered pertingnt ha;z been compiled. Readers may differ in regard to
whet.her -this arbitrary standazrd is a completely accurate standard, but‘ it .
is felt that the informa;on-'from NOSENKO and information from other ‘ o
. sou'rces derived through independent investigation will permit the reader , . '

to assess the information in toto against any standard he considers

appropriate. ‘ ' o S o R

The previous summary on NOSENKO entitled, "Tbe Exami-

nahon of the Bona Fides of a KGB Defector. *has baen consxdered in

e e SECREl , -.512.; - :‘»;,1‘ “‘0001(:(;5 -
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the preparation of this summary. It will be commented on in part - ' o
end this snmmary‘wul include conclusions correlated with the seven
primery conclusions sst forth on page 358 of the above summary. - : Cae
Regmarks concerniag ceriel: orrovs, tnéénahtencteo. omh?ions and
unsupparied conclusions in'iba previcus s‘mrimnty ia regord to spc'crific
cases or sub-areas will be @luded in this summary. However, this
summary will not include & polnt-by-poﬁt cqmpari.son of all areas of -
agreement or disagreement with information contained in the previous A |
al\unmry. |

: A positivo decleion in regard to NOSENKO based on all

. avallable information ehould be madse in ths irimediate future. There ;

; ei) W oo

TSI A are no known sources currectly avallsble to provids new positive RN R 3

information concerning NOSENKO and kis bona fldes. It is recognised
: thes there {o always a possibility in the future a new source or sourcas

will be able to furnish sdditional information in regard o NOSENKOD.

‘However, this possibility is exceedingly tanusus and {t {a {elt there
s sufficlent information avsilable on which to base a conclusion in A

- . the NOSENKO matter.
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SUMMARY OF DEVELOPMENTS IN NOSENKO CASE ) -

SINCE 30 OCTOBER 1967 R 5 -

Since 30 C“)"é‘tober 1967, interviews with Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKQ‘ . - , | o _3
hﬁvé b;en conducted by one individual not previously k.pownlpersonally to
NOSBNKO but who has been aware of the NOSENKO case since June 1962, | .

Interviews have been detailed and very extensive in scope, have o
been recorded and transcribed, and have covered the entire life and careesy l
of NOSENKO without regard to “;'hether a particular aspect had been
covered during previous interview or interviews.

NOSENKO, although naturally apprehensive during the first few
i;:terviews, has been cooperative, has developed a relaxed attitude, and
the interviewer has ;)oted no s’igniﬁcant reluctance to discuss any aspect
of his life, career, or activities. On occasion NOSENKO has indicated a < ‘ ¢

. reluctance to make positive statements in certain areas previously

considered at a minimum extremely controversial. This reluctance

was understandable and when it became apparent to NOSENKO that the

7
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interviewer would not dispule or disparage his statements without adeguate
reason, this reluctance on the part of NOSENKO, in the opinion of the
interviewer, totaiiy disappeared.

During the intervieyin; period, particularly in the {irst six months,
NOSENKO materially assisted tne interviewer by preparing approximately
sixty memora;nda on such diverse subjects as his li;'e,, motivation for de-
f{ection, individual cases, notes which he {furnished to CIlA in 196_4. KGB
organization, and KGB officer and agent personalities, As an example
of the scope of this work by NOSENKO, four of the memoranda included

_th
r_cm.ﬁ:\rks concerning approximatelyE'IS]KGB ofiicers, EO&JKGB agents,
¢ 35 §6RU officers, andE%O other Soviet nationals., These listé were alpha=
beticaliy arranged and.the above indicated cooperation of NOSENKO has
materially assisted in the organization and evaluation of information
furnished by hin.m during current interviews,

Copies of transcripts of interviews with NOSENKXO and related
memoranda have been disseminated to the FBI and the Cl Stafi, Special
Agent Elbert Turner and Special Agent James Wooten of the Washington
Field Office/FBI in particular have given great assistance in research
and compilation of new or additional information and the FBI has inter-
viewed or reinterviewed a number of United States citizens concerning

whom NOSENKO has furnished pertinent information.

2 6004042
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gl ’ In addition, three professionals fzom the SB Division have

roviewed ths current information and assisted in the retrioval of

pravious information {rom NOSENKO and collation of current

informetion with previcus informatic-a. The latter is a tremendous

task because of the volume of materiel; the number of individual

cases irvnlved; and the cxc'ensl\;m Ln(dllmat{on {n regard to RGB “ 3
perscaalities, procedures, organluﬂoﬁl structure and activitisa, |
The 8B Division 2lso provided tha ;ervlcca of an a:peit
mum to transiate tha tapes of the 1565 interrogation of HOSENKD - | , o
by Petr DERYABIN and one of the previcusly mentioned thres pro= |
fassionals c@ﬂeud 8 new translation of tbe 1962 interviews with

HOSENKO. In addition, tranacripttons ol certala odur pamcu.larly

perﬁnent prev!orna tn:orvlawa of NOSE'NK') ha.ve bean completod by
the Ofifice of §ecurity. .
: : Approzimately 7000 pages of traascripts and relatad material
‘ kave boen compiled and disseminated since late October 1967. Com- | }
ineats concerning tha value of the Information contained in the &bove |
P - mtatial are contained in another section of ﬁata surmary. As of ths "
- pn@ant thwe, 5 complete anﬂ}sic is not po;ulble gince 8 considersble
. porticn of the material has not beond fully processsd. In the preparation
- of this eummary all areas of major siplﬂcance have beea examisned,

o ;Bac.anu of the volmnlnous tnlormuon. all analytica.l and’ eolhdan work

hsl Bot been eomplatad, but it ia uo! cou;tdored that, baud on all -

SRR
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the remaining work will materially alﬁct

the conclusions drawn in this summary.

available h:.!ormg_tion.
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3 Angust snd conciudod on & August 1968, Approxzimatsly siuty

qusations of a pertinent nature ware included in the polygraph later-

No problems were encountered d&ringﬂm polygraph interview

view,

- -

end no sdditional testing of NOSENKO is anticipated. Attached is &

copy of the ‘uu-c’xphnacqr'y Eeport on the results of the polygraph

‘

" Intarviews with NOSENKO have continued since the polygraph

inte

ERIRFAVESCH

i

interview on a temporarily zeduced sca'.ln'ﬁhi order to permita rcview.

o

v

of previous {nformstion and preparation of this summary.

3

ks

. BS éo;abt that future interviows with NOSENKO will reveal information

of intolligence value, but iaformation devsloped thus far will parmit

8 docision (o the case of Yuriy lvanovich NOSENK?D.

'Attschmem:

+

12 Aug 68 Polygraph Rpt
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=6 : Cnies, Securiiy Reseerch Siaff 12 August 1668 4
it A s Izterrogation Researcn Division e , )

- - Pov e p - 1 t " oo
SUBTEC? & Yurly vanovich NOSTHO IRD # 67491 .

LoTIIT huG D/CA T . : . Lo

st v

+ Subject is a A0 year old former ‘(GB Stafler wao defected o the ‘ S
US..m.».SfoLinGe“eva. : i o o

BAZHGROUD . ' RO

<

#mr. Bruce L. Solie of the Security Rescarch Ste.ﬁ‘ has béen de~ ) ) , T o
oriefing and interrogating Subject since Octobver 1957 in order %o . . <
resolve the issue whetiher Subject was o dispatched azent of the KG3. o ' / :
die has conducted & vast exount of research and checking with sources ;
' in en effort to cetablich the veracitj of Subject's statewments. i

4

@ ' The primary purpose of the polygraph test was to aetcmine.
1. Whether Suvject was a dispatched Agent of the a(GB. L

2. Whether Subject had intentionaliy given Mr. Solie
any fasse inlormation.

[

PROCEDURE '

Subject was given a polygraph examination on 2 August 1968 &t -
a safesite in the vicinity of Wasnhington, D.C. The examination was
conducted in the Ingiisa language. Suoject's comprehension and the
ability to express himself in Engiish was completely adequate for
- purposes of poiygrash testing. Sudject was completely cocperative
in all respects. Subject displayed no evasiveness and appeared to s
be completely Zrank wherever he was qQuestioned or gave inforzation . N
on & topic. - = e ' :
. ‘

[N

The follovi% relevant gquestions were asxed during the first test. :
Is your true name Yuriy Ivanonch NOSERKO? Yes. , '

Were You born in the year 1927'2 Yes.

D . . Besides the Azericans, 4id you 'bell anyone else a.’bout your
o & mtention to defect? Ko.

v sam

[T
Eagieéa? 33 steans
Civesvrstior ;d

Brotavattiactton |
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Dad you ever teil anyone in the XG5 about your contact with
fiseracan Inteillgence? 0.

were you given instrustions by the XGB to get in contact wita
fzerican Intelligence? 0.

Were you told by the XG3 to defect in order to carry out an
Inteliiigence mission? No.

ne folliowing relevant guestions were asrzed during the secornd tess:

Did the KGB actually serd o coumunication for your recall to
tae USSR on the day of your deleciion? w.

Were you acquainted with CHIGERPALGY? Yes.

2id you actuslly travel to Gorkiy in lovember 1963 to hunt for
CHERERPANOVT  Yes.

Are you deliberately withholding from us any information about .
the XGB recrultzent of Azericans? o, ’

Does the XGB have N¥ETKA end ZFiu.z £07 Yes.

Were you the responsibvie Case Cfficer for Joha Abidian in 1960-612
Yes.

PO yOU Anow the itrue nome oF ADRZY or SASHA? io.
Did you ever have tutercuiqsis? Yes.

The foilowing reievant quesiions were asied on test tnree:
id you serve in Havy intelligence from 1951 to 19537 Yes.
waeEimnz\in the USSR during the period 1957 to 19597 Yes.

*

7o the best of your xnowledge, were you in the Seventh
Departnent at thle time? Yes.

Dld you telephone the GRU about!|SiUbill|at this time? Yes.

7o the best of your knowledge, was POPOV coupromised because
of t.':ze letter Xr. “iaters mailed? Yes.

— B . 0001016
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o whe vest of your inowlolze, was inlWOVEGAY emosed to the
30 oecause of the 11ss survelliiance oa tiae Britich Iobassy? o
ies. .

Vas themany wisleading inloruation in tue notes you.brougnht
out from the Soviet vzical Lo.

Di4 you intentionally exaszerate ycur personali assoclation wita
GCRABAOVE Do.

Are you hiding any adverse information about your bacxground? lo.

Subject's poiygrapn test relfiected no signilicant responses indicative

of deception regarding the raicevant gquestions asiecG. o further polygradn

tests were adainisterced oa tils date vecause the cxaminer 6id not want to
ran thace risk of fatigue setting in and thus possibiy ceusing edrepalin

* exhaustion. N

Poiygraph testing was rosuzed on 6 August 1668, Tho following

relevant gquestions vere asied ca test lour: -
bt
: Did you Join the XGB ia larch 19537 Ycs.

Wers you & KGB officer froem 2553 to 196L7 Yes. - ,
Vere you a Deputy Chie? ¢ ihe Seventh Deparimentt Yes.
were you only a Captain at this tine? Yes,

Were you en oflicer in tie U.S. Esbassy Seciloa frém March
1953 to May 19557 Yes. T

In 1958 and 1955 were ycu ihe Deputy Chnied of the jmericans
Britisn-Censdion Secticn in the Seventh Department? Yes.
From Janvary 1960 to Decezber 1951 were you the Deputy to the
Cnief of the First Section of the First Dopartcent? Yes.

From Jenuary to July 1952 were you the Chnied of the First Section
: of the Seventa Departzenit Tes.

Were you an officer in tkhe First Section, First Department, SCD,

at the tize of the Staiingred operstion ag,ainstEensopf :':ul:e]and

[Stroudl Yes. . . . .- Oé o6 -
-0k S

5 - o . 0001017
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The Toliowing resevant questions were asied on tess five:

Since 1953 do you snow of any other [IG3 receruiticiis in the
Anerican Esbassy pesides /uTREY and Eio:lis:‘@ e
ob

Did the XGB xnow aboub the £otes you brousut <.~ 0.

Have you told us the compiete truth abous your i3 carcer? Yes.

" Did you intentionally exazserate your nersonal invoivement in

coses in 1962 and 1964 in order to micicad us? iio.

Did you intentionally give us any falce operational
information? io.

Did GRIBANOV offer you the position of Deputy Chie? of the
First Department? Yes.

VWas an onder actually prepared promoting you to Deputy to the
Chiefl of the First Depariuent? Yes.

In early 1960 cid GRIBALOV sell you thab your prizary responsibility
was 10 work against American Code Cicrks? Yes.

Other than you wmentloped, &re you hiding eny other reasons for
your delection? iio,

Are you deliberntely withnhoiding any inlormation cu any foreigners
reexuited oy the XGB7T  No.

The following reievant quesitions were asked oa test six:

Did you enter the XG3 throuzha the inlluence of Gereral BOGDAN
KOBULOVE  Yes.

Did you succeed BAKHVALOV as Deputy Chied of the First Section?
Yes. .

Did GRYAZXOV succeed you as Deputy Chiel of the First Section?
Yea. X

" Viere the CHEREPANOV papers passed to the Americans with KGB

kaowledge? No.
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To ot mowledpe wab there any wisiending information in t‘ne'

Ciina: 0¥ papers? o.

N -u . o . vt

Did you ever personally ueeb GOLITIYNT No. .

N - @ o

Was there o cavle sent t0 Ceneva for you 0 assist ARTREV . .
in the BELITSKIY case? Yes. Oé ) ‘

1

Did you perconAaiiy mase &L 4pproacn to‘?:‘-.“!sx-}s at the Moscow . |
Adrport? Yes. . : e

The foiloving relevant guestions were osized on test seven:

Did you actualiy review the %GB Iile oﬂ 034%WlD?  Yes. ’ . ‘

. Did LEE HRARVEY OSWALD receive any XGB tralning or nsaigi:.menta? . ‘
t No. . .

Were there any microphones instailed in the North Wing of the ' "
U.5. Emoassy in Moscow? NO.

€9

VWas the review of microphone reports one of your duties in . . -
19560-617 Yes. ‘ . o ‘

~ Are you withholding ary information known {0 you concerning ’ i !
#G3 wicrophones or electronic activity agsinst the U.S. i '
Inoassy? 0. i

Before your official transfer to the Seventh Deparizent 4id . N
‘ you read tne surveillance report on the visit of ABIDIAN N . :
. to PUSHATN street? Yes. T
Did you personally conduct & certain investigation of SHAXOV . i
in 1962 in Ceneva? Yes. : ‘

Was the rank of Lieultenant Colonel on your travel document :

to GORKIY only a wistvake by XKASIPEROV? Yes. ) . ' '
_The following relevant questions were asxed on test eight: )

‘While in the U.5. Ezbassy Section did you cobtain a typewriter

w=ae

.~ . Tor BORODIX for the preparation of a letter-to Zdward Zilis
SMITH? Yes. .
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Va6 you read the olslacinid repore of WLUIAY0Y on hie contact
! WAthlvEeildl Oh 6 BUGAD 1 0C. -.2L6a0KL TO oacow? Yes. . |
.. Are you intentlionally witilizlding ony irflovvavion concerning ' '
- {03 xnowiedcge of CIA perisonnes ia Hoseow? Ko ' - : ! ‘
' oo o . apm®® _.s_.,‘.~ AT of = omae™ % S & s S a8 . ‘
) . 26 ihere any possivliiity lav wie D wouid dispoichn an ofsicer
! $0 desect to The fusericans? 0. . . R g
. . : : : !
Subject's polyzrapn test of O August iikewise reliected no ' . '
'} icticatloms of decepulon. : ce ot : . ' )
. ' . d [ L
© CONCLUSION ' toa . ' ;
. . ! R i
= t+ . Dased solely on the overall annlysis of Subject's polygraph oL . T
vt * teste; it i3 the opianion ol the waicrsigicd that %he Subject has . ‘,

: been suvstanvialiy truvalhi Lin amsweriliy the relevent questions e

asxed : e o
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N SECREI
i ANALYTICAL COMMENTS CONCERNING THE BONA FIDES OF
| YURIY IVANOVICH NOSENKO

o © .- As indicated in the i:.t‘roduction to t"‘nAis_ summary, information in

‘ ‘regard to Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO will be considered against an arbi=
trary but realistic list of areas congidered pertinent to t};e question of
whether NOSENKOC voh{m;a'rily defe;:ted to this Agency withou': XGB

"5 kno’wlédge',' and whether his 1962 and early 1964 contacts with represent- !

” e ! a.tiv;es of thig Agency were known to the KGB.

.‘ A’ o It was noted that motivation and certain other pertinent aspects

S ‘Wéﬁﬁ"g‘lsb bé conszderedhutthat }us ;;irxiitted";;revibus liés and exag-‘ {
’ gerations would not per se warrant a éonélusion that NOSENKO is not a
"bona. {ide defector.
R The following is a list of the areas considered 'pertinent and which
are being given specific copsideratioa. Attached is a separate section

: .containing remarks in rega'rd to the designat;ed areas of A - H,

- ‘ .

‘ " A. Is NOSENKO identical to the person whom he claims .
 tobe? ' : A

B.  Is the claimed KGB career of NOSENKO plausible?
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Has NOSENKO given an acceptaﬁle expianation of
his motivation in contacting CIA in 1962 and for his
defection in 19647 . ' - '
Is the information furnished by NOSENKO to CIA

concerning KGB operations, personalities, and organi-

zation reasonabiy commensurate with his ¢laimed KGB

career? |

Can the inforh;.\ation furnished by NOSENKO be con-

;idered in_;oto' as having resulted in mat‘erial damage

to the KGB and/or has the information furnished by

NOSENKO been of significant benefit to Western Intelli-

gence? o |
Is there eyidencel of KGB deception or *'give away" in
information furnished byi NOSENKO which would warrant
a conclusion that NOSENKO was dispatched by the KGB?

Is there evidence of a political or any other type objective

which could justify a dispatch of NOSENKO by the KGB ;

with permission to speak freely to CIA concerning his

knowledge of the KGB and without NOSENKO being given -

a specific mission or missions?
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H. Is there any evidence that the contavcts of NOSENKO
in 1962 or in 1964 wita CIA were kno\yn to the KGB
prior to his defection or that NOSENKO was ever briei;’:d
by the KGB reiative; to his behaviqr or KGB 68jectivea

during these contacts or after his defection?
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A, 1s NOSENKO identical to the person whom he claims to be?

During interviews NOSENKO has furnished detailed information in regax.'d
to his family, his activities as a youth, the schools he attended, assoc-
iatés of his father and niother, and his own associates. The period
under consideration in this section is the period preceding his. ehn.-y
into t};e First Department, Second Chief 'DirectoArate, MVD, in %nid-
March 1953, ‘

Information furnished by NOSENKO conce;rning his father and

mother and his early life, together with other information such as a

_comparison of photographs of NOSENKO and a photograph of his father

SVN

and éanﬁ;irmed travel of his mother to Western Europe in 1956 with
Madame KOSYGINA, conclusively establish that he is Yuriy Ivanovich
‘NOSENKO, the son of Ivan Isidorovich NOSENKO, the Minister of Shiﬁ-
b\;ilding in tﬁg USSR prior to his death in 1956. This is also satisfactorily .
supported by personal-type informa;tion furnisixeé by NOSENKO concern-

. .
ing other associates of his {father and mother.

Since, as indicated abowr{e, there is considered to be no doubt

that Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO is the son of the former Minister of

S_hipBuilding, ‘a detailed study of his life prior to 1945 (age 18) is of

Bidae 1
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iittle or no value in assessing tie hona fides or non-bona fides of
NOSENKO. An expose of his youtniul indiscretions, of whicﬁ he nas
admitted a number, is of no import in a discussion of whether NCSENKO
was or was not aispatched by the XGB, Obtaining any coilateral first=
hand information in regard to NOSENKO before 1945 would be of
negligible value, but there actually is supporting information from

Nikolay ARTAMONOVY, a defector from the Soviet Navy, concerning

the claimed attendance by NOSENKO at a military-naval preparatory

school in Leningrad.

NOSENKO, during current interviews, has stated that he grad-
uated from the Institute of International Relations in 1950 and had
attended the Institute 'since 1945, He has explained that he shouid have
graduated in 1949 since it was a four-year course, but failed the {inal
examination in Marxism and therefore was required to attend the Institute
for a longer period of time and again take his final examinations,

Basced on information furnished by NOSENKO concerning co-
students and the Institute, there is no reason to doubt that he actually
attended and graduated from the Institute of International Relatiors in
1950. The previous controversy in this matter was complicated by
NOSENKO who, in 1964 after his defection, stated in a biography that

———a

he had graduated from the Institute in 1949, A‘ctuaUy this statement

, 0001027
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"completed the Institute of International Relations in 1950, v NOSENKO

by NOSENKO in 1964 resulted in conilicting information since NOSENKO

on 9 June 1962 during his {irst contact with CIA had stated that he

has given the explanation that he changed the date of his graduation to

1949 because he did not wish to admit that he had failed to graduate in.

1949. NOSENKO explained that this change in his date of graduation

caused him to pre-date his actual entry into Navy Intelligence to 1950
instead of 1951 and his actual entry into the KGB from 1953 to 1952,

The above action by NOSENKO is included in what NOSENKO has

- characterized as his "stupid blunders.' The latter is a rather apt:

characterization of his now admitted lies and exaggerations but is not

" evidence that NOSENKO was dispatched by the KGB. It'is evidence of = -7

a certain personality trait ;)f NOSENXKO who has in the past by his own
admission tended to enhance his importance and astuteness by graphically
portraying his personal participa.tion in KGB activities concerning which
be bad knowledge but did not personally participate. .
The claimed service of NdSENKO in I‘ia’vy Intelligence during
Marxch 1951 to early 1953 in the Far East and the Baltic areas has been

serjouély questioned in the past. Specific comments on this period of
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" also now dates the period in which an unsatisfactory "characterization®

SEL. -,

.time are contained in a separate secction of this summary, but it is

cor;sidered that the recent interviews of NOSENKO satisfactorily sub-
stantiate his claimed service in Navy Intelligence during March .1951
to early 1953.
Attached is a typed copy Ofé handwritten memorandum completed
by NOSENKO on 31 October 1967, This is a biographical statement één-
cerning his life and XGB care=r. No effort has been made to correct
grammatical errors or spleling since to do so would be in ct;nﬂic.t with
the manner in which current interﬁews were cqnducted; namely, to give
NOSENKO an opportunity to recdunt his life.and activities to pe}mit are-
-examination of the entire case, The comp;,ehension and fluency of
NOSENKO in the English language was adequale for interview purposes
in October 1907 and both have materially improved since that‘.~ time,
' ..Intérj.*iews of and memoranda prepared by,NQSENI(O since
* 31 October 1967 have not indicated any material discrepaz;cies with the
statements of NOSENKO in the attached memorandum, One change that
-
has been miade by NOSENKO is that he now dates his transfer from the'.
First Department, Second Chief Directorate (SCD), KGB, to the Seventh
bepartment, SCD, as oécurring in the latter part of May 1955 rather

'thian June - July 1955 as indicated in the attached statement. NOSENKO

4
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{personnel evaluation) was prepared on NOSENKO in March - April

1955 rather than May - June 1955, Since thc unsatisfactory personnel

report'was directly related to kis transfer to the Seventh Department,
neither of the above changes are considered to be of a significant nature,
An-effort has been made during current interviews to differentiate between ‘

errors due to faulty memory and discrepancies indicative of deception by

NOSENKO.

Attacfunent:
31 Oct 67 Memo

0004030
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' SUBJECT:

; ’ Operational Mcmo # \-2

NOSENKO, Yuri Ivanovich : .

[

The foliowing is a typed copy of a handwritten memorandum
furnished by Subject on 31 October 1967, followmg a request on
30 October 1967 .

"1, NOSENKO, George; was born 30 October 1927 in the city

ogke e ) : s
244,

. Nicolaev, Ukraine,

=G0 -

My {familys the father - NOSENKO, Ivan, b. 1902, was working

-at the' s}upbmldmg plant and studied at the shipbuilding institute, wlfnch

“he finished in 1928; the mother - NOSENKO, Tamara (nee MARKOVSKI),

1908, a Nousewife; the brother - NOSENKO, Vladimir, b, 1944,

-student,

In September 1934 I began to study in the school (0 class) but

_studied a short period of time because in October with the mother went

“in Leningrad where the father was working at the shipbuilding plant,

"Sudsmech" from summer 1934, In Nicolaev I was hvmg at the Street
. Nicoleki 7. All relatives of my family were living als'o in Nicolaev,

In Leningrad I was living with pérents m three places till 1938:

B at the Street Stachek {1934 -~ summer 1935), St.. Ganal of Griboedov,

1'54 (1935 1938), St. M.. Gorky (short period in 1938)
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1938 I studied at the schools, which were close to my places of living.

In 1938 the father began to work in Moscow and scon I with the mother

went to live in Moscow in the end of this year.

i . In Moscow we were living at the St, Serafimovich, 2, Here

I wae continuing to study at the school 585 (5t 1':}. Polianka). In 1941.

“ * -1 finished 6th class and went with parents to rest to the south {Sochi)

"but soon began the war and we returned in Moscow,

[T

AT In October 1941 I with my mother went in the evacuation in

[P

Cheliabinsk.(Urai). where I finished 7th class in spring 1942, In

-.Cheliabinsk I lived in the poselok ChTZ, beirg there I tried to run to

: the front with my playféllow BUSKO, bug,:'\v.e‘were .caught and returned
home, . In 1942 (summer) I went with t_he mother.in ¢ity Gorki and in
. C}uly-August we returned in Moscow, |
‘;'; l ~ In Augustl enf_exjed in the Moscowite military-navy special
- . school, which was evacuated in Kuibyshev, wherel finished 8th claés
in summer 1943 and after that I inrived on a leave in Moscow., Tl;is -.
K ' . achyol must be 'evacuated from Kuibyshev in Achinsk (Siberia) and I
did not want to go there. With the help of father I was accepted in the
L "l]}a;ku"n militaryenavy preparatory school and in August went in Baku,

v'l.here I was studying at the second course (9th class). In this school

“I'twice tried to be sent as a volunteer to.the front but failed. Soon
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&'aftcr that I run with a friend {(RADCITENKQO) home in Moscow {January
, o

[

1944), In Moscow I studied at the courses (Russian word), finished : o
! 9th class and was accepted again in the miiitary-navy preparatory . ' ‘ é

school, which was located in Leningrad. In August of 1944 I went in
" Lieningrad.
N Y .
1 All cadets of this school were sent to forest {(about 200 lkm.
\ N ' EEEINGA E '

from Leningrad) to prepare wood for winter, where we have been two

S e . i

"months. In November I wounded by chance the left hand and was put

o aat

: in the navy hospital, When I was in the hospital I decidednot to return ‘ o ;

in the school but to finish 10th class in Leningrad about what L have
‘wriftéii a letter to'my father asking his help and agreement with such

my decision, - With the help of the father's friends I quited with the school

and entered” in th:a vshipbuilding college on the second course in January

1945 and stufiied there till the end of May., The WWII finished and I

decided t(; ré:urn to Moscow. ;I'lxe director of the s;hipbuilding college .
had given mé a document that I studied in this college at the second ' -t . E

course and finished this course {though I was not passing exams), In

Leningrad 1 was living in the hostel of this coliege (St. Tolmachev}.

T

- In May 1945 1 arrived in Moscow and was living with parents

;'._: . (éf._’qianow}ski, 3). - o .

0001033
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i ~ . In summer 1945 there was crcated the institute of the inter=

national relations in Moscow and in July I entered in this institute,

In july my father went in Germany with the group of engineers

-

and he took me (I received a temporary rank of a senior lieutenant,

.. ' documents and a uniform). . :

. L ‘ ’ .

; In 1945-1950 I studied at the institute. In 1946 I acquainted

with a girl - Shishkov FLAVIA, sfpdent of théir‘nedicing insiitute, I

[ was. in close relulions with this girl, because of the pregnancy I married

: ]
‘ ' her and she made an abort. My parents were ag#inst- the marvriage and

E —- we did not live together and we soon divorced, In the end_ofl 1946 I was ‘

% ‘ J acquax nted thh _}‘elggiﬁ.‘A‘UGI}JS?I‘NE and was going to mafry her, re- :

‘ o ceived :a. fl;;zt in 1947 (St.. Mi‘ra. - former lst Uecyehckaa, 162/174). In

‘ - I.v'ovember;her father, General TELLEGIN, was arrested, but I married -
i . ';t; her. The marriage was not ‘z(succesbiul; I foundout about her close

., relatigns with the brother, and the child-girl was born with patnological

changee.v I was not the father of this child. After that I broke with her

1. andwe were living separately (end of 1948 - beginning 1949).

%

In spring 1950 before state exams in the institute was working

B orNER b 0 A R eagten 11

RS ‘the ‘cornmission, which was deal ing with future works. of the students of

B . .

my 5th course, I expressed a wish to work in any milithry organization
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.. .group of fails I wasa pasaihg B8tate exams OnCe mMore,

S I finiahed the institute and received a diploma.,

i the navy intelligence sent me to-Baltic Sea (as a senior interpreter of

20 e 0 0 Bl B

v’
”

and soon I was invited to visit personnel department of MGB {Ministry

- of State Security). But MGB did not accept me., After that with the

help o{ the father I began to deal with the personnel def;artment of the
intelligence of the ministry of military navy concerning my future work,

Passing state exams ] failed Marxism~Leninism and with a

In October 1950

. R . . : -

1 was accepted in the navy intelligence in the 13 of March 1951 '

- xand in March 17 went by a train to Soviet Harbour (int‘elligence of 7th

: Fleet, as an interpreter .of the information departmcnt) Before going

RS

‘te the Far East I began my divorce’ w;th the former wxfe. A

At the end of April 1952 I went on a leave in Moscow, Immediately

after returning in Moscow I had a blood cough out.

Ir the middle of May

-Iwent to a tuberculous sanatorium not far from Moscow. In July I

finished my treatment and returned in Moscow. Because of the health

I'could not return back to the Far East and tie personnel department of

’

the navy intelligence point of the intelligence of 4th Fleet « in Sovietsk,
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second course in 1947. In 1951 the ministry of navy nad given me also
the r,a;nk of junior lieutenant when I was accepted in the navy intelligence,
In September-October 1952 I received a rank of licutenani,

| ln Sqﬁetak the work was not interested and foz; m? it was nothing
to do. Besides this the climite was not good for my health and I décided
to ci'xange' the job, With this purpose beiore new year at the end of i952
(" U L.

1 took a leave and went to Moscow. January 1 I was with my parents

EeY

.at the evenmg party at the cottage of General MGB KOBULOV, whom I

A A
did not know before, but I knew his son-m-law Vahrushev Vasili - a

former student and my friend., I told him about my job and that now 1

Awas tlunkmg about change of the JOb. KOBULOVA was speaking wf;th mé

'on thzs theme and propose we work and his help in MGB, but nothing

more definite was said about my work. This month I reported to the

"head of the personnel department of the navy intelligence KALOSHIN

about my decision and that I will be working in MGB.

In the end of January I went again in the tuberculous sanatorium,

~where I was in,195i. " In the days of funeral of STALIN I has come to

" Moscow and visitéd'the ministry where my father was working. There

I have seen General KOBULOV who has come to the {ather and he said

tha.t he would aettle my queatmn concernmg my Job. After several days
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.. - aud in June 1953 we married. Before it I was 1ivin§ with my parents

come to XOBULOV. There I have spent about two hours in the re- '
. ’ I
.. ception room of KOBULOV, but he was too busy and his assistant

SAVITSKI sent me to the Deputy of the Chief of the Second Directory .

" - SHUBNIAKOV, who told me that there was signed an order and I wae

"accepted m the 1 department of 2 varef directory as a case officer,
§HUBNIAKOV in;'ited the. deputy of the chief of 1 department CORBATE.\'KQ
_ .(whp waa-'acting as the chief of 1 Department because the chief of the

depé.rtment KOSLOV, Apatoli, was appointed. to the special department

of extraordinarily affairs (investiga‘tions‘ }o SHUBNIAKOV and
.GORBA‘TENKO said to me that I would be working in the 1 section of ‘
,_f;‘thAe'vdepartmimt,ﬂ. Then I'_\Ini*th GORBATENKO went tow_gh,e 1 department,’ .
~was.acquainted with. the chief of section KOSLOV, Veniamin, KOSLOV
.told 'mg that I will be working against the ‘American correspondents,
phowed4 ma room, my desk and acquaintéd with the oﬁicers, '\;/ho were
:,vorkin;g in this room: KUTIREYV, RACOVS?{I, GROMOYV and TORMOSOV,
The last gfﬁcer tnust give files on.‘the correspondents and agents, I ‘
ivas"ga;.id to come next day and began to wc;rk.

When I was resting in the tuberculous sanatorium I acquainted

* with KOJ EVNIKOV. Ludmila, a student of the Moscowite University,

at St; G__orky. ‘9.' but after marriage was living with the wife at
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‘ St. Serafimovich, 2 (the flat of her parents)., In 1955 I received a flat ] *

3y ! B { N ) . . : ‘ i
;  at St, Narodnya, 13, where was living with my family, . ' N

In 1954 I coniracied a disease (gonbrrhea) and on the advice

of the friend IVANOV went to medic point at St. Negliunya, Doctore ‘ ( '
{ -~ apked to show a document, I had \;'ith me only MVD c‘ertiﬁ.cate and an :
.+ operative passport and showed them the passport. Doctors had- given

me a,tréatihént. after that twice thejr made te.sts and asked to come once : Ca
v ‘lmore,'but I did not come. They wanted to see once more and sent a
.le,t.ter’to the place of work, which was writtéﬁ‘;i;h the passport. The .
plant with MVD found out about it. The deputy of the chief, SHUBNIAKOV,

was éi)éakifxg with me. 1 had written my explanation, and punishéd by the

chief of the 2 directory, #EDOTOV - 15-'days of arrest, The komsomol's }

organization also punished me, I received a strict reprimand and was ' '

- - A D PP o+ ® e B e BB wap e oW

freed of the head of komsomol's organization of the 2 chief director.
I was a member of komsomol's organizationfrom October 1943, . : T . :
- In the end of 1954 before leaving komsomol (because of“agé) the xomsomol

organization of KGB took off this strict reprimand, : ' :

In 1955 on all officers of the 2 chief directory were written B : R

et kT

R

. characterizations (May~-June}. In my characterization was written that

.. -" ’ -I‘t'iid‘n_o't appropriate to the 1 department 2 chief directory, In Juhe= R Do -
. u ‘.Julwyﬂ.'l‘was a.ppo_inted to the 7, dépa,rt;nept Z chief directory as a case
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. ;aa.’ C ARy Coalls soma ., b’

officer of 2 section, This scction was new created (the work against

tourista), The chief of 7 department - PERFILIEV, the chief of the

N
.
f

., 2 section - GUSKOV.

e | ' : &

In 1956 Iwas accepted as a candidate in the Communist Party,

‘soon received a rank of a senior lieutenant and got a promotion - a C ‘ o

b

senior case officer. . ‘ - - _ o g

| In 3457 Ivgaa ;;cte'pted in the ?arty as a..;nember. ’ ’
L In Augist 1956 my father died, ‘

In 1957 ;ar 1958 1 was promoted a cieputy chief of 2 section. In <t

7th department I was workmg t111 1900 and in January 1960 was sent to

work a8 & deputy chief of the 1 section in the 1 dcpartment 2 ch).ef R

(3

dlrectory (c}uef of the 1 department, z(LIPIN, Viad,, chief of the

i scction - KOVSHUK]}.

My family was consist of the wife and two daughters: Oksana,

born in 1954, and Tamara, born in 1958, Oksana wasAiH {pronchial

bl s A ek o p AL W it

: asthma) from 1957 and almoét every year till 1963 2-3 months was in

hoapztals. In 1960 I'was thinking about change {temporary) place of

-3
cean

living and there was a poss1b1hty to go to work in £ departments. KGB

‘in Lvov and Odessa. But there was another question if I go from Mo’scow: .

o . Iwould lose the flat in Moscow'. At tma time the. chzef of the sectxon oi

‘o 2 depa.rtment, PIATROVSKI, proposed tome to go to work m Etmopxa.
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g ! (counte‘x‘-intelligence worx among Soviet specialists in Ethiopia)., The - ;
; chief of 2 chief directory agreed a"nd the question was almost decided B E :

. ]

: ‘but in the last' moment the personnel department of KGB did not agree, :

{ The feaao;xa were the case of 1954 (ilincss and use of the passport for -

1 ' '

Ycover) and a checking in the place of my living (some of agents report

that drink and on this base have quarrels with the wife), - ' ' - :

I was working in the 1 dcpartment till 1962, In January 1962

» .I.was appointed again in-the 7 department as tixe chief of the 1 section
(veor‘;:.aga‘inst tourista from the USA and Canada).

In December 1959 I got a rank of a captain, . _ -

When I began to work in the 7 department I knew that soon 1 « t

o, ‘ must be promoted a deputy chief of the departrnent, when would {ree

- a place - the deputy chief of .department BALDIN wae preparing to go

| *  to work in esstern Germany,

Bt s @ mmam oo

In July 1962 I was appointed the deputy chief of 7 department

- " (the chief of ‘the department was CHELNOKOV) and here I was working
ST till January 18, 1964,
, During my work in MVYD-KGB I did not study in any school,

.. only in 1953-1954 was visiting courses of foreign languages of MVD-

o b E Srome o Ave Seus -
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N, toe

’ : .

»
. s G e b h ¢

s S, P

eI




%
“t

! l SRR

N . b
Ve mrin v aelee v oG

Cooe Vo o L '
N t)i__\;sik.c o, , : . ! :
. ’ . o oo i
. . - . . . - A
. S .‘ ‘ ci
' - T L - ! . i
-y - Five times I was scnt abroad; in 1957 I was in England with a )
i L8 i ’ ' . - 9 ' 3
. sport deleégation; in 1958 was again in Engiand with a sport delegation; i
i in'i960 I was in Cuba with a delegation of specialists of nickel industry; . , )
* 4 'in 196]1 I was sent in Bulgaria with the aim to help to }'department 2 ' ‘ é
N o directory MVD; in 1962 1 was in Switzeriand - the conference of dis- : o
T ) . . i
[ . P
o0 armament, ‘ ‘ .
1 o ) i s
: Working in MVD-KGB every year I1had leaves for rest, In '5
" © 1953 with the wife I was reafing in the tuberculous sanatorium, In 1954 - :
. Iwas with the family at the cottage. In 1955 I was resting at the cottage. ; ‘
B In March 1956 I was resting with the wife in Karlbvi.VarAy.' Czechoslovéki@. : ' : ‘ ,
‘In 1957 I was in Leningrad two weeks with the wife and then rested at __ P :
the cottage. In 1958 I was resting at the cottage, In 1959 I with the wife - P '
rested in Sochi, In January-February 1960 I rested with the wife in K i
’ Kislovodsk. In 1961 « August - I rested with the wife and daughters in ;
- : - !
Nicolaev, In October 1962 I rested with the wife in Sochi, In July 1963 -
i - . ]
. ¢ i
‘ I rested with the wife and daughters in Anapa. : .
4 g
- - . N , : L
‘ s i
. . ' h 4
> , ' : T
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B. Is the claimed KGB career of NCSENKO plausible? In the
past the theory has been advén;:ed that NOSENKO was never an ofﬁc.er‘ :
in the KGB. }nfqumati‘on of a detailed nature from NOSENKO concern-
ing the KGB, particularly the Sécon'd ChiefAD'irect/hora".té, 'naé’béen 'so ;
ext-ensive as to invalidate any contention that he was not a KGB officer.

It is considered that NOSEXKO was a XGB officer in the claimed.

Departments during the claimed periods of time and served in the claimed

positions in each Department. It is interesting to hote that NOSENKO has

not materially varied in his statements in regard to the above since his

original contact in June 1962 (with the exception of his change to 1952 as

" date of his entry into the KGB and then later reverting to the date given:

in 1962). There have been some variations in dates of a minor nature,

as indicated elsewhere in this summary, but these are of month or day"

. eaa . _ i
Ry N

of transfer irom one Department to another and not considered critical’

or evidence of deception. NOSENKO has admitted previously giving false

& T [

ormation in regard to rank and medals, but his basic story concerning
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£ §
his KGB career toda'y is not significantly different from the fragmentaryi
version he gave in June 1962, | g
Basic'ally the following is now considered to have been the XGB | o '
career of NOSENKO: B - | |
: Mid-March 1953 - late May 1955, First Section,
’ First Department, SCD
. Late May 1955 - December A:959A(i953, - I'I)ecember S P
o 1959 - Deputy Chief of Seét'ion) Seventh .
Department, SCD . ’ ‘
N January 1960 - December 1961, .Depuiy Chief of .
~ A - Section, First Séction..c .I'ti,rs‘t;De;;‘vartxnent, IR At

: S5CD

January 1962 - July 1962, Chief of First Section, .

Seventh Department,: SCD . L '
July 1962 -‘Jaxiuary 1964, Deputy Chief of Seventh
Department, SCD o ) : B
. N . < IR

{(NOTE: The term Deputy Chief is b'eing used throughout this

summary, but the better terminology probably is ';'Deputy to Chief. "

)

The position of "Deputy Chief" in United States Government parlance.

mcludmg CIA, is not synonymous with the term "Deputy Chief" as used ) " :
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in Soviet organizations and more spécifically in the KGB, As an examplé,
a Chief of Department in the KGB or the Chief of a Residentura aoroad
 may have 2, 3 or even 4 deputies, one of whom is given the title of ;
Fir'st Deput;'. This particular deputy acts in the absence of the Chie{
of Department and in general has supervisory functions ove.r all the
Department é.e'ctions‘. The c¢xception to the latter is when the Chief of
Department retains direct supervision over what he may consider the i ‘
'. most imporiant section, Other deputies. have supervisory functions onlyt

over designated sections or organizational components, ) .

During current interviews and in prepared memoranda, NOSENKO

o . ’has furnished detailed information which it is considered substantiates

.his claimed positions in the KGB, . Detailed remarks on these topics are
contained in separate sections of this SWMmMary.
It is realized that GOLITSYN, although ccnfirn.}in'g that NOSEA’Kd
.. was a KGH officer in both the First Department and Seventh Department.:
SCD, has stated that NOSENKO remained in the First Department until
circa 1958 and that NOSENKO was not Deputy Chief of the First Section,
First Department, in 1960, It is impossible to correlate this information
 with the above indicated opinion that NOSENKO left the First Department’
in late May 1955 and was Deputy Chief of the First Section, Firsf Depart-

" ment, in 1960, nor is an adequate explanation of these variances available
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reason why NOSENKO {rom his point of view should remember such .

A e g : G
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AR
ielUtbhaw
at this time, On the other hand, it is not reasonable that NOSENKO ,';
would lay claim to ihe titie of Deputy Chief of the First Section, First
Department, if this were not true when he clearly knew c;i the visits of
GOLITSYN to the First Section in 1960 - 1961 and of his conferences
with officers ciosely associ;ted with NOSENKO at that time, |
NOSENKOQ has also mentioned a number of officers of the SCD
or former oificers of the SCD who transferred to the FCD with whom

he was personally acquainted and who were also known to GOLITSYN.

A number of these officers were officers from whom GOLITSYN has |,

stafed he obtained certain information or through whom he became aware
ofEt:értvain a:;;ivities including Viadislav M. KQVSHUK. Gennadiy 1. .
CRYAZNOV, Vladimir Ivanovich PETROV, Yuriy I. GUK, Vladimir
A, CHURANOV, Yevgeniy GROMAKOVSKIY and Vadim V, KOSOLAPOV‘.
The statement of NOSENKO that although he had heard of

GOLITSYN he had never personally met GOLITSYN, stands in conflict.
with the statements of GOLITSY‘N that he, GOLITSYN, had met and
talked with NOSENKO in the SCD in the late 1950's, The description

of GOLITSYN of {his meeting is that of a casual encounter in the halls

rather than a specific office visit, In light of this, the absence of any

‘an encounter and the absence of any reason for NOSENKXO to lie on this

0001046
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issue, it is eminently rcasonable. to conclude that the encounter took ;
;Slace but that NOSENKO s%mply has no recollection of it. There is
no reason to attach sipn.licance to this lapse of memory.

The previous opinion that NOSENKO did not hoid the claimed
pésition of Deputy Chiei, First Section, First Department, during 1960 -‘v . .
; 1961 has had the most mer:t in thé contré;versy over his statements |
; rélative to his KGB carecer., This particular aspect will be covered in. .
d;:tail in another section, but of note at'this time is the controversy
| over what duties the position of Deputy Chief of Section‘ in the SCD, KGB;
L e'r;tc';ils or does not entail. It is a fruitless exercise to a;ttempt to judAge [

v \

whether NOSENKO was Deputy Chief of the FirstVSection in 1?60 - 1961 L N
on the"b;sis of whet};er his kAnowleldge‘of‘the total acléivities of theA Fir;t . [‘ .
Section was commensurate with the knowledge 61’ a Deputy Branch Chief
in CIA in regard to the activities of the entire Branch,

Whether NOSENKO was a Deputy Chief of Section in the SCD,
KGB, must be judged on the basis of wha.t were the duties of a Deputy
Chief of Section in the SCD and in particular what were his duties in
: the particular assignment, The organizational structure of the KGB
| may or may not have some similarities to the organizaticnal structure

of CIA, but any similarities are surely not such as to permit a judgment
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as to whether NOSZNKO held a certain claixﬁed position on the basis
of a comparison of his 'act_ivitie;s and responsibilities w}th that inherent
in a.somewhat similar position in CIA.
One of the mo'st- impoz"tant differences bétween United States
o | agencies or organizations, includiné CIA, and 'the bureaucratic structure;
of(a.g'ex.xcies or organizations in the USSR, including the KGB, is the f

salary structure, Pay oi a KGB officer is-based on military rank and

on actual position held with an additional percentage increase for longevity

'
'

and language quali:’icatioh. Actual position held is important {from a

-monetary-viewpoint in addition to the prestige. As an example, the

. |

S

. ‘difference in montaly salary between a captain and a major is twenty
rubles and the difference in salary between a Senior Case Officer and
a Dep{xty Chief of Section is also twenty rubles, Anincrease in mili.taryz

rank alone has limited pay advantages, as for example a Lieutenant ‘

r

Colonel \;};o is only a Senior Case Officer receives less pay than a major

who holds the position of Chief of Section.

- During current interviews, an eifort has been made to obt‘ain

{rom NOSENKO statements concerning his responsibilities in the various
L :claizned positions, The judgment on whether he held or did not hold '

t

‘the various claimed positions, in view of the absence of any factual '
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C. Has NOSENKO given an acceptable exnlanation of his

motivation in contacting CIA in 1962 and for his defection in 19642 Of
the eight listed categories which are being given specific consideration

‘. in the matter of the bona fides of h;OSENKO, this category is probably

T

the r:nost'_ diificuh in which to ;;re;ent a logical position with factual -
support:: ;Ifhex"e are too many intangible aspects ix}volve;:l and although
motivation is an imiagrtant factor, full resolution of th? motivation .
problem is ;xot a paramount factor in deciding whether NOSENKO is or
is n;:t a'dispatcheVd agent. NOSENKO could have contacted this Agency in ’
:i962:an'c’hi;gété& 11’1‘:'1964‘wi't1;6;\;t kGB”km\)wledgé and yet eve; a:t this late
dats hgve failed to disclose some important events of a pe‘i;tt)nal nature
‘which actgally were important ingredients in his ultim#te decision.
Defecters are humans and have at least the normal reluctance to admit
’

>,unfavora‘b41e infoima;i‘oh which-they consider of a personal nature.

- On 31 October 1967 NOSENKO, following.a request, furnished a

handwritten memorandum on the topic of his motivation, a typed copy of

which is-attached. The memorandum, although not grammatically correc;t,

iis quite ftlmderstanda.ﬁle and is worthy of review. The tenor of the memo-

oy

8 f»rand\ini'is'one of increasing disillusionment with the Soviet regime.,

re srortethdssmart Wise «
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NOSENKO and others of his generation have lived in a Soviet society ‘
throughout their entire lives, The environment is an important factor
of influence in the life of an individual and true disillusionment is at

best usually a gradual process in which many factors, some recognized

* .

AR B SO

and some not’ recognriﬂieﬂd by the individual, bave played a role in varying

degrees,

'

= NOSENKO, until 1955 ar.d poss‘ iy urml the death of his father

“in August 1956, could ’be compared to the. proﬂxgate son of wealth/

parents in the United States who imally gra.uuates from college and obtams C

) -employment perhaps in the {irm of bis father \(rithout actually earning any of

, t'h,egﬂlux{xr@éis’he has enjoyed, .The father of NOSENKO was not only wealth} "

by Soviet standards but also held a high government position. The

influence of his father and the name.of his father undoubtedly was an

e ifnportant if not the most- 1mp6rtant‘factor in f\'OSI:"JNKO even being

permtted to enter the Naval RU and. the x{GB; even though NOSENKO is

' particularly reluctant to admit, perhaps even to himself, . that this was:
‘tl‘x'e primary reason. |

| The above should not be construed as any reﬂecnon on the

L actual mtelhgence of ROSEXNKO, but rather as an explanatmn of how

NOSE\IKO could have even en-.ered the Naval RU and KGB. His

s s o = e i ami |
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periormance in both prior to 1956 by his own admission was such that
be ;Srbba.bly wou}d have been summarily terminated if he had not been

" the son of the capable,. respected Minister of Sh.ipbuilding. o .
¥ a'~ce1;tain amount of speculation is permitted, the ' o f é
disinusiqnment of ANOSENKO. who iost many pe;':sonal advantages

—————

following the death of his father ‘méiixding a personal automobile, may -

i bave actually started soon after the death of his father. That NOSENKO : - o

is undisciplined is supported by his admissions relative to his life in o . Y .

‘the ‘USSR ‘and bis behavior both in 1962 in Geneva and for a period of time

~- after his defection in 1964. NOSENKO was’ad&icted:to women, Jliquor. ‘and . : R |

! . +the material-things which can be purchased with money or obtained through
.-influence. . o

A question has been previously raised regarding his motivation - ) B

in cpntactirig CIA in 1962, particularly his statement that he needed money . . - } -

and would sell Ytwo pieces of information. ' NOSENKO bas stated that he - o !

Cwh et

wanted to make a contact with the Americans, thathe was not emotionally . ‘ T

ready to defect, but that he subconsciously believed that if he made a : - ‘ o

i AUt

. contact he would be making an ultimate commitment from which he could o

. no longer retreat. o - - ,
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NOSENKO nas stated that he gave considerable thought to the

best way to contact the Americans so that he would be believed and not

T

rejected and came to the conclusion that>he would ofier to sell sox;x‘ne‘
4in'forma‘tion. ' ’f‘;'OSENKO st;‘;ed that he thought if he approached the o e
‘Am'erica'ns stating he was'a.. "KGB coumeiv"‘},m'elligex?ce qfficer whq.wanted ) ’ .
to give informatidn, " he would not have been believed a;xd would have
been peremptorily regected \OSE‘\CAO stated he na.d difficulty decxdmg : ‘ ‘ ".‘ ) .
L I;ow much money to ask for and how to make the approach, but fmally ’ i o S
decided to do it through@;gﬁig‘y" ‘.‘WRK whbﬁn the KGB considered was with |

American Intelligence.

o \'l’fhe(above‘st‘atemqntg by NOSE){\'KO.arg.r;ot in_conflicty:}th theq R

_record. . NOSENKO did offer to sell "two pieces -oi information, ' almost
immediately gave more info.rn;ation, made no significant demands for
money‘, and in fact his price for "two pieces of information'; was ’ .
ridiculously low by American standards, NOSENKO has during current

; intervi;wé stated, as he first.qtated in 1962, that he had spent excessive

. amounts of money'in one or two riotous evenings. However, NOSENKO

has during current interviews stated that he could have covered }us ‘

[

SUEDURREE

expenditures I oy other means w1thout recewmg any money from the : P

Americans,
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NOSENKO has ptated that the night before bis departure from
Com to the USSR he gave sorious thought to defaction but was not
emotiomally adspted to defect st 'that tims. Fonwg bis raturn to the
Soviet Unlon, NOSENKD, during &_pcriod of time, mads kis ﬁnal_
declsion to defect at the iir‘u opporiunity, realising that it mesnt
leaving bis wife, childres, &nd other mombers of hie fac-ily in the
UEsR.

Sonio aspscts of the motivation of NOSENKO are obscure and
will probably so remain. n would be prafetla\b‘.e ifan sxact datailed
- ¢hronology of all the {actore involved could be prepared or if even
cortsin obvious f{actors could be accurately delineatad. Thess are both
lmpouible at this ume a.ad probably at any time h; the fumro. What
.ia important &t thizs time te 8 decutm g8 to wbether the motivation ot

NOSENKO wes Lased on personal ressons with no implications of KGB
 aispatch. It lo considered that the explasation of NOSENKO concerning
bis motivation iz acceptable and that bis statement that no one except
the Americans was aware of his contects wiuth the Americans in 1962
oz his {atent to defoct in i9€;4 ta) ndpporeo‘d by othsr informatien of &

coliateral natnre. (Seoe Section Iil, 8;)

" Attachment:
' ’rypod cpy Memo from NOSENKO
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Operational Memo # N-~4

SUBJECT: NOSENKO, Yuri Ivanovich v

H , N
4 i

: . The {following is a typed copy of a handwritten memorandum
Co .- {urnished by Subject on 1 November 1967, f{ollowing a request on
' 31 October 1967; ’ '

. What were the motif and the reasons which have led me to

R

the decision to breake with the Soviet Russia? The only definite ie an -~ - . i
ﬁnderstaz;ding of the situation in the Soviet Russia, the knowledge of

the methods of the communist regime, the knowledge.of the real foreign .

and interior policies of the Soviet government and the faith in the right= = B

ness of the free world,
It was not a decision which was acceptad" or could be accepted . i

; ’ in a month or a year. This décision was slowly growing inme, I ' . ) |

::A think that the beginning was in the stud'entship. ‘ ‘ o o N

! i.iving with my parents and being in t};e circles of the parent's.

; and my acquaintances I knew fnore then there was written ::m newspapers

and periodics and that was propagandized by radio and TV, Working in

the: Far East and later being in trips in different regions and cities of

Russia I found out much better the life and conditions of the life of the :

..+, - people of the Soviet Russia, ' ) ' . e
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When I worked 11 years in MVD-KGB I understood and found

out very many things, details and the recal deal of the existing regime,

about methods of the work of MGB-MVD-KGB and about their doings, 4 e

cotms

about hundreds of thousands of the pcople of Russia who were (and

still are) considered "politically® dangerous and around whom was

{and still is) going an active work of all,organs‘ KGB.

At the same time when ] was several times abroad I have - i R
seen personally the so~called Ydecay' at the West. I have seen in -

reality how is living people.

l ' Several times when I was abroad I'was thinking about staying" o Ly

", at the West and not returning in Russia, but only one thing was keeping.. -

* me =« my {amily,

In 1962 in Switzerland I made the acquaintance with the 5

¢ . © - Americans. From my part "the sell of the information' was a real

show, Iwas thinking that they would not beiieve me otherwise, In

that period of the time there was going a big struggle in me to stay
1, abroad or to return home till the last days of living in Geneva and even s o -
when I wase returning home in Vienna,

In'1962-1963 I decided definitely that I did not want and could

not live more in the Soviet Russia, In this period of time I have done:

[P,
.

.4 -4 all my best to go as soon as possible abroad. ‘ o e RERTI
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———— + et & - P

. S " 'D. Is the information furnished by NOSENXO to CIA concerning o : ‘ ",

“KGB operations, personalities, and organization reasonably commen

surate with his claimed KGB career? The conclusion is that the infor-
AT mation furnished by NOSENKO concerning KGB operations, personalities,
Lo . ' - and organization is more than reasonably commensurate with his claimed

.

: - Y career in the K:GB‘from mid-March 1953 to his defection in early February

1964.
. A . -~ In reaching the above conclusion, "consideration has been given

to hisv~,c.iaiirﬁé6¢d_epartmental assignments and claimed positions in each : !

-department, Certain allowance has been made for faulty memory with

consideration being given to whether there is any indication of deception

or whether the failure to recalia particular item of interest can logically
' - : e

be attributed to the vagaries of the human mind. Th'ere'is, of course, no

/. ‘accurate standard of measurement which would permit a positive deter~

<+ '~ mination as to whether inability to recall certain details or events is

’ actually due to the fact that the human mind cannot recall all past events
or could be attributed to willful deception. ' . . '

§dd.P ¢
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An effort has been made to determine if there are any particular

patterns or areas where NOSENKO has indicated he did not recall

specific matters or certain detz;ti.lsl; and no pattern or specific areas

have been ’no>t_e§.A NOSENKO, in fact, ‘vhvas an unusually éood mem'ory ‘ .

as evidenced by the cxtensive iniormation furnished by NOSENKO purely

from r;'ecollectﬁon. In addit;on, t‘;xere has been no material reluctance

o‘plvt.he pa:rt of NOSENKO to discuss ’bis entire life, KGB officers he has

known, KGB Qrgax;i.zation and ﬁ;'ocedgfgsf, or other ;opics of i:)té:jesi.

T A NOSENKO has furnished‘considerable detail c;qncern_ing KCB
officers whom he has known at va_ri:cms-(perioés. in his entire I.(GB career,

He has been very consistent in information furnished and has {requently

added certain details which he recalled at-a later date, . L

. Certain remarks will be made in another gection in regard to
the volume and scope of information furnished by NOSENKO. This in-
formation is not selective, but is an excellent indicator that NOSENKOQO

was assigned to the First Department-and Seventh Department, SCD, .

during the claimed periods of time and held the claimed positions. Con-

P

sideration has been given to his various claimed KGB assignments in

evaluating the information furnished in an efiort to assess whether his

i indicated knowledge was commensurate with his claimed position during

s R «

g % o0uilet j~}'1l‘:',1 .

ko

B L i

S e e e

BT
R




[

a particular period of time or suggested the possibility that he did not

occupy the:position which he claimed to have held.

It is considered that information furnished by NOSENKO supports’

" his claimed positions in the SCD. It has not been possible to substantially
confirm th’fough collaterai sources that .\'bSENKb served in his élaimed

' pésitic;ns; ' Neither has it been possible to obtain from other sourcés an
gﬁﬁli&_:a.ﬁéid!escription of the duties or responsibilities of an individual
haidiq‘g}gy of the positions NOSENKO claimed to bave held after 1958, It

is felt ;I'xe"i‘e' can be no question that NOSENKO served in fhe‘ capacities of

junior case officer. case officer, and senior case officer during 1953 - 1957,

i

As regards the duties and responsxbﬂxnes of a Deputy Chxef of Sectxon,

A Sl .)v;—‘

C}uef of Sectxon, and Deputy Chief of Department and whether \OSE\*KO
held thesé various claimed positions, a considerable amount of personal
judgment has been necessary. This pez-'sonalljudgrhent' has been made in
as judici,a;ll a manner as possible, with full knowledge that any opinion in
rega.td to-the above is largely deﬁendent upon infofmz&ion from NOSENKO.
"1- ﬁOSﬁNKO has compiled detailed d.iagramsi of the actual officés
he Claixn; té have occupiéd and surrc;unding offices during the four pri-

ma.ry penods of time: 1953 = 1955, 1955 ~ 1959, 1960 - 1961, and 1962 -.

1963 F He has prepa.red apecific memoranda concermng his co-ofﬁcers

:
s

S hipneis
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and other personnel, and changes of personnel, as well as diagrams

of the oifices of the Chief and Deputy Chiefs of the SCD during ‘1956 - ‘ -

1964, This material is internally consistent. Furthermore NOSENKO.

P e o ot e

— ixnmediaiely bg_ﬁhggked for acc'uiacy; at leasi in part, with a source
or another officer who has éefected since mid-1964. If these diagrams . ‘ o -
and memoranda were not relatively correct, NOSEANKO. wixo is q\:ﬁte
ast&te in matters of counterintelligence, would hardly ha.we voluntarily
prepared the material iﬂ such detail.” This :ypé of inforrn'ation is
peculiarliy adapt.able for analysis by a knowledgeable source or by another

- defector ‘and ‘could',‘ if not rjeli?é;iely co“rrec't: pérmit a.fathe.r positive! c'g'm‘-\-;\: L S
clusion that NOSENKO was lyj.ng or fabricétingiinfo;'mation.

NOSENKO has kurnished quite specific information on KGB8
operatio;xs during the 1953 - 1955, 1955 - 1959, 1960 - 1961, and 1962 -~
1963 periods of time. As might be expected, his specific know]eége is
_l‘gg‘s..{or the 1953 - i955 period;' but his own personal situation and attitude-

A until 195? - 1956, which are mentioned elsewhere, should be giveix
consideration. In any event, hé h:;s furnished adequate information so
that hig claimed assignment dﬁring 1953 - 1955 is considered suéfici«_mtlyl

{
i aubatant:ated even though his actual job periormance undoubtedly . o LN
) ; , . .

ek e b e

-, - .deserved a low rating.

I o goees
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The knowledge of NOSENKO concerning cases, XGFE operations,
and other officers can consistently be related to his claimed department

and position assignment during the 1953 to January 1964 period. The

scope of his knowledge of his own department whén considered in toto

1

R

is broade,r.aftcr 1957 than before, which is compatible with his claim of ' : - ,

Pt

Syt

‘increased responsibilities, His knowledge of thé work of other depart,;me'nfs ‘ . e A

R +

AR

of the SCD from the late 1950's on is also more-extensive, which is also a. '
further indication that NOSENKO actually held the ciaimed positions

durfng this pericd of time,
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) of ."xe SCD and other internai KG3 orgarnizations travel abroad with

delegations, tourist groups, and &@s visilors to varicus major exh
such as Worid's Fairs. Itis impossible at this time 1o estimaie the
number of XG53 officers identificd by NOSZINKO who have been outsice

ihe Sovi et Zloc since his defection or wio will be out sometime in e

- 4.

furnisned oy NCSENKO concerning other X33 oiiic and, therepre, '
- d
- - - ® - » ‘
the possible value of ilis infermation to United States intelligence \

° v 5

cannot D& estimated nor can the poteniial camage to the KG3 be esii-

mated,
Disclosure of inlormation concerning certain XGB officers weuld
be a necessary part of any éispatch of a KG3B agent or oificer to the

West either ior purposes of contact with Western Intelligence for a
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Prior to tue doiection of NOSENKO, littie was known of the
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can differ as to the weight which shiould be given to the value of this
iype of information. . ) e
NOSENKO has furnished iniormation concerning SCD, «G3,

recruitments of United States citizens and foreign nationals coverin

~y
o

the period of 1953 through 1963, This should not be interpreted as a

statement that NOSENKO has furnished information in regaxrd to all

-

‘.4 ¢ .  SCD recruitments, even of Americans, during this peried. His infore
‘mution based on personal knowledgze is in general limited to the First : ’

Department and Seventh Department. He hag {urnished information

~concerning cases of several othier departments in the SCD and some

¢

FCD cases, but this information was in generai acquired indirectly

frorn social or business conversations with other KGB oificers,

NOSENKO has furnished information in regard to a number of . . : - ;

% o -.' - (3 - - 2 > - i - ° ! > ' }‘

| cases which weré previcusiy known-to United States Intelligence, Wkil 1
. . : s E

€ - > ! » . 3 2o . ."‘1

the value of such information cannot be considered high, the additional o

- detalis which NOSIENKO has provided in a number of cases cannot be

- dismissed as being of no value to Western Intelligence, even if the
' .information cannot be regarded as damaging to tae KGB. Furthermore,

“inasmuch as there is no reason to guestion his sourcing of information

IS @keady' known, there is no basis {or suspicion of NOSENKO for his
' 'h'aving.prvovided such information.

... .6001C69
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. NCHLMNMO has furnished informaiion in regard to a number of
¥ -3
recrwitments by the KGB of non=Bioe nationals who were known by <
* ®
Western Inielligence to be pro-Communist or even conaected with
e e
Communist organizations. The identification as a recruired KG3
agent of an individual previously kaown 1o be pro-Commiunist is of
considerable value toc Western Intcéliigence and may be considered to
have resulted in some damage o the ¥33. Admittedly, she potential
to the KGB of an agent who is known as pro-Communist is less than
that of a "politically clean” individuzl, However, “pro-Communist®
or even ""Communist" are not synonymeous with "recruited KGB agent, "
o ' NOSENKO has furnished additional information on cases in

which there was some previous but limited information. In a number

. -

of these instances the additional information from NOSENKO has per- M
P e . : NFu-
mitted identificaiion of the individuals of interest and the closing of an -
L
\-_—.—/ .
"Un«nown Subject' case. In such instances the information from

: : © NOSENKO must be considered valuzble to Western Intelligence since
the incomplete information known previously would in many cases not ’ :

have permitted ultimate identification of ihe individual of interest.

ro- .- . This category of cases must be considered as having resulted in damage
' o - . .
to the KGB and in benefit to Western Intelligence, , ' . e . i

;
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NOSZNKO has furnisned Liorraliion in rézard 10 & ownocr of

- - - 5

. individuals, boln American and non-

by the KCB aud concerning whom Western ntelligence hac no sigailicant ™

g.ap}ucal inaccessibiilty to tae KG3, or not being either ot tze time
'of SCD recruitment or later in a position to furnish indormation ol

T ointerest to the KOB. Zr, this regard, NT3Z

]
o

&S5 Sreiel Laabt AL LL3SE

.. until.1962 there was a definite tendency in the Seventh Dezariiaent tc
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¢ was highly unlikely there wouid de a poltential in tx.e future,

L e

"NOSENKO has furnished information on or icads to a numder of
.case€s, primarily third nationais bul some American, in which ze Zes

been \.nanle to furnish sufiicient deiaills

o permit identilication a1 tris

[4d

rtime.. In certain instances it is bellevecd that an identilication wiil De

_possible after additional research and investigation, Uniil an idezii-

f1ca.tmn zs ma.de, the value of any -3nrz.c1.la.r lead to. Westers Intelli-

; nge’nge cannot be estimated, but tkhat there may be a potexnzisl value
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same). He Ldantifled "ZHAR]" {phometic) 29 2n American code clerk
who dafected to the USSR (n 1961, A=n interns! sssunptlion was made
tasad on the original lead luformation from NOSENKO that "ZHARIY
was Victor Norris HAMILTON, ska Fcu-i hitrt HINDALY, a {ormer
NSA amployes who defected to ths USSR in 1962, aad tha information
from NOSENKO was never disseminated or investigated.

Prior to the surfecing of Joha Dlscos SMITH by the Sovists
ia the fril of 1967, T 153D tnformation concersing KGB knowledgs
of American code clerks was belng investigated; and John Discoe
BMITH was & leading suspect. After the surfaclag of SMITH by the
Boviets, it became apparept that SMITH, rather than HAMILTON, wee
fdentical to “ZHARI. " Iavestigation dlsclosed that ne deflaite Informa-
tion could be sstablished in regard to the actual whereabouts of SMITH
after circa mid-1960. It cannot be positively statad that upiwwrihu
imvestigation (n 1964 of the "ZHARI" lead would have led to the identi-
flcation of Joba Discoe SMITH as "2ZHARL " However, such {dontifi-
cation would have been of considerable interest to the Dcwaat of
Stete apd CIA, and could wvery well kzve psrmitted cortais sction which
wrould bave ot least lessened the propaganda effect of the surprise
asnog~cement by the Soviets ln ths fall of 1967.

HOSEKKO, in June 1962, furnished informatica from which
Willlam VASSALL could be quickly idsntifled. GOLITIYHN, ia late
!;60 - culy.i%l. bed furnished information concerning a Soviet pens-

tration of tha British Government on the basle of vhlc‘f the British
LUl o




14-00000

i

Services had complled 2 llst os' twenty suépscts, including VASSALL.
- Even though it may be presumed that invastigation of the twenty suspects

wauld ultimsatsly bave rasulied in a determination that VASSALIL wae

- s — - 1+ & TR N1 20t b e i b 18

the agent on whom GOLITSYN had furnished certain informazion, the

information from NOSLNKO in June 1962 resulted in tha carlier termi-

retion by the British Services of 5 still valuable productive KGBD agent.
Although not the case of 8 KGB agent, the maiter of tha micro-

phones in the United States Embasey should also bo mentioned.

AT % OB P TERIR T A% = AU 2l nls .

GOLITSYH, following his defection in LCecernber 1961, furnished
certain {nformation in regard to microphenss in.the United States
Embasay {Chancery). Since in fact the microphones we.c connected
to coatral cables, location of one microphone would logically have led

io the szposure of the entire set of inlcrophones. Howavar, sppro-

Bl T i Swpp—

priate sciion was not taken on this information and the XGB would have
beon awaye thet no actlon wes taken Vp:ior to Juna 1962 when NOSENKD
{iret contacted CIA.

I NOSENKO ts n dispatched KGB agent, It is pot clear why the

L

EGB would atitract spaciflic attention to a eystem of microphonss which

© e ek it A S e+ s o e

must have otill had some value ae of June 1962. A presumsption may

o

be mads that if NOSENKO was a dispatchsd agent, the KGB had, as of
1962, an advanced system of monitoring devices which rendered the
A above microphone system obsolete. However, no concrete evidence {

of puch an advauced system iz available and it should be noted that {t ;
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new American icads which are beils
Lo EL e ‘
. . H

- .

ViEWS n

NCSEXNXO has provided leads 1o aver 100 third-couniry xCB
G

naticnais of Such Courir.cs as alonesia, Awsisia, Ure

mingdom, TFrance, West Geranany, 2ol ium, Sweden, Ausirilie, Jopen, . . ;
f

Mexice, ltaly, and a number of oluer couniries., : ‘ . i
. . |

B . - |

mciuded in the more bmaporiant ¢f (hese agent or other leads ;

are leads io high ievels of government and inteilizence to code clerks, ¢
to access agents for Americin targeis, to actual or possible ille
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intelligence information {s wot & sigaificant factor o & determinatisa

- of his bons fldes. The qualification should, however, be sdiled that

{t ts not felt that NOSLNKO has, as of this timae, been fully debrigled

fm many areas of positive intelligeacs interest.
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F. Is there evidence of KGB deception or ''give away' in

inforraation furnished by NOSENKO which would warrant a conclusion : . ﬁ

that NOSENKO was dispatched by the KGB? The conclusion in this

summary is that NOSENKOQ was not dispatched by the XGhi. In

reaching this conclusion, a full examination of the above ¢« »iion has

PR

been both a necessary and integral part,

It is inherent that the volume of information furnished by
NOSENKO is only one of the factors which should be given consideration ' )J
in arri\.'ing at a conclusion that NOSENKO was or was not dispatched by
the KGB. If NOSENKO was dispatc’n.ed by the XGB, the KGB would have
surely been willing to sacrifice certain information of value to the KGB i
in order to support the bona fides of NOSENKO. However, if NOSENKO
was dispatched, it must have been to accomnplish or further a KGB
purpose or mission, the nature of which has been and continues to be
unknown,

An examination of the circumstances under which NOSENKG first

contacted CIA in Geneva in 1962 and his behavior during thése contacts is

particularly pertinent since during this period of time NOSENKO would
i have surely been under direct KGB control if there are any implications

v of KGB dispatch in the NOSENKO case.
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NOSENKO has stated that his original approach to "sell two
pieces of information was his own idea as to what was most likely to
‘be successful. NQSENKO has stated that he wanted to make a contact
with the Americans, was not psychologically adapted to defect at the
time, and felt that if he merely stated that ke was 2 "KGB counter- '
intelligence officer who wanted to give information, " he very possibly
would be rejected. It should be noted that SOSENKO éven during his
first contact did not limit his remarks to the “two pieces of information”

and began to talk quite freely on other matters,

T s e R R A T T

If NOSENKO was dispatched, it is felt that he, during his 1962

L A K

contacts, would have been very carefully briefed and that his remarks

or statements would have not been of a nature which could cause any

iAoy

suspicion in regard to the bona fides of NOSENKO. Instead, a current K

review of his statements and remarks during his five contacts in 1962 3

indicate that his many errors, exaggerations, and actual lies were quite®
likely typical of a braggadocio element in the personality of NOSENKO

and may also have been evidence supporting the statement by NOSENKO

that he usually had a few drinks of liquor before each contact in

, Geneva, ‘ \
% ) 2 ;
| - 0001080 ‘ rord
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NOSENKO, during his {ive contacis in Geneva, made many

statements which in retrospect were impossidie, and the investigation

of which could only have raised certain questiions comt 2rning NOSENKO.

-

The following is a list of the more obvious areas in which NOSENKO

made gross exaggerations or made incorrect or impossible statements.

{a) NOSENKO ciaimed he personally was with
Oleg M. GRIBANOYV, Chief of the SCD, during the
recruitment nitch to@;ames STDO%QSBERGJ {This was
a lie and an interview \n'ithETOR‘.gi)éERG]v.-ith display -
of photograph would have disclosed that NOSENKO
did not participate,)

{b} NOSENKO was involved in the recruitment
approach to Russell LANGELLE. (%his was a lie and
LANGELLE was availablg for interview.) Oé
{c} NOSENKO said he recruited |LUNT {(Horace

LUNT){in Bulgaria., (Actuaily NOSENKO never met

(ovg)
0%

6001081
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{d} NOSENKXO claimed personal contact withE.dmund Oé
STEVEN:S]Who. according to NOSENKO, Lac been recruited
by the KGB. (NOSZNKO actually had never personaiiy met

&TEVENS and only had seenETEVEx\;éﬂonce at a disiance. }

{e} NOSENKO dated the recruitment of "ANDREY"Y
in Moscow as 194%-1950. At ithe same time he furnished
information that "ANDREY" {who is consid;zred ideniical to
Dayle Wallis SMITH) wa\s in Moscow during a part of the time
that Roy RHODES, also a recruited agent, was assigned to
Moscow, 1951—1953. "ANDREY" (SMITH) was actuaily in
Moscow 1952-1954.

{f) NOSENKO said he, GRIBANOYV, and anotier ofiicer
met Edward Ellis SMITH. (NOSENKO has since stated he did
not meet SMITH and that his only role was obtaining a foreign
typewriter and paper for a KGB agent involved in the SMITH
operation. )

{g) NOSENKO in a number of instances spoke in the
éirst person, saying "We did this, " or "We did that, " in

reference to a particular KGB activity in which he now admits

& (001082
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he was not involved but had some knowledge. (I

NOSENKO was under XGD control in 1962, both he

and the ».GB should bhave known that these indic.ated

exaggerations would eventually lead to a question

concerning the bona fides of NOSENKO. )

In 1662 -1963 a number of similarities were noted between
information furnished by NOSENKO and information which had been
furnished by GOLITSYN prior to June 1962. These similarities were
quite striking and gave riseto certain suspicions of NOSENKO because f
he pro.vided information which the KGB would presumably have considered
already compromised as a result of the defection of GéLITSYN. Certain
of the similarities at the time could only be explained in terms of
NOSENKO being a dispatched agent. The following are some examples of
the similarities noted,

(a) Both furnished information in regard to
[Johan PREISFREUND} 06
{b) Both furnished information in regard to a
Enilitary code clerk case (J;mes STORSBERG;)} O?fj OL
{c) Both furnished information in regard to a
trip of Vladislav KOVSHUK, under an assurhned name, ¢

to the United States. (GOLITSYN was sure it was

connected with a reactivation of an agent formerly in

_ . (003 0BS
 SECRET
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Moscow, or a recruitment of an Arserican formerly
with the United States Embassy ‘En Moscow; and NOSENKO

related it directly to the "4 \DRuY" case, giving the
assumed name which KOVSIiUK used, )

{d) Both furnished information in regard to
micropﬁones in the United States Embassy in Moscow.

(e} Both furnished informat‘on in regard to
Dm\gd STEVE\E‘E]andEaac Henry HAF mc’i}

The above list is not complete nor does it indicate the actual
differénces in the amount of information furnished on any particalar
topic by GOLITSYN and NOSENKQO. To cite the above in detail in tbis
summary is believed unnecessary since the only point of real interest
is whether the fact that NOSENKO was av‘;are of certain events, czses,
ot situations of which GOLITSYN was also aware raises a legitimate
question concernii;g the bona fides oi NOSENKO.

The above area of concern has been thoroughly examined and
it is considered that the fact that NOSENKO ‘.urmshed some information
on certain cases or situations previously mentioned in lesser or

greater detail by GOLITSYN cannot logically be construed as evidence

000184
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-that NOSENKO was dispatched by the‘KGB. NOSZNKO has during
current interviews _satisfa;:orily sourced his information in alm- st
every instance, Ina few instances he has said he did not recall -
how he learned of a particular piecw of information but these
apparent lapses of memory w.ere not large in number and are
considered to be in no way suspicious. !

The general a?ea in which there was 5 similarity between
informatioﬁ furnished by GOLITSYN in late 1961 ~ early.1962 and
information furnished by NOSENKO in June 1962 and which would have
been the mqst significant insofar as the se.curity of the United States
Goge‘rnment was or is concernéd rela;»c;d to certain ac-tivities centering
around o;' in the First Department, SCD.

1t is the conclusion of this summary that NOSENXO was an
officer of the First Section, First Department, SCD, during 1953-1955
and was Deputy Chief of the same section in 1960 - 1961. Therefore,
thé fact that NOSENKO furnished informa.tion concerning certain cases
or situations in the First Department and the fact that GOLITSYN
furnishgd information concerning the same case or situation is not
unusual or necessarily suspicious. NOSENKO has stated that‘GOLITSYN

. 6004085
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n Moscow, and that both KOSOLAPOV and GRYAZNOV were enjazed in
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that NOSENKO was not Deputy Chief of the First Section in 19060 has
been no.ted and commented on in another section of this summary,

GOLITSY N has furnished c.ertain inionmation which he re-
ceived from officers of the First Section, First Department, SCD, 1
In each instance where this information, which was fragmentary, could
not be immediately correlated with information ‘from NOSENKO, it was
previously considered to be evidential of ;ieception or iying on the part
of NOSENKO. This position, however, failed to allow {or the possibility
that the discrepancies between the two sources were, at least in certain
instances, more apparent than real,

In certain instances it has now been possible to correlate irag-
mentary information from GOLITSYN with information from NOSENKO,
making it evident that in these instances the differences could not be
construed as m any way refjecting against NOSENKO. The four examples
cited below rep;resent two probable correlations, (a) and (b}; one possible
correlation, (c); and one instance whg’re,no correlation is possible at this
time, {d):

{a) GOLITSYN furnished information which he
received in April-May 1960 from Gennadiy GRYAZNOV
: that an atternpt had been made by the KGB to recruit an
: | 60
i ~ | 9 01057
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- was not a female secretary in the American Embassy, but

"\ :"' S ‘:":‘

[N R

American female employee of the American Embassy
in Moscow through a male Soviet {riend, but that the
attempt had failed. GOLITSYN also {furnished infcrmation
that the woman had left Moscow b); the time he learned of
the information but that the Soviets hoped she would return
to Moscow so that further work could be undertaxen to
efiect her recruitment, He did n;t recall ihe name of the
secretary, but did recall that it wasE long and "German 08
sounding"|name.

NOSENKOQO has furnished information in regard to a
recruitment attempt against@llette‘SCH‘WARZENBACEQ Dk
who it is considered is identical to tht; “"American secretary”
referred to by GOLITSYN. Hp\veverECH\'.’ARZZNBACH

, (D%

had been.employed as a secretary to the wife of Ambassador D )D‘ -
BOHLEN during 1955 ~ 1956 and {rom 1958 - 1959 was employed
as a correspondent by the United Press in Mos;:o%. The
recr;itment attempt againstECHWARZENB‘AVC% according to. D(Q
NOSENXO, occurred in 1959 and was an operation of the First

Section, First Department, SCD.
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{b) Page 163 of the previous summary coninins infor-
mation that GO‘LITSYN also learnced {from GRYAZNOV in
the spring of 1960 that GRYAZNCV had developed an operation
against an American Embassy mililary code clerw in waich the
KG2 was 99 per cent sure' that the target would be recruited.

This is believed to undcubiedly be a reference to the case of

Eames STORSBER(.IE}who was aciually the subject of a recruit-

ment approach in 1961,
There is considered to be a good possibility that

GOLITSYN actually learned of the above information from

GRYAZNOV in early January 1961 when he was again in Moscow

rather than during the spring of 1960 when GOLITSY N was

‘preparing for his assignment to Helsinki, Finland, This

theory is supported by information on page 163 of the previous
sumimary that GOLITSYN has stated he learned in January
196lcfrom Vladisiav M. KOVSHUK (Chief of the First Section)
that|Johan PRE?:SFREUN@had recently been used in the |
successful recruitment r;f an An'.;erican employee of the
Embassy. E‘fha.n PRﬁISFQ?%EUNIEIwaa used in theETORSQEREﬂ
operation, according to NOSENKO, and NOSENKO was also
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aware that GOLITSY XN had a conversation with XKOVSHUXK about
06 0%

[PREISFREUND Jsince GOLITSYN wanted to use[PREISFREUND)
in Helsinki, NOSEXNXO has stated he was not present during
the above conversation., It is very possibie that KOVSHUK
exaggeraied a little in his conversation with GOLITSYN in the
matter of why GOLITSYN could not useEREISFREUNIBas an
agent,

NOSENKOIhas furnished extensive information in regard
to the{ Tames STORSBERG case and with due consideration to
the accuracy and recollection of GOLITSYN, t‘nere' does not
appear to be an adequate basis for questioning the bona fides of
NOSENKO on the basis of the differences between the report-
ing by GOLITSYN of information he received from GRYAZNOV
concerning what ie considered to have been thef James ) (9
STORSBERgcase and detailed"in{ormatién furnished by
NOSENKO concerning tn James STORSBERG|case, The
exact date of the recruitment attempt againstETORSBER(E}]
bas not been positively established, but it is considered to

have occurred before early May 1961 and probably in the

March-April 1961 period. The statement byEames') 06

¢004C90

o




~

VIRV SUNN
oL
ETORSBER(Ethat it occurred in October 1901 is com-
pieiely unacceplable and is even contradicted by other
5:31(‘3ments by ST RSéER(Bhimself.

{c} Page 163 of tae previous summary contains
information from GOLITSY N which he had received {from
GRYAZNOV in April or May 1560 that an American
employee of the Embassy in Moscow was either recruited
or prepared for recruitment on the basis of a homosexual
compromise beginning in 1959 and concluding in 19;'30.
The previous summary also states that accoraing to
GOLITSYN, the KGB had p‘notograp‘hed the American in
various homosexual acts, but SHELEPIN, who had just
become Chairman of the KGB, was at the time stressing
ideoiogical rather than blackmail recruitments. S}«ZELE‘PIN

Gid not exclude future use of the photographs which the KGB
would hold in reserve,

NOSENKO hae furnished information concerning the
bhomosexual céxmpromisg oonbert ARRETT, who was a

guide at thé United States Exhibition in Moscow in 1939, and

with whom "SHMELEV® and “"GRIGORIY", two homosexual

[
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agents of NOSENKQO, became acquainted, Work against
the United States Exhibition was the responsibility of
the Ninth Department, SCD, but various Dcpaftments
were particip.iing under ihe direction of the Ninth
Department, \

One of the above homosexual agents succeeded in
involving@AR@(%Tﬂin homosexual activities which were
photographed by the KGB but, accordiag to NOSENKO,

_ although th= photozraphs were of a good quality, the XGB
was unable to use the photographs in 1959 because of a
general ban by the Central Committee on the recruitment
of the bfnit'ed States Exhibition guides due to the piauned
visit of President EISENHOWER to the Soviet Union.

NOSENKO also stated that the compromising material
. Db :

and information on@ARRET'ijas later given to the First
Depgrtment and that@AR%ET@was recruited by the Second
Section, First Department when he returned with another
Exhibition in 1961, and that he, NOSENKO, was not involved in

the recruitment operation. EARRET@ following nis return

" 6001092
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to the United Staies in January 1962, confessed to the
FBI that he haé been recruited in 1961 on the basis of
compromising photographs which had been taken
during his 1959 trip to Moscow.

Although it cannot be established at this
time, it is possibie that the information furnished
by GOLITSYN which he had rececived from GRYAZNOV
actually refers to the[R:obertQ RRET'Ij]cas.e. It should
be noted that@bert BARR acould not actually be
characterized as an "American employee of the Embassy
in Moscow, !

{d) Page 162 of the previous summary contains infor-
mation from GOLITSYN that in the spring of 1960 when he
visited the First Section, First Department, SCD, he learned
from GRYAZNOV that GRYAZNOV had as an agent an Embassy
code clerk who was scheduled to be transferred to Helsinki,

GRYAZNOYV indicated to GOLITSYN that the code clerk had

already furnished the KGB with some information, that he was

6301053
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considered by the XKGB ‘to be a ''real' agent and that if.
the transier of the coée cierk materialized, GOLITSYN
x.'ni'ght have the code clerk as an agené in Helsinki.

NOSENKO has furnished no information which car. be
correlated in any ;.vay with the above information from
Q‘OLITSYN,_ but néithqir has the information from GOLITSYN

V resulted in an idehtificationﬁdespit;a'the cofxs_’zder’able invesi:igatipn
which has beeﬁ'éopdt;cted in the matter. Although this is

considered to be a. valiﬂ lead, it need not necessarily refer

toa

8 L.

code clerk who was in the United States Embassy in

v n

.‘,‘

Méscdw.duripg i960 - 1961.. Iz is also possible that the preﬁoué
remark by GOLITSYN concerning the above '"code clerk" who
might be transferred to Helsinki as well as his cited remarks

in a~c could be clarified or at least additional information

z P

The trip of Vadim .V. KOSOLAPOV to Helsinki, Finland‘ in
November 1960 should be mentioned in any comparison of information
i . irom NOSENKO with information from GOLITSYN. This conflict is
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obtained if a spscific reinterview on these matters was possible.
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considered by the KGB to be a "real' agent and that if
the trahsfer of the code clerk materialized, GOLITSYN
might have the code clerk as an agent in Helsinki.

NOSENKO has furnished no information which can be
correlated in any way with the above information from
GOLI'I;SYN, but neither ﬁas the information from G:)I.;ITSYN
resulted in an identification despite the consideré.ble invest;iga.tion
which has been conducted in th; matter. A}though this vis

@ considered to be a valid lead, it need not necessarily refer

to a code clerk who was in the United States Embassy in

Moscow during 1960 - 1961, It is also possible that the prévious

remark by GQLITSYN concerning the above ''code clerk" who

mi;ght be transferred to Helsinki ‘a.s well as his cited remarks

in a-c could be clarified or at least additional inforrna.tiox;

obtained ;1f a specific reinterview on these matters was possible.

The trip of Vadim V. KOSOLAPOV to Helsinki, Finland in
November 1966 should be mentioned in any comparison of information

from NOSENKQO with information from GOLITSYN. This conflict is

D 1 00100 -




also mentionea in another section pertaining to the 1960-1901 career
of NOSENKO. GOLITSYN stated that KOSOLAPOV came to Helsinki
to accompany an American Embassy co;ie clerx en the tfain to
Mescow and that KOSOLAPOYV planned to strike up an acquaintance
\'(ri‘th the code.clerk which could be continued in Moecow.

The American Embassy code clerk‘ referred to above was

0
undoubtedly John GARLAI\]Eland the train mamfest hstsCehn GARLA\H-)]

and Viktox KOLOSOV {Vadim V. KOSOLAPOV) as passengers on the

- same train from Heisinki to \/ioscow. NOS:.\KO is aware of the

. 1dentx~y of&hn GA%LA\Igbut cla.rns no :mowledge of t’ne'above trip

of KOSOLAPOV to Helsinki, although being well aware of a previous trip.

NOSENKO, as Deputy Chief of the First Section. specifically

. charged with work against code clerks, should have been aware of the

' November 1960 trip of KOSOLAPOW to and {rom Helsinki, His lack of

knowledge may or may not be explainable in terms of his other activities

¢ [

such as his trip to Cuba in ‘\Iovember-December 1960 but it cannot be

'mterpreted as evidence NOSENKO was d1spa~.ched by the KGB since, if

:

':.he had ‘been, the KGB should have bnefed NOSENKO on the trip of

KOSOLAPOV to Helsinki in November 1960, as this was an event the

l*r‘

KG§ knew GOLITSYN was aware of.
U 00010 5
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A theory which has previously been given consideration and -
warranted full consideration was that if NOSENKO was dis;;;atched, ’
hivs mission was to confude leads furnished to American Ipteiligeﬁce e é
and/or to denigrate the.value of informatiecn furnished by GOLI’I’SYN. ' |

In connection with this fhéory, it should be noted taat NO'SENKO“during

current interviews has not made any remarks which could in any way Cow
be construed as derogatory to GOLITSYN. In addition, NOSENKO does , ’ o
not claim to have any detailed knowledge of the FCD and irequently, . f
when some topic peculiar to the FCD bas been broached with NOSENKO,
-his immediate. reply has been to the effect that *I didn't work in the FCD, i
or "You should ask GOLITSYN about that. "
) In-connection with any consideration of whether the contact of
NOSENKO with CIA in Geneva in June 1962 could have been initiated by
the KGB as 2 result of the defection of GOLITSYN, the timing of certain
f events should be noted.. GOLITSYN defected on 15 December 1961, )
» NOSENKO departed from Moscow in March 19562 for Geneva, Switzerland, SR |
where he remained until 15 June 1962,
It is felt that it would have been practically impossible if not
iﬁiposéible for KGB officials to complete an assessment of the actual oz ' ) -
»'i)oﬁe#i:ial. dar_r;age which could result from the defection of GOLITSYN, :
j o
i e : - R RO
| g . . S 1
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select NOSENKO as the individual who would be Gispatcned to counter-
act the possible damage, and appropriately brief NOSENKOQ prior to \
: |
bis departure for Geneva in March 1962, Thereiore, if NOSENKO - - : é
was dispaiched by the KG3, it would 'appeax; that pians for this would
have predated the defection of GOLITSYN and that any GOLITSYN = ' |
aspect could only be a related aspect and not the basis for the_ original B
plan to dispatch NOSENKO. In addition, if NOSENKO wa.s:dyispatched. -
it would hardly seem necessary for tke KGB to send NOSENKO to
Geneva two and one-half months before his first contact wit:n.CLA. : | ‘ - B
The theory has also been considered that NOSENKO could have
been dispatched to confuse and divert American intelligence and thus
" to protecf; an important KGB penetration or penetrations of the United

States Covernment, particularly CIA. This is a theory which should /

and has been given full consideration, but it is not possible to factually

substantiate or refute this theory in the absence of specific information
that high-level KGB penetrations do or do not exist,
.Actually, as regards NOSENKO, the primary area which should

be given consideration in the above matter is if all the information from

NOSENKO is accepted, what effect would or could it have on the efforts
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of American counter~intciiigence t6 determine ihe identity of and
take ‘appr.o;;riate action against KGB penetrations of t.he United
States Government, The only answex; to this question seems to be . . -
that there »;r;)uld be little consolation or assurance to Ame';ican intelli~ ;'
gence even if every statement by NOSENKO was accepted at {face value,
The only specific area in which NOSENKO could be even con-
sidered to claim full knowledge is the Unitedﬂs‘tates Embassy in Moscow.
In this area his statements could be construed as assuranc;: that there
were no recruitments of American personnel in the United States Embassy

N in Moscow from 1953-December 1963 with -he exception of YANDREY" . |

. (Dayle Wallis SMITH) and|Herbert HOWARD] The basis for this

expressed.opinion of NOSENKO is consicered elsewhere in this summary
and analysts may differ as to whether a recruitment could have occurred
of which NOSENKO did not have knowledge, assuming that his statements

are made iﬁ good faith, It should be noted, howev;ar, that at this time
. ‘ [

there is no specific information which is in direct conflict with the

expressed opinion of NOSENKD. ) H ; » o

NOSE&KO, as previously mentioned, has never claimed any

particular .knoWIedge of FCD activities, In addition, he does not claim

- ¢ L]

to be aware of all recruitments of Americans by the SCD. Asan .

e B .
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example, ‘he has made it clear that his knowledge of SCD activities : . :
against memBers of delegations, foreign businessmen, foreign students, . . .

ard individuals in the USSR on the invitation of a Soviet organization or

a component gf the Soviet Government is extremely limited and at best
mainly of a collateral nature,

NOSENKO does not even claim any detailed knowledge of
activities of the Second Section {Active Line) of the First Department, SCD,
nt;r does he claim to know all of the cases of which the Chief oi' the Seventh o i
Departiment was aware. The latter is.specifically supported by certain
notes bron.\g"nt out by NOSENKC \;vhich are short references to a number
;5 éevenﬁu Depaftment casesﬂ \;s/hich are identified only by the KGB code S
name, These notes, according to NOSENKQO, were made when he had an

opportunity to review a notebook held by the Chief of the Seventh Department

aad constitute the only knowledge NOSENKO had of these particular cases.

» '
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G, I8 THERE ZVIDINCE O A POLITICAL CRANY
CTHER TYPZ O2J=ZCTIVE WHICH COUILD JUSTIFV & DESPATCIT
{ ) OF NOSENKO BY THE KC2 WITH PIRMISSION TO S2IZAX
S ,
FREELY TO CIA CONCERNING HIS KNOWLZEDGE OF TEZ XG53 .

5

: AND WITHOUT NOSZNKO R2EING GIVEN A SPECIFIC -
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The only area toashcd wioa Lo Loy woy oy NOZINXKD wiics
ralgat imeet the above Teguireminis L8 Tou 285asuing .
Kenmedy: tke involvement of Los Hnuvey Soweald | ‘
-znd bis assoclation with the Sovict Ualoa., Given. I :
obtaining at the itlme Zat there was Sovist involvement in tae s
’ I3 » o -( * 5 Py rs - ~ : '
" assassination, (D} {T.e premise tkat in faci theve was 2o Sovie: o
: invoivemen:, and (¢} a bhypothesis that tze Soviet leadérskip was doezly. ) v
concernad lest erroneous conciusions de Erawn wiich could lead to
irreversable actions, it is concelvable that the Soviet lzadersiiz mighat s
. have been prepared to take exireme siess o convince United Sxitas ‘
. se2 et 2 ] ek S o PR S, e e s o s
authorities of their non-involvemcont in the assassination. (Toe zagsage |
io tke United States Government of ize aleg '
3 o ' -
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continuing series of prodlems.
: Upon examination, adowover, NOSINES does not mees e

‘reguirements premised above for sericus Scviet consideraidon of & irce

< - XGDB defection. The foilowing recsons render this unacceptable:

v ©. " a. The chromoiogy, in itsell, presents viriually impossible
‘. problems; for .such a theses, viz. NOSENKO!svinitial approuch to CIa
A oo -—

in June 1962, 17 montis pricr to iac assassination of President Kennely.
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H. Is there any evidence that the contacts of NOSENKO in 1902

or in 1964 with CIA were known to the XGB prior to his defection or )

that NOSENKO was ever briefed by the KGB relative to his behavior

or KGB objectives duringe these contacts or after his defection? The

conclusion is that there is no cyit'ience that the contacts of &OSENKO ‘ '
in 1962 or in 1964 with CIA were xnown to the KGB prior to his
defection and that NOSENKO was never briefed in any manner by the KGB.
The basis for the above conclusion is substantially contained in |
. previous sections. It is being treated here as a separate area of interest -
-since it is a sufficiently important area as to warrant individual consideration, |
It is recognized that since positive faciual confirmation such as
the KGB file on NOSENKO is not available, any conclusion concerning
\;hether NOSENKO was or was not dispatched by the KGB can only be ' .
: based‘on the full review of available information from NOSENKO,

collateral sources, independent investigation and the opinion of the

individual analyst concerning the ;ignificance or non-significance of

‘each item of available info;.'mation.

“ - The conclusion that the contacts of NOSENKO with CIA in 1962

. \) . a,nd 1964 prio:." to his ‘def'ection were not known to the KGB is 07
‘ ‘ gooid
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necessarily based in part on a; judgment as to whether any of his

activities or inforrpation iogically Qvarranyt a substantial suspicion L
that they were or could be in any part the result of KGB direction

or control. One of the pa.rtifv:\‘ilar arcas considered was his apparent

behavior during his contacts with CIA in June 1962 and the conclusion l

was that it was incov-nprehenéible that he coulé have been unfier KGB ' | l E . -
control at that time, " : ©  ' ( - :
o Consideration has beeﬂ .éivén to the possibility that his 1962
. conta;cts with CIA were not known to lthe KGB, but became known to

j the KGB later and NOSENKO was doubled by the KGB. It was con-

i

cluded":that* there was no )Ba;'évis':"falaf‘or' inf;rxﬁ;ti"bn which would ;varraint -
' serious consideration of t;he above possibility aside from the separate
conclusion that the KGB would be very unlikely to reward a gfaitor in
| KGB eyes by sendiné him again to Geneva where he would l?e quite free
to defect,
’ lWorthy of comment in this section is the fact that NOSENKO,
Lquriﬁg his 1962 contacts, expr‘essed considerable concern over his
‘ A::‘pAeraAonal security, requestigg ﬁxat }(nowledge concerning his identity be
“:‘l;e;;t to an absolute minirlnux;x,‘ that no communications be sent to the
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seaily Droutatl the G PR A N LI L qor, Yafeen et . " - . :
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ol Lisutenarnt Coloacl, . :

| TN - L PR e s m e ia e Tae apl e e Teo L T
NCSENKO has complesely retracted Lis ciaian o anving Lac the

rank of Lieutenant Colunel, stating that even a5 a oipuly Chill ol Degavte RS

ment he was only & Capiain aliloazh be was cntided 1o anC expecild 1o | .

receive the vank ol Major in early 1964, NG

tae error of KASHPIAOV, the oficer on duly in tae SCT on Sunday, aad . ’
t praciically ail Depuiy Chiefs of Deparmment in the SCD Lad at leost

the rank of Lisuienani Colonei. .

TLe above explanation by NCSENKO may weil ve

readers wiih at least a degree of skepticism., However, il NOSINKO ' :
was dispatched by the XG3, it would seem tzat ke could have been Hro- - . : H
vided with somsthing o little more substantial to documant 2is cleim of

the rank of Lieutenant Coloneci, In addition, it would secera that the KGB . o
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COMMENTS CONCERNING PREVIOUS CONCLUSIONS . ‘ - 3

IN REGARD TO NOSENKO ‘ " . )

Attached is a verbatim copy of pages 357 = 360 of the "Examina-~ :
tion of. the Bona Fides of a KGB Deifector' which contams seven (A. Cv)
. 'pnmary conclusions co“xcernmg the claxmed ‘\:aval RU (\avy Inteihgence)

‘and KGB career of NOSENKO, These con’clusions or {indings a:e T ‘ ' v

independently. treated in separate attachments. . ) : . s

. With the exception of "G, * the conclusions in this ‘sUrnmary are

0
Vi e

in direct conflict with the above conclusions and are basically that’

: .- NOSENKO served.in the Naval RU {rom March 1951 to early 1953, was.

a KGB oifi;:er from March 1953 ux{til his defection in February 1964,

~and held his claimed positions in the *KGB during the March 1953 -

February 1964 period,

* For purposes of clanty, the term KGB is used to refer to the.

Comm1ttee for State. Security and predecessor orgamzanons

.
3

1 . " ’
¥ A < Fay
i

‘unless otherwise indicated.

: . Atmchment' o o A T e
HERN K . #Cpy Pgs 357-360 of "Exammatmn i o
o s T e )
.-,ulm: 1133 sarasiic (N
SECRET ¢yeaggaciag 333 -
gechassiteaaticn N i :
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PREVIOUS CONCLUSIONS RE NOSENKO

AS CONTAINED ON PAGES 357 - 360 OF

“THE EXAMINATION OF THE BONA FIDES OF A XGB DEFECTOR"

- i

The foliowing is a quote of the previous conclusions in the case of Yuriy

Ivanovich NOSENKO. (The specific conclusions have been givin the designation

of A - G for purposes of easier correlation with other sections of this summary.)

; "SUMMARY OF CONCLUSIONS

CONCERNING NOSENKO'S BONA FIDES"

"NOSENKQ claims that hve‘ lse.rved for a decade in the KGB in
successively senior positions of a\ﬁ?;ri:y from which he derived
exfensive knowledge of the -scope, character, and results of KGB
operations against Americans in the Soviet quon in the period
1953-1963. To substantiate his claim, he provides an impressive.
array of information al;hout KGB personnel, organization and opera-

’ »

tions which, to the extent that it has been confirmed, is presumptive

evidence of his bona fides. Various Soviet officials, including

P

intelligence officers, have generally corrcoborated NOSENKO's
claims. According to some of these sources, NOSENKQO was a

- . senlor KGB officer who occupied a series of se‘nsiiﬁv& positions, who

L et e 0001114
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enjoyed considerable autiioriiy and trust despite personal short-

comings, and whose dcfection, 'the preatest loss ever suffered

by Soviet Intelligence’, paralyzed the work of m KGB
-~ Legal Resiéency. and justified the formulation of ﬁlans to assase.
sinate him, "
“The examination has ccmparcci each elemeni of NOSENKO's
biggrap’ny relevait to his ;hﬁned KG3 service with known
ia.cu and reasonable surmise. The examination reflects the o
test to which bis accounts were put; whether his accounts are
- internally cri)herent,and consistent with knoﬁm fgct. and whether
. He actually gained the information e has from occupying the
KGB . positions he claims to have.})cld. In short, is he wh.a.t( he .
says he is.l ;ccording,to nis own-accounts?"
"“This examination hzd led to the iollowing findings, arrived ' . ) :
at i.ndep’endgntly:
A. NOSENKO cic not serve in the Naval RU -
iﬂan‘y of the cap'acitieslor at the placeé and timeé he
. _‘claimed.

B. NOSENKO did not enter the KGB in the = - _ .

“‘rnanner or at the time he. claimed.

NOSE\’KO dxd not acrve in the Amerxcan f : o
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I

D. During tne period 1955-1960, he was neither

'a senior case oiiicer in, nor Deputy Chief of, the Seventh

Department American~British Commonwealth Section,

 E. NOSZNKO was neitner Deputy Chief of the - S
. Americap Embassy Section nor a senior oificer or
su:p.e'rviec»‘r in the Section during the period 1961-1962. (sic)’
F. NOSENKO's claims, that in 1962 he was Chief
of the Ameiican-Briﬁsh Co@monwealt.h Section and was
‘t.‘nereafter z; Deputy thef of the Seventh Department, are . . S . . :

- . . 2

'not~credibie.

7" G, "NOSENKO has no valid ¢laim to certainty v

:.that the KGB recruited no American Embassy personnel

between 1953 and nis defection in 1964, o : -
These findings differ somewhat with respect 1o degree of probability

‘or certitude, but they reflect the preponderance of available evidence
in each’'instance." , ,

1

. © "Theabove judgments, if correct, rebut presumptive evidence

of NOSENKO's bona fides. The contradictions in NOSENKO's accounts '
of his. life and KGB service are so extensive as to make his claims :
: as a»Whélg‘,u’nacceptabie. While truth and fact in this case frequently - . ‘ .. ;
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‘cannot be established with certainty, it is evident that truth and

fact éré not what NOSENKO relates. Dy almost any test, virtually

any of NOSENKO's above claims are impugned by iact or probability,

or coniradicted or retracted in his own statements. NCSENKO is

not what he claims to be, and thus he is not a bona fide defector."
"Given the conclusion that NOSENKOQ is not a bona fide .

dgfector, it is necessary té attempt to determine his true motives

for contacting American Intelligence and for providing the information

- he has given. Here, it must be recognized that the evidence, largely

consisting of NOSENKO's own assertions, does not permit unequivocal

conclusions. Neverheless, the question cannot be ignored., The
character of the information NOSENKO has conveyed, the fact that

some of his false claims have been corroborated by Soviet officials,

and the necessity to make decisions about NOSENKO's future.all
i'equire that at least a provisional judgment be made, "

"Of the reasonable e.xplvanaiions advanced ioi}:'J;‘{OSENKO‘s
misrepresentations, the chief ones‘ are that he is a swindler posing
as a former KGB officer for reasons of personal advantage; that he
suffers {rom a deranged personality or unbalanced mind; that he has

-~ - greatly exaggerated his actual rank, status and access in the KGB, for

s . T e Mgtk e 3§ e,

©opviaan

simply personal reasons; or,. finally, that he is a dispatched KGB
SRRy persens nEmRE patehe 6001117
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advaniage to have been a KG3 oflicer is evident, we believe, irom

the confirmed details of XGB organization, personnel and operations
"KGB itself, "

‘pé‘ychological examination by gualified specialists rule out the" - 3

. gerated his positions, rank and access to intormation, and
. mvented some matters outright, to ach;Leve greater status with

: Ame:ican Intelligence. This explanation, however, fails to

thya?.;NOSENKO did in fact hold senior positions. in the KGB. Also,
_NOSENKO'S assertions with respect to nis rank, GRIBANOV's
patronage, the recall telegram, and the hke, cannot be justa

prod\;ct of his own invention, since these were the subject of co

.~

2

(¥4
[
<
r

g AT e o s

Bos

e g

*The first two possib bilities are easily dismissed. Thac :

NOSENKO is not siinply a swindler who falsely claims for personal

Y e

which he has provided and which couid oniy derive from within the

"Second, as noted in'the ext, extensive psychiatric and

‘possibility. that NOSENKO's actions and tesnmony are the product

of a dera.nged personahty or unbalanced mind." -

a .

‘ "'It is somewhat more plausxble that VOSENKO is a KGB ( - S !
‘officer who served in at least some of the components for some

or all of the time periods that he claims, but who greatly exag-

accommodate the fact that several KGB officers have asserted
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"Because none of tne above explanations is consistent thn
the data develobed in interrogations and investigations, we are
left with the hypothesis that NOSESNKO was dispaiched by the . %
KGB. While this explanation does not reconcile all the anomalies,
none of them rendexs it untenable, ** .

“In ti;g absénce of further revelations by SOSENKO. :)r ’ b '
other persuasi;e evidence to the contrary, CIA finds that the |
evid;ax';‘t:e establishes a presumption that NOSENKO was 'dispatched

by the KGB, and believes that prudence requires that he be g ﬁ

regarded as still responsive to KGB control, and that his infor-

i '

mation should be assessed accordingly. " : '
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A. NOSENKO did not serve in the Navai RU in any of the casacities

or at the places and times he claimed. {Previous conclusion)

The above is conclusion "A" in the previous summary in regard
to NOSENKO. The current conclusion is that the claimed servicé of
NOSENKO in Navy Inteliigence (Naval RU)} during March 1951 to early

1953 in the Far East and the Baltic areas is adequately substantiated

and should be accepted.

The interrogations of NOSENKO prior to 1967 were complicated . .

by. NOSENKO changing the date of his graduation irom the Institute of
International Relations from 1950 to 1949.because he did not wish to
admit that he had failed fo graduate in 1949 with the majority of hie class,

However, ‘i)rev»ious eforts of NOSENKO to revert to his original 1962

statement that he graduated in 1950 were not accepted and an unwarranted

significance was given to the 1949 - early 1953 period of time.
It is considered that NOSENKO has adequately explained his
"stupid blunders' as they relate to the above and to certain other personal

matters and that his claimed service in Navy Intelligence from Mazrch

N
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Biad3
Exclsied trow mimatle
[T Euteradaz ang

. ., geclsesinizying

00112t

e e ol o 3 S A o, e o 1o B - S,

s i poty st e




14-00000

o~ ’S;;,U..a—-n:
. o .

1951 to eariy 1953 both in the Far East and the Baltic area is fully

acceptabie. It is not considered necessary to comment goncerning all . .
of the remarks in the previous summary regarding the claimed Naval

RU servxce of NOSENKO as reflected on pages 49-59 and remarks will,

for purposes of brevity, be limited in scope,

warre A

The statement is made in the previous summary that "The sole
. ' ) '. HeadQuarig’:rs RU officer NGSENKO identified was the Personnel Chiei, ' | R
Colonel KALOSHIN, He identified no ranking officers in either the Baltic -
or Far East Intelligence Staffs, Some 30 GRU officers he did identify,
by his own admission, NCSENKO knew not {rom his Naval RU service, "}.
but through social acquaintance, later, in Moscow, or through his visits ' ‘ - ©
to.Geneva, "
- Attached is a copy of a handwritten memorandum voluntarily
- prepared by NOSENKO in late i967 containing the names of a number
of GRU ﬁersonnel of whom Le had some knowledge. The attached was
not prepared as thé result of any inquiry concerning his claimed Naval . ' X
RU servi?:e, but was only a Small part of the material prepared by
NOSENI{O at this time. The entire material included remarks bAy
, ) - .\OSE\’KO regarding ap roxxmately['(l)s GB oﬁxcers,EOO KGB agents, ’ )

‘35 GRU officers andEOO other Soviet nationals,

h
D 82D At D s e i ¢

. 'y '
5 a2 B TP G 3 % e ia Y Bt | e e [




It is interesting to note that the attached list c‘ontains the names -
‘of approximately 20 GRU oificers whom NOSENKO relates to the early
1950°'s period.i In ad ‘.ition, NOSENKO has, during current interviewa’ e :

. and in ot’m.:r memoranda, f\;r'nisixed the names of a‘dditional Navy Intelii-

gg;xi:e,per’sonnel whom he knew in the 1951 - early 1953 period,

. : ’ . Paée 52 of the above summary and other related pages question
»whet};el; .*OSENKO ever served in thé Baltic area with Naval Intelligence - - - .

, ' and even question his geographical knowledge of the area, Attached is a :

copy of a handwritten memorandum with certain diagrams prepared by
'&OSI(BNKO on 21 February. 1968 concerning his.assigmﬁent with Navy R
L e .;.Iqtelliggn;e-inr the Far East and the Baltic area. '‘The memorandum was
.. .compieted by‘NOS.ENKO without any reierence material and a review of
his diagrams ‘indicates they are quite accurate,

NGCSENKO had previously stated that his service in the Baltic
area was jat Sovetsk Primorskiy and during current interviews recalled -
that thevfgrmer name of the place, an almost deserted {ishermen's
village, was fishausen. The previous designation given by NOSENK O
for this place as having the mail address of Sovetsk Primorskiy had

caused the conclusion that his alleged place of assignment was non-

; _éxist_e_ﬁt,. A further check'in the matter would have disclosed that the ) LT
; ~ . place was not nonexistent, that it is currently known as Primorsk and ’ . Co
o : \) ;- thatthe former German

et

name of the fishing village was Fischhausen,
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The previous summary aiso stated that despite nis claimed

active cornmissioned service in the Navy, NOSENKO knew nothing of

Soviet Navy tradition, doctrines, or organization of procedures, It
shouid be noted that there is a considerable difference belween being

a member of the Naval RU and being.an actual member of the Soviet

Navy. The situation could be compared to a career civilian employee

" of the Oifice of Naval Intelligenca and a line officer in the United States
Navy. .
S ‘ i
‘ Attachments: )

. List of GRU Personnel as Prepared by NOSENKO
- Diagrams and comments as Prepared by NOSENKO
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o , SECRES

s A

B. NOSEXNKO dic not enter the KGB in the manner or at the time i
claimed. {Previous conclusion) ' i

The above is conclusion "B" in the previous summary in régard .
te NOSENKO. The conclusionlin this summary is that NCSENKO eatered
the then Second Chiei Directorate, MVD, in mid-March 1953 and that his ' . . ’
entry was not only facilitated by but .due to the influence of General : .
Bogdan Zakharovich KC3ULOV,

Previous statements by NOSENKO and changes relative to date of
entry into the KGB have been mentioned in another section of the sumImary
and will not be repcated here. His statements during current interviews
: that he entered on duty in mid-March 1953 as a case officer in the F.irst

Section, First Départment, Second Chief Directorate, MVD, are con=
. -

sidered adequate]ir substantiated and should be accepted,

The conclusion of the previous summary (pages 61-74) that

‘ ) NOSENKO did not enter the KGB in the manner or at the time claimed
i ) |
"was primarily based on conflicting statements by NOSENKO as to when .

he entered the KGB {(MVD). In 1962 NOSENKO said March 1953 and in

1965 NOSENKO again said March 1953, soon after the death of STALIN. . o .
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Yoo,

s b s
in 1964, NOSENKO had given two dates in 1952 as his time of entry into
the KGB in an effort not to'admit that he haé; failed to graduate {rom the
Institute of InbernationalllRelations in 1949.
The previc;us summary gave'cgnsiderable\ weight to the statements
of NOSENKO indicating that he»: did xiot‘enter the KGB {(MVD) un—der what
are considereé noz;mal KGB ;}rocedures. "Proper allowances were not

given for position of the father of NOSENKO, the Minister of Shipbuilding,

"~ and the influence of General KOBULOV. An analyst can either accept or

reject the statément of NOSENKO that vh.e entered the KXGB (MVD) through

-the influence of General XKOBULOV; but,. if time statement is Aaccepte>d‘, ‘then

;the failure of NOSENKb to be required to foli:;qw normal KGB, procedures - .
.,shouldﬂalso..bef.acéepted. - A Communist soéiety or a Soviet intelligence

organization is not and could not be immune to influence by a Bigh official.

Cenaral HKOBULOV as of mid-Maxch 1953 w,.ae‘First Deputy to BERIYA,

the Minister of the then MVD. o - 7

-

- The previous summary raises several points concerning the
L R ’ ‘

¢

“eligibility of NOSENKO for the KGB (MVD).’ It points out on page 67

v

_that other than bis undistinguished period of service with the Naval RU,

‘he was no more eligible for a KGB.appointment in 1953 than he was at

. the tife of his previous rejection in 1950, This statement is not contro-

y and“i’s'fully acééﬁféd with the qua_iificatioﬁ that in 1950“ NOSENKO

a ey 0004438
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-was not sfzonsorcd by any person of influence as was the case in 1953
with General XKOBULOV whe in mid-March 1953 was the First Deputy
to BERIYA. ,

The previous summary also siates that according to KGﬁ . . A‘ é
defectors familiar with the standards in force at the time, no candidate

was accepted who had ever had tuberculosis., This is a flat statement

which it is doubtiul any defector or series ol defectors could fully

e T . N - .-

substgg_t_iit_ei_x}amelj,mthat_-it_nevei' happered., Until and unless it is

medically proven that NOSENKO did not have tuberculosxs, it is accepted

place in Kubxmca.l It is also accepted that he ‘was an of.ncer in the KGB

s R ' b

v ‘,‘,\!~.

' <
i that be did have tuberculos;s in 1952 and was at a sanitarium --. rest . ' é

a.fter nnd—March 1953 'I'he influence of AOBULOV could undoubtedly
bave permitted NOSENKO to enter the KGB even though he previously

' had tuberculosis, but the flat statement that no candida»te wasg accepted who
had ever had tuberculosis is not and cannot be sufficiently substantiated.

The previous summary contained a number of additional remarks

' and conclusions intended to show that NOSENKO was not eligible for and

therefore could not have entered the KGB {MVD]). Comments concerning
these wiil be brief since there is considered to be no adequate basis at
' this time on which to contend that NOSENKO did not enfer'i:he KGB

- (MVD) as an officer: iﬁ,mid-March 1953, A comment was made tha.t
i e e 6001134
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NOSENKO did not take a physical examination in connection with his
processing for KGB entry, and that such a medical examination was
a routine and mandatory part of the processing of a XGB ca;ndidate.
This statement ,makes no ailowance {or the influcnce of Genex;a.l ; s o : é
KOBULOY; but, in addition, does ;1ot ccnsider the fact that the Naval
RU dossier on NOSENKO was available to the KGB (MVD].

e ihe previgus summaryh also faiied ;o note that th? MVDy would

have had independent information in regard to NOSENXO since the MVD .. : : C .

would have conducted any necessary inquiry in connection with the entry

. of NOSENKO into.the Naval RU. As of 1953, the MVD undoubtedly also

had a-dossier on the father of NOSENKO since this was still the STALIN | D

AR T
B - R PPN

~ era,
The summary also states’ that NOSENKO did not complete the

; necessafy lengthy Anketa before entry into the KGB {(MVD) and did not . oo

speak to an €1 S ONI) fficers or visit thé ersonnel office. It would
P ny personnel o P iice,

e =

e o, o

etz

seem that the influence of General KOBULOV coﬁld have permitted the
elimination of most if not all of tfue necessity of complying with normal
pr.ocedur.és,_ but NOSENKO has during intervigws stated that l‘n'e com-
pleted the Anketa while sitting at his desk agter entry into the KGB (MVD).
PaLge 70 of the previous summaryu states that NOSENKO did not

' know..the‘ designation of his own Directorate either at tke time he 511eged1y

-
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en'tered on duty or during his first year of KGB seérvice. ‘While ' -
NOSENKO has claimed that the designation gf his Directorate at the
time he entered the KGB (MVD) in rrlxic‘i'-March 1953 was the Second ’ ' ‘) . '
Chief Direct;)rate and that it subsequently was redesignated the

First Chief Directorate, DERYABIN tas stated this reversal of

designatioﬁs occurred in March 1953. A - . . " S 1

STALIN died in early March 1953 and that same month the : ' . : ‘
MVD and the MGB were merged under the name MVD with BERIYA
as Minister., BERIYA held this position until his arrest in early June R . - *

1955, BERIYA was succeeded by KRUGLOV, who held office for less

- than a year. Yuriy‘AR‘AST.VOROV,,_ was recently queried concerning the AN = PR
date of the reversal of the designation of the FCD and SCD and places
it as the end of April or early May 1953. GOLITSYN has indicated that

the change occurred '"soon after the advent of BERIYA as head of the

MVD in April 1953." In the light of our inabiiity to fix the ex'fectivc: date
of the reversal of the designations of the‘SCI_) and the ¥CD, it is e
unreasonable to impugn NOSENKO on his statement as to the designatioix

of ixis Directorate at the time of his entry into ‘the KGB {MVD).

There is a disagreemént behveen‘N(_)SEl'\TKO and otﬁers as"tovwl‘my

was responsible for the reversal of designations of the FCD and the 5CD.

: v ’kOSENKO is of the-opinion that it occurred undér: KRUGLOV, whiciz. is : »
s cautde
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.GOLITSYN, all of whom maintain that BERIYA was responsible for

in confiict with the statements of DERYABIN, RASTVOROV and R g

-

the changes. As for the issue of who was responsible for the reversal
of designations, it would appear that NOSENKO is in error. iowever,

the fact that be was a new junior officer and that this was a period of
e

upheaval in the KGB (MVD} efiectively eliminates any significance in

- s L e 1 ——

this issue. , .

NOSENKO is criticized in the previous summary for not knowing
the location of the Chief Directorate of the Militia or the history of the
KI {Committee of Information). NOSENKO has stated that he had no
contacts with either office during 1953-1955 and there is nc; adequate reason
to disselieve this statement. He is not aware of when the KI ceased to
exist {1951 given ia the summary, but other information indicates the KI
contintied to exist in a nominal capacity until the mid-1950's), but care
should be used in stating what NOSENKO ‘should know if he held a certain
position. Readers of this summary may wish to réﬂect on their own
memory coéxcerﬁing the location and their knowledge of Agency facilities at
any given period of time or when Agency components or related organizations

were organized or ceased to exist, :

3
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The point has also been made that any career of NOSZNKO : E .

in the KGB should have ended or he should have at least encountered L : . n
difficulty when his benefacior General KOBULOV, together with the

brother of General KOBULOV, was arrested with the BERIYA group in

. early June 1953. NOSENKO has during current interviews stated that he

encountered no difficulties but is aware that the KOBULOYV connection
was discussed. by an officer from the Pe:;fsonne'l Directory with an . S : o
official of the First Department. Under other circumstances NOSENKO
would ver_;' possibly bave encountered difficulty; but, it should be noted
that vthe.gat\be;_f of NOSENKO ge;ained hi5‘posi§ion. tha.tl\'OSE;lSKO onlsr. TR j".. e
met :Genexl'a.i.‘ ROBULOV tarough his father, and that NOSENKO .ha;s. stated . .
that although his father knew General KOBULOV, his father could in no

way be ‘considered a member of the BERIYA group.

. . ’
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NOSENKO did not serve in the American Embassy Section

C.

{Previous conclusion}

d.

aime

i

neriod as ne ¢

-

throuchout the 1953 - 1955

The

*C* in the previ

usion

1
&

lous summary.

. The above is conc

§ suminary 1s

i

jon in th

conclus

that NOSENKO was an officer of the First

Section {American Embassy Section), First Department, from mid-March
1953 to late May 1955 when he was transferred to the Seventh Department,

SCD.

g been covered i

ha

is period of time

Th

n detail with NOSENKQ

that NOSENKO was an

e

ion is

The conclus

H

-during current interviews.

oificer in

but was not a very

the First Section

Y

o

effective officer and that»

both his work and behavior were decidedly influenced by the fact that he

NOSENKOQ is reluctant to

ding.

ter of Shipbuil

inis

was the son of the M

during

admit that he was other than slightly lackadaisical in his work

this period of time, but is not hesitant to admit that his personal be-
havior was such as to cause him to be removed as Secretary to the
Komsomol unit in 1954 and to cause an unsatisfactory "characterization"
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to be prepared in early 1955 which necessitated a decision as to whether

he would be {ired {rom the KGB or transierred to some other component,

The influence of his family is quite appareat in the above since S

his father was advised of his difiiculties in 1954 by an oificial of the

. -

KGB and his mother interceded on his behalf in 1955 with the Caief of

SCD. The result in 1955 was that NOSENKO was transferred to the

Seventh Department and not fired from the KGB.

The question has been raised as to how NOSENKO could remain ' ' Sk

A

in the KGB when after 1954 he was not a member of the Komsomol and . A :

- o .

was not eligible to become a candidate {or the Communist Party. This g

ot e

P

is.a valid qpestion but a plausible explanation is aggin thg fact that‘he-was
the s¢.>n of 'th‘e tf'hen Minister of Shipbuilding,

NOSENKO has stated curing previous and current intetvi.ews that
folll:wing his entry into the XGB and until circﬁ mid~1954 he was respon=-
sible for work against American correspondents in‘ Moscow. ﬂe has not

claimed that he had any successes and has stated that the work with news-
£ b3
paper correspondents already recraited was being handled by other officers.

NQSENKO has explained that during this time he was a "new officer, ¥

indicating he could hardly have been expected to act as an experienced -

officer.. His knowledge of correspondents in Moscow d\iring this period -

- of time,: together with-his knowledge of other KGB. officers and his ' . o i S
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[ Rp——

e
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information concerning his own agents is believed of sufiicient weight
to accept the statement of NOSENKO that work against American cor-
respondents was his assignment irom mid-March 1953 to mid-1954.
From circa mid-1954 until his transfer to the Seventh Depart- é
ment in late May 1955, NOSENKO claims and has claimed hie was an
officer of the First Section with the responsibility of work against the
Military Attaches (Army) at the United S:a’.eg Embassy in Moscow. It

is considered, based on his knowledge of the various Military Attache

personnel and other collateral information furnished by NOSENKO, that :

NOSENKO was an officer. of the First Section during the mid-1954 -'late : ' ,%
May 1955 period of time, that bis primary work was agginat memberg
of the Office of the Military Attache, but that the quality of hie work
undoubtedly left much to be desired.

In circa mid-~1954, NOSENKO was removed as Secretary of the

et o

Komsomol unit and by early 1955 his perfiormance was such that at least . = s
certain officials in the First Department desired his removal from the

. EY
First Department, if not the KG3. Under these circumstances,

-+

NOSENKO could be criticized as having been a very poor if not
undesifable KGB officer, but his knowledge of the First Section during ) - o :

this period of time and his knowledge of the members of the Office of ‘ : , : " . B
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the Military Aitache supporis the claim oi NOSENKO that he was an
oificer of the r.r«: Section with the indicated assignment as related
by aim.
NOSZNXO has stated that the work against the Military
Attaches was not primarily directed toward development of recruitment
possibilities, but was directed toward conirol of the Military Attaches
on trips in order to prevent observation of sensitive areas, sensitive
sites or sensitive activities in the USSR. This attitude by the KGB
would appear to be compietely plausible and NOSENKO noted as
¢xceptionzl in this regard the recruitment attempt against Captain Walter
MULE. NOSZNKO explained fthis exception as retaliation for approaches
to Sovietls in the United Slates in that peri
MNOSENKO has been criticized because he did not know all the
details corncerning the Military Attaches which it was considered he
should have known if he kad the specific responsibility for work against
the Miilitary Atraches during the indicated period of time. it is submitted

that this rnay be evidence of his failure to satisfactorily fulfill his

s | 0001143
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D. During the period of 1955 - 1960, NOSENKO was neither a i

...

1A

senjor case officer in, nor Deputy Chief of, the Seventh Department, . .. .

American~British Commonwealth Scction, (Previous conclusion) .

The above is concl;zsion "D" in the previous summary. The
current conclusion is that NOSENKO was an officer in the Seventh ,
Department, SCD, from late May 1955 to December 1959 and was
Deputy Chief of the American-British Commonwealth Section, Seventn

Department from 1958 to December 1959,

e LI T ORI By

During current interviews, NOSENKO has furnished extensive

-information concerning his own activities in the Seventh Department

A e G e menn e e s

during the 1955-1959 period. Interviews of persons who were the subject

of KGB interest collaterally confirm that NOSENKO was personally in- .

volved in certain claimed activities during 1955 to December 1959,

These activities include among others the recruitment of @chard BURGQ Dé,
0 Y

in June 1956, contact with{Sir Allen LA\Ejanotrthur BIRS%m the

summer of 1957, the recruitment ozDselQ HARRI.Sin 1958 the re=-

0
. cruitment o@eorge DREVYlin the spring of 1959, the recruitment of
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Ezlham Stan(ljcy Wik ":}m June 1959, the recruitment OE)aVld TAYLO? . l

- in the summer of 1959, the recruitment oz'Efrard .‘J?.RTE.\’S]in July =
August 1959, and the recruitment ox’Erser.col-éRIPPEL in 1959, The

foregoing is nota corrl.p‘.ete list of &ll cases in which .\'OSE.NKO claims é

personal invoivement, but is represcntative of cases in which his alleged
participation has been coni{irmed by interviews with the individual who

06, 06, 0C

:\r "Allen LANE, Arthur BIRSE Wuham Stanley .VILBE and

was the KGB target.

Eavé TAYLo:lwere[ntxsﬂcznzens and the other above-named indi-

viduals weretmte %_State citizens, This would seem to substantiate
the.claim of NOSENKO that during 1955 - Decen;ber 1959 he was an
officer engaged in KGB operations aéainst American-British Common-
weaith tourists in the USSR,

In addition, .\'OSENKO has furnished specific information about
an operation against@artixpédAL@. an American tourist who was in
the Soviet Union from approximatcly September 1955 to December 1955,

E:ALIA has not been interviewed and avill not be interviewed, so at this

time no particular 1955 case in which NOSENKO claims involvement

ox personal knowledge has been substantiated by interview of the

individual involved. : , L

goC1143
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NOSENKO nas furnished iniormation on the travel of ceriain
United States Government oificiais, inciuding Congressional represent-
atives to the USSR in 1955 '— 1956; and the trip of Supreme Court justice

s R
William O. DOUGLAS in 19535 which, waen consiuered with the previously
\

mentioned specifics, adequately substantiate his o .‘.‘ime.d service in the
Seventh Department and work against Amcri;an—ij ritish Commonwealth
tourists during the late May 1955 - December 1959 period.

NOSENKO has siressed that when he transfer;-ed to the Seventh

Department, the Tourist Section had just been established and an agent

network was not .vailable for operations against American and British

tourists, This seems quite logical since the infiux of tourists into the
USSR was jis t in.a {ormative stage,

NOSENKO has spoken in detail about an agent network he de-

veloped after 1955 which primarily consisted of Intourist personnel

o b sl einia

and two homosexual ag'ents. "SHMELEV'" and "GRIGORIY" (KGB ciode
names), whose extensive use in XGD operations nhas been confirmed by
interviews with individuals who were the subject of homosexual com-
promise operations. h:

The previous summary contained remarks on pages 101 - 150 . .

in regard'to the claimed 1955 - 1959 Seventh Depaﬂ::ment service of

¢ouL1s0

/- NOSENKO. To comment on all the aspects mentioned in those fiity
i 3 ; N
, ) )
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pages would be repetitious and in many .instances superfiuous. Iiis
considered that even ii the statements were accepted én toto, there
wouad stili not bé an adequate basis jor & conclusion that NOSENKO
was not an officer in ihe claimed positions in tne Seventn D'epartmem:
during the period of late May 1955 - December 1959, Nor is it con~
ceded that, if all the sub-conclusions and the interpretations of various
areas of information were accepted without quaiification, there is any
evidence that NOSENKO was dispatcheé by the KGB, 'However, there
are certain assumptions and interpretations which appeared in the
previous summary which are particularly worthy of comment and which
are considéred erronecus or require additional clarification.

On paée 145 it is stated that the evidence suggests that NOSENKO
was an English-speaking specialist‘.in sexual entrapment, not a.counter-
intelligence officer responsible for the identification of foreign agents
among tourists or for the development, recruitinent, and exploitation
of agents for the KGB. The Second Chief Directeorate, KGB, and the A
MVD have used homosexual and heterosexual compromise in numerous
known {and presumably unknown) successful recruitments and recruit-
ment attempts. This activity has not been limit.ed to the Seventh Depart-

ment, SCD; and the innuendo that NOSENKO was “only an English~

speaking specialist in sexual entrapment” and not'a KGB gﬁ?@i{[@ﬂ?n

4
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considered with the detailcd information NOSENKQ has provicded on
Sevenin Departiment personnel, activities, procedures_, and topics of
a similar nature is not considered to have any foundation in fact,

Page 145 of the above sumnmary lists eleven operati.ons which
were Seventh Depariment cases prior to 1960 and which were ix‘xcluded
in the notes furnished to CIA in 1964 by NOSENKO. The named operatio;xs
were those against@crr‘aré PECHTER, Patri;k PRESSMAN. john RUFE, Ok/\)k} L\'Q))OL/DIQ/OB/ DE)B\“
Gerald SEVERN, Sofia SHATTAUER, ({inu} KARLOV,. Norman FISK, “
Ralph .\{ATLA\ﬂ Marvin KANTOR, Mic‘nagl GINSBURG, and William ()L,/ 0 (9
TARAS@ The criticism made in regard to the above elevin cases
was that NOSENKO could not describe the individual operations other
than to say that he had recorded the name of the target az;d such details
as he cbuld acquire when he reviewed . the activities of the Seventh Depart-
ment in 1962 {ollowing his return fron;x'the First Department;

The notes brought out by NOSENKO are considered in another
section of this summary, but it should be noted here that a {ull review

, »

of all of the notes of NOSZNKOQ currently available indicates that his
statements as to how and why he obtained the information in the notes -
are completely piausible. A detailed explanation of the notes furnished

by NOSENKO would almost necessitate a separate listing of the approxi-

mately 150 cases or names mentioned in tae notes.

Gl 01152
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During current interviews, NOSZNKO furnished speciiic
information on certain of the above eleven cases, including[\_Villiam
TARASKA, Bernard PECIITER, Michael GINSBURG and John RUF

It should aiso be noied that certain of the cases such as Marvin KANTOR.

and MWilliam TA RASKJB were cases in waich the tourist was visiting

G &R

L)

relatives in the Soviet Union and that NOSENKO has given a satisfactory
expianation oi how he iearned of the KANTOR case, NOSENKO has, in

" discussing his duties as Deputy Chief of the American~British Common-
wealth Section, also explained that if a tourist indicated that he intended
to visit relatives in the USS.., the case automatically was assigned toa
group of officers in the Section who reported directiy to the Chief of

Section and were not under ithe supervision of NOSENKO,

NOSENKO has stated that he noted the names of three of the

. )

individuals when retiring the {iles oz’A"GRIGORIY" and "SHMELEV, "
two homosexual agents of NOSENKO previously meantioned. NOSENKO
bas expiained that "SHMELEV'" and "GRIGORIY" had the assignment of
identifying American travelers with homosexual tendencies, that they
had contact with numerous Americans, and that they had homosexual
activity with individuals on whom they reported but on whom no overt

action was taken by the Seventh Department. In some cases the individual

6001153
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was not considered a worihwhile target and in others the information
was just rx;.aintaix\cd for possible use at a later date if the individual
returned to the USSR, OQ:»
NCEENKO has aiso explained how he learned of the[?éirick
PRESSMANland (Gerald S%%!ERI\i}ases; and, the listing of theEoiia %
SHATTAUER case in connection with the 1955 - l.959 period is in com-~ .
plete error since page 427 of the previous summary contains information
from NOSENKO on hér recruitment i;'x 1962, During ‘current interviews
the notes which NOSENKO brought out in 1964 have been discussed in
detail with NOSENKO. He has given a detailed explanation of the material
which he brought out and his explanation of all aspects is very convincing.
The previous summary (page 144) suggested that the involvement
of NOSENKOQ in cerlain cases being handled by other Sections in the
Seventh Department or by the KGB Directorate of Moscow was unusual.
An exarnination of the cited cases does not indicate that his participation
was unusual, but rather that his explanation of why he was involved is
logicai and normal. No consideration was previously given to the English
language capability of WOSENKO or the fact that his own homosexual agents
were used in two of the four cited cases,

The summary also. noted that there was a question concerning

whetherEisella. HARRIS:}ozas necessarily a Seventh Department case,

ol : 001154
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This question seems quite superiiuous sinceE‘AL- ']\:aa in the USSR
on a tourist visa and "recal tourists are the I’CSpL)i:uu’:i‘iiiy of the Sevenin
Departmcni. Deparunental responsibility within the SCD dor an indi-
vidual traveling in tie USSR is decided on the basis ol how ;he individual
is traveiing; i. e., whether on & tourist visa, as a member of a deiegation,
as the invitee of an organization in the USSR, as a iormer dip}omat .
stationed in Moscow, as a dipiomat not previ‘ously stationed in Moscow,
as a member of the Cuiltural Exchange program, as a student attending
a university in the USSR, etc., There are also various other factors
which afiect the determination of which Department or organizational
component of the SCD has the responsibility for a tourist case., These
factors include whether the individual is already suspected of foreign
intelligence connections andé whether the individual is a businessman,
In addition,v certain actual tourists in the USSR may. never become the
responsibility of the SCD if the individual is of specific interest to the
¥FCD.
[

On pages 148 - 149, NOSENKO is criticized for not knowing at
least some of the substance of the information furnished by George
BLAKE in regard to the CIA-MI-6 program of utilizing tourist agents

in the USSR. This criticism completely ignored the fact that NOSENKO

made several references in 1962 to the XGB having such information

6001155
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althougs he €icG ihen and still suspects that William VASSALL was the

source, The relerences by NCSENKO to the KGB having such inior-
* ®

mation were not developed in 1962 or later interrogations, and it was

.
not until current interviews inal it was estabiished that NOSENFQ had
—_— o -

‘actually seen excerpts of information passe by George BLAKE.

According to NOSENKO, the information which was obviousiy only
partial was furnished to the FCU by the SCD and could only have come

from an agent,

'

The previous summary (page 149} also notes that in 1961 CIA
acquired a lengthy Top Secret study on the subject of the use of £ourists
by American Intelligence for espionage and o;;erational support in the
Soviet Union {document was iurnished by GOLITSY N following nis de-
fection in December 1961)., it was noted that the summary contained
references to certain 1958 -~ 1959 tourists whom the KXGB counter-~
im'elligence identified as Ameorican agents and noted that NOSENKO
claimed he was Deputy Chief of the American-British Commonwealth
Section in this period of time and that he claimed the KGB icentified
no American Intelligence agenis ¢uring this period of time. What later
is described as a claim by NOBENKQ is neither an accurate reflection

of what NOSENKO said prior to 1967 or has said since 1967.

(001156
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NCSENKO ras never claimed (o kiow all activities against
American traveiers in the Soviet Ur‘ior; Curing 1958 - 1959. Many
of these iravelers would Lave been the responsibility of a section in
ithe Seventh Departinent, other than the American~British Commen-
weaith Section, or ancther Depariment in the SCD., NOSENKO was
quite aware that certain of the Amc‘ri;an tourist.s in 1958 - 1959 were
actirg suspiciously from a KGB point of view,

NOSENKO has stated he was aware that a doc.ument which the
Seventh Department had prepared and furnished to the FCD in an efiort
to obtain further assistance from the FCD in the work against tourists
had been compromised by GOLITSYN., NOSENKO stated he was not in
the Seventh Department when the docx;rnent was prepared and did not
review the document uniil after the defection of GOLITSYN and {oliow-
ing advice from the FCD to the Seventh Department, SCI:;, that the
dacumnent had been compromised. The document furnished by GOLITSYN
hLas never béen reViE\\'Ied with NOSEZNKO to determine if it contained
additional information not in the document which he waa aware had
been prepared by ihe Seventh Department {or the ¥CD,

NOSENKO bas been impugned on his apparent unfamiliarity with

a number of cases cited as examples in the document furnished by

GOLITSYN. In current interviews, however, the descriptiqs(j fpSENKO

10
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LTee name in the USSR and, therefore, a tar

mment, a5 NOSENKO claims. Alinoush several avenues ol 30ssily
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Iruiticl investization kave not yet beex fully explored, there is no
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Z. NOSENXNES was nelt-wr Denale Chlel of tke Americuan

Zmbassy Scetlion ner LS

- . - FIR PN
Curing the weriod of 1641

It is the comclusion of tiis sumamiLTy t2at NOSENKO Zeld e
position ol Depuly Chled,

SCD, from January 1560 - Dcce..‘om 198L,

(4]

Tae ciaim of NOSENXKGO ta

.~

- 166 been tue most dilicuit clalimed position ol NOSENKO «
1561 has be a cuat ¢l e n oi NOSEZNKO o
(——~—~——-—"‘——

» )

is valid. 1Itis believed rcasoncdle to presume that if NCSINKO was

Deputy Caief of the American~3ritisa Commonwealia Section, Sevexth
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that he was demoted, Le snoulé Zave been at ieast

Section during 1960 - 1661.

Position in the SCD, KG3, and throughout the XGB is important

from a monetary point of view as well as a prestige point of view.
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ence of any indicaiion

a Deputy Chiel ol
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“-responsibilities of a Deputy Chiel in CIA~ During curren

act"‘l.y were in .‘960 - 190. and wr.c:a er zis statements in this arca

NOSEZNKO was oaly intne Fire. Sedtion i & Senior Case Cilicer in

o S pema el : alel - - o e
CTLOLO0 N POSILLOn wiih resustant

- /o . e
1960 = 0964, shis wouid Sav
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aspects of activity in the First Section, First Deparument, during & ) :

1961 is incompiete whvan ludged by what are considered the normal

an eiiort was made to determine what the responsibilities of NCEZXNKO

were 1rr'pc:vss.me or could be accepted as not negating his claim to have

-been Depuiy Chief, First Section.

According to NOSZNKO, in the carly 1960's there were only .-
approximately fifteen Deputy Chiels ¢f Section in the entire SCD and

‘

Acertain departments none of the seciions nad & Depu.y Chiel of Section,

po,

In acaition, transier of a Deputy Caiel of Section was mot aiways foilowed
‘b‘ a replacemaeant in kind, according to NOSENHKO who stated that he was
P g

not replaced by another Deputy Chief when ne transferred to the First
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‘stated that BAKHIVALOYV Lad been responsidie for these maiters, The
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entered on culy in the

S

claim that he replaced Mikhal

Section. Alongz wiih zis he had {irst credited XOVEHUX and varicus

other oiiicers in the Seciion wich previous resjzonsibility for ceriain

matters which were assigned to him uzon Lis arrival there, then later
Previous summary noied that interrogation nad never resowved these
contradictions.

Co

By

In the light of the present clearer zicture ol the nature o

Deputy Chief of Section, the statemcnts of NCSENXKO on BAKHVALOV
! \___—_n—-—””—"-’“.‘" s .

s

and on the issue of who he, NOSENKO, d¢id or did not replace are not
contradiciory., There is no reason to cuestion that DAKGVALOV, with

s whom NOSENKO, incidentally, did not overlap, was a Deputy Chief of

‘:_",S?ction in the First Section before NCSENXO0, and that ke was respon-

’jlib;e fbf certain areas which later fell to NCSENKO. O the other
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interpretation of the various siwwiciaciuis of NCSZINKD on this iosuc as

being in conilict appears to be wae resull of condusion on

ail concerned. -
According 1o NOSENKOD, at iac utime of his transicr to the First
o
.~ Section, First Depariment, in early 1580, he nad not been told and fox o

a short period therealter was not told *vhat his actuul duties would be, - v I A

KOVSHUK, Chiel of the First Section, wanied to ass.gn NCSENKD o0
supervise the work &ainst Service Attaches at the United Stalcs milassy. .

OSL\KO felt that ine proposed assiznment by KOVSHETUY wos intinded S

to keep NOSZNKO occupied with nonproductive wors since RG3 selicy
&

for work ajainst the Service Atiaches was primarily one of co.:::‘.;. on

trips and not active work towards possible recruitmens,
After a short period of time, NOSENKO was inlormed by , ‘
- GRIBA NOV that he, NCSENKQ, had been tran.ierred 1o supervise the - ‘ :

. ! o

work against code clerks {also code machine mechanics) at tae U

tae Unized .

L43

Ly States Embassy., GRIBANOYV delined this work as being of the greatest R

(3001164
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SRAVAZNOV and Vadiny Vo ZRCSOLARPOY was formed wiia NC3EXNKD

responsible for supervision of the work, GRVAZNOV and XC30LA20V
were not new KGB oificers, but insicad were exnerienced ofiicers

o
T - . i Pt NEEE viem T s s aas gemamte wom AT TTENTem
a;t“(}dgh botia 85 Senior Case Oilicers WOre O 185330 TANK 1240 NwoaNn.00.

4

NOSENKO coes not claim that he hacd o traic elther oillcer or to minutely

scrutinize every action or proposed action of GRYAZNCV and KOSULARPDV.

NOSENKOQO does claim ne was responsibie.lor sugervision over thelir -

work,

Accoréing to NGSENKO, GRIZANOV smnpnasized that worg

azainst code clerxs was 1o be his primary work in tae First Seciion

and that it wouid take precedence over any otaer activity. Other han

work against code cierks, NQSENKO has generally defined his reszon-
sibilities as ioliows: ‘ . .

gainst) John ;

(a) Responsidility jor {ile of (work ag

ABIDIAN, Security Officer at United Stazes Embassy.

{b} Responsibility for preiiminary review of re-

oo o

ports irom OTT (KGB technical unit) of ™ake" irom S :

.. microphones . in the United States Embassy, :
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. matter of the responsibility of NOSEZNXO for work against coce clerks

P ooz m P T Foin wmm e, dn o mom - % St
{c) Responsibiiiy fov meinienance of the physical

3 as ol wa Th % O N T R L N
seCur.ly ii.e on 50 UinatCu Slhivs Y Da53Y.

First Seciion, whon nOVSIIUKX was absent,

As can be scen from the above, e respoasisiiities of NCE3INKS,

Smar S £rantel s Y - O L P ez Feveaved 2 =
DY e cdefinition, which are borne out SY o 2CRllC LIIOITAELLON Jurnisnes

- -

by NOSZNKO, wouid not coincide wiill the normal responsibilitics ol a2

- Deputy Chief of Braxnch or Section in CIA., An analyst can eliher accep:

or reject the theory that there is necessarily an equation beiween the

responsibilities of.a Deputy Chief in CIA nad the xG2, but ilihe analyst

accepts the theory, ne must offer some supporting evidence o this point,

+  Pages 151 - 261 of the previcus summazy contained comnients

and conclusions and sub-conciusions in regard to the ciaimed service

of NOSENKO as Deputy Chief of First Section, First Department, 196C =

» -

1961, The previous primary conclusicn was that he was neither

r
@]

PR,
ey

-

Chief of the First ([American Zmbassy; Section ror a supervisor in that

- section, The conclusion of this swnmary is that he was Deputy Chief

and had supervisory responsibilities for work against code clerks, The

LY

- will be considered later. Comments will first be made on the respon-

- sibilities listed in (a) - (d) above.
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Pages 205 - 222 of the previcus surnmary contain o detalled

basis fur ne previous conclusion inat NOSINKO was not tae KEZ cse

e R A

oificer jor John ABIDIAN., The cusveal conclusion is thal he wie 1h¢
reshonsible case oillicer for ADIDIAN, Wheiher or not his work azains: oo g
ABIDIAN compared {favoraonly with what is considered to.be the MO ol

‘“a-responsible CLA case oilicer is immateriall what is material is

“whetaer NOSENKO reasonabuy {uilillcd the recuirements of the XC3

~ for work against the particuiar targe:r, John ABIDIAN. Itis lelvinar ;
the answer toihis is that NOSENKb did, | ) ' ‘ ‘ -
JtAécording to NCSENKO, the work against ADIDIAN was in the a
A directi.ox}‘ of de.termining if ABID(IAN would lead the KGB .‘go_ ";‘Tz.c": exr . .

POPOV, * and no consideration was given to &ctive agent work against
ABIDIAN for possible recruitment., This explanation by NCSEXKO
appears reasonable and logical and his knowledze of ABIDIAN and Lis B
description of his work against ABIDIAN should be considered only
, . .
within that framework,
Admittedly NOSENKO was unaware of a considerable amount
: © of details regarding the background of ABIDIAN, but on the other hand
; if the statements of NOSENKO are accepted that the only aim of the
$ .
I . ) KGB was - to see if coverage of ABIDIAN would lead to Yancther POPOV, ®

- it .fbllévés..thatt such personaliz information on AEIDIAN Aw.ould' have had L PR i
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The previous summary. sages 213 - 216, contains somequite
specific statementis reiative to ADIDIAN axnd & Soviet maid, a XG3
operational contact according to NCSINKO, which are arzoncous.
This invaiidates one oi the bases for 122 previcus conciusion tha:

NOSEZNKO was not the responsicie case ciiicer for ABIDIAN,

NCSENKO nad previous.y siated tnat i circa Octeber 1560 ke
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Ees £ anm 4l - » . ETDTTRT 8 R et me dem m Voo
prepared an operational plan on ADIDIAN which incluced

oi t..c macmg of Me

maid who is mentioned above, Tatyanz FZDOROVICHE, Tue statement

»

is made in the summary that tais could zot be true because FZLDOROVICH

did not work part time for ABIDIAN untl at least jJuly 1961, AZIDIAN

has recently been reinterviewed concerzning the above and the resulis

mvaLdate the prevmus concms;o* ihat FEDOROVICEH could not zave

treated the clothizig and effects of ABIDIAN with Metka prior to July 1961,
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ADIDIAN Las 50w 3.L1e0 tLLl of arrived in Noscow in March

VG S qeaint % e femtope & o e s e o T U R amam e e
19060 withs tne intention el ne Wiwll Lot omRloy & Soviet mald, Ajsroxi-

- - e e A R S Tl TN S STet. A -
MalEly LLTee MONINS 1218 Lis CLubd Lsodloiiln Legan wile Myra

2 hed B550CLGNON CONLLN,

TETINSN ST o T vy ped e -~ S Qe
SEMMIR, & Jepartment of Sia

*t
[¢]

-t} o - As e Ld
wntil she leit M \

i e e VLY e sy v s e o e
oscow in mid-1G0l, ZZNAIIR Lad Tawyana T

aamatial agreemen: with XEIMMER, FEDOROVICH
» .

1. - pe R L R T T - o R Y L L e LN o EFRS
QECATN.E L4Q DATe=vaine INaLG 407 Ndeaieed STEZLINLLYE 30MINCLITNC W30 LAC L6a.

uncontroiled access to kis living quariers since she had a key 1o permit

extry for cieaning purposes.
_ABIDIAN did not mail any operationz: leiters within the Scovie:

Lrion uniil after Marcs 1901 and thereiore in view of the whove, there .
. . e o (o fa
is no reason to contradict tne statement oI NOSZINXO that tie three /’ag.a,;k’,/,,( .
operational letters intercepied by the XG3B and malied by ABIDIAN all

showed evidence of Metka. It is interestinmg o nose thal NCSENKO in

o 3

B,

June 1962 warned CIA about the XG3 use ¢f Metka for spoiting inte

letter mailings by Uxlted Siates Embassy personnel,

"ABIDIAN, according to NOSINXG, was the subject of a 24-hour

surveillance with the Seventh Directorate a2ssizning a specific surveillazce

".brigade to cover ABIDIAN, The actual surveiilance of ABIDIAN was e

: responsibility of the Seventh Directorate which submitied reports to the

0061163
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Oilice {0y ADivana, Was SXOESIel v0 SOVIeW 105 TEToTLs and Lave

ABIDIAN, tLu-H03 woulid have attempred to ex3lolt them, - NO personis

Y

weaxnesses were éisciosed, according 16 NCSENXD, and the datiern
: 2

of coverage to see ii ARDDIAN would léad the XG3 1o Manocther POGZOVYH

remained unchanged. !5

Pages 210 - 212 of tae previous summary noles that NOSZNKO

was unaware of couniries visited by ABIDIAN durin;

USSR and that no effort was made by NOSENKXG through the FCD to find

out such information. According to the previcus summary, NGSZINKO

stated that the FCD “would not accept’” such 2 recuest ior MYoperational
- e

action against an American diplomat coming Irom Moscow. " The

surveillance which would have been required ¢m the zaxt of the FCD

to achieve any sort of reasonable coverage of ABIDIAN abroad would ) g

certainly have placed a severe burden ¢n the FCD. Further, NOSENKO

contends that the results which might reasonably be expécted would be

~ -+ of.little or no practical value to tie SCD. :'
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Current interviews, as indicaied wbove, have mot fully resolved
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. Section, First Department, {or any moterial period of tim

30 Decemmber 1961, It is also clear that hie either read the surveillance

b3

report on ihe visit of ABIDIAN to the Pushikin Street eaddrop site or

was fully briefed on the details of the visit, NOSZINXKO imsisis thathe -~ = :
read the surveillance report at the time or shortly alier the event.
There is no reason.io gquestion nis assertion that he read the repor:

since his accurate knowledgze ol the route of ABIDIAN axnd Lis actions :
’ ‘ N -

in connection with the visit support 1his claim. However, Lis comnsistent

he visit or relateis to b

iy
-

inabiiity on his own to approximate the date o
hs ca ange of assig;:ments raises a question regarding when jzze acteaily
re;cf' the report.

| NOSEXNKO claims that the visit of ABIDIAN o the.Pushki:z étreet

' . ‘deaddrop area ledto the KGB setting up a stationa:ry surveiilance post
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negative). 7o tawe tnis statement llierally would ralssa uriher problem

. it e as e s I - . . t
SLnCe, AN ACGLLION L0 &AL8 LIaNS.el II0M A £arst weparimaent 1o i
Seventh Department as of early January 1952, NOCSENKD waent to

o 5 s s . . v s
Geneva in mid-March i962.
it is conceivabie taat, &3
advised of developments or noncdevelopments iollowing the visit of
ABIDIAN to the Pusakin Strect bullding by Veniamin KOZLOV, a Chicl
B 9

- «

of Department in the Sevenin Directorate wio had been xnown to

 NOSENKO since 1953, or Viadisiav KOVSEHVUK or Gennadly GRYAZNOV, C
Chief and Deputy Chiefl respectively of the First Section, First Dejpari-

ment, Even so, nowever, his failure to call cur atrention to this matier

the fact that he did warn us about the danger of operational letter mail- : .
ings by ABIﬁIAN ~= a warning wiich would appear clearly to have been
derived from KGB coverage of the activities of ABIDIAN in the spring-
summer of 1961,

It is to be noted that durjlng the June 1962 meeiings NOSENKO ' R
was not speciifically asked for any additionzal in{ormat'ion regardin

e - any known or suspected intelligence activities of ABIDIAN, Beyond R
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denoiner possibie explanction, however,

inatiiity ol NCEZNKO o pin

e Yo Tom 23 of e stationa
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25 with us in June 1962
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daz

noted in this context that with the pudlic exposure of the PEINKOVSXIY

case in the {ail of 1562, the Pushldn Sirec

the subject oi w cesp‘ end mterest within th

Tha.t \OSLN;{O is. at a minimum still comused anout ;he visit

oi ABIDIAN 10 ihe Pushxin

a

Street deaddrop

=3

XG2.

nd its conseguences

from the record. While it is entirely possible that NOSZN KO =

sciously exaggerated his involvement with t

‘e

s H
5e Vis

it is also possidie that the evident Cistoriions of his accounts of the

affair derive from honest confusion.

Current interviews and a check of the tapes of previous

4

viewsleave 50 doubt that NOSENKO was aware oi the visits of

to Jxe upper Gorkiy Sircet area circa Maxrch 1951,

- ABIDIAN were for cover: p\.rposes and preceded his start of operatzo..al
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Crawinss Which subsianiiale, i Visinsd ol ADIDIAN 10 a comanission

"

. ’ axt snop, according to NGCSZINXKD, was s¢ situated &3 10 be an idecl
place for picking up or placing & Ceadiroy, and & mobile surveilance
was ,uaced on the ar:i shop for & per;:;:l ol uime :'ollo?vir.; :ize wisit of
ABIDIAN, Oiificiai recorcs ;:on;'ir. tne visits of ABIDIAN at tze time
and to the buildings descrided by NOSZINRG,

- Pages 216 - 220 of ihe previous summ .a}y contain no relerence
to the specific statements of NOSENKQ relative to KGB interest in the

".visits of ABIDIAN to the upper Gorkiy Sireetiarea. it is also ciear

£

from a review of certain transcripls of previcus interrogations that

£

no differentiation was mace concerning ais siatements relative 1o XG3
coverage of the activities of ABIDIAN in the upper Gorkiy Sireet arca
' 2 N . - " - -
circa March 1901 and his staiements concerning his knowlecze ol the
Y ~.'. ‘Pushkin Street deaddrop site aiter the visit of ABIDIAN to that site
{30 Decembex 1961).
; It is impossible at this time to siate that a detalled debriefing

f NOSENKO concerning ABIDIAN prior to hosiile interrogation would

’ O :-. have permitted the clarification of ali issues including the above, but
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o im 3y Bis claim o laving been case ollicer for ABIDIAN lrom eovl

Gate right.

.

In regard to (b), he responsi’ ity of NOSZNKO Jor preliminary ¥
.. view of reports from OTU (Technical Unit ol XG3B) o
paones in the United States Embassy, the previous conciusion was that nis
claim that he personally reviewed ne KG3 -ionito:mg renoris was not
sustained,

It is not feli that the previovs conclusion made suilicient allow-

ance for the explanation of NOSENKO of what the responsibility actuaily

»

entailed:; Iniormation {irom microphones in the United States Zmbassy,

according to NOSENKO, was handled very specially, Telephone inter-

cepts were given to a designated oifi cer for Gistribution to the azpropriate

case oﬁzcer. but microphone repoxts, to p*event wide dissemination even

ey e OULLTS

‘withir. the First Section, were brox.g..t da iy to the Dem.;y C...e‘ or in ki

absence ‘to the Cmei a.nu men were: d.stnbu.ea to the 1ndwmw responszble
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case oillicer, Intais way, accordaing 10 NCI3ZNKD, no one balow ne
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ran' oo Deputy Chlel was Lawarc ol v teial ralcrophone Maxe! from
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this was consicdered the mest imaportant by the JIG3 and CTU, NCSZINXKO
kad no responsidility for review or ulilmare dissemination of tne infor-

2 " ad ~ 2 e’ .y P S A : e P e L] 3
mation to the Chief, SCL, e Coaleman, X250, or the Central Committee

Py . - YT

since this was the responsibiiily of a unit in the oifice of tae Chiel, SCD.
NOSENKO has also stated that the outsut irom ceriain of the

worging microphones was "dyung” and that OTU in addition to having

reception difficulties was also having difficuliy obtaining a sufficien:

number of qualiiied monitor-transiators. As a result, according to

- o —

NOSENKO, OTU was not providing complete verbatim transcripis fzom

‘most microphones, but actually was reporiing only those portions -which
[=]

OTU considered pertinent. Despite thie fact that full transcripts ol all

conversations in arcas covered by active microprones would have been
of interest to responsibie officers of the First Section, OTU, according

10 NOSENKO, did not provide full transcripts and whea asked to provide

more gave the routine answer of, "we could do so if we had more

personnel, ¥ According to NOSENKQ, the tapes were maintained at

o oo — .

.OTU .and could not be furnished.to the First Section, . An ofiicer of &
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current interviews with NOSZINXO have Surther indicased inat his cloim

5

on this point should be accepted.

In regard to (€}, the claizn of NOG3ZNKO that he acted in piace

P

of XKOVSETUK, the Caief of Firs: Sectics, wien .&OVS-.uK was absent,

it is consicereaq ihat tuis claim is acceziaile providing &t is not con-

verted into a presumption that thereiore NCSENKO knew everyiaing

that KOVSHUXK knew.

NOSENKO claims that he was nc: responsible for the direct

- - 2

supervision ¢f approximately two-thirds of the officers in the First

Section. ‘These oificers normally reported directly to KOVSHUX and

would only report to NOSENXO wken XOVSHUK was absent, As an

example of ‘hzs, NOSENKO has shown z lzck of detalied knowledge of

- . - . °

the work against cGiplomatic personnel in :ze United Siates Embdassy.

'He has stated he is sure he would Xave mown of anything “importan:®

such as a recruitment or attempted recsuirment, but he does no: claim

to have reviewed all tae reports of tae various officers of the First

SECRET

-

B e




The previous criticism .zt NC3ZNKD wnew only the names

of most agenis or operative contacis Waho were pari of the XG5 newwork
. among the indigenous employees ol the Aamaerican Zmbassy, €id tat
recognize their photograzhs, and ld nor Zive suilicient derails con-

cerning their speciiic activities iz comsidered to De an unwarranied

criticism. NOSENKOQO incicates tast in general the nandiing ol a

(5]

.in the First Section was the responsibility of individual. case oflicers.
It is also apparent that the philosophy in the KGB was to maintain

B

1

a single handler-agent relationship a3 much as possible, and that respon~
sibility for an agent would not be transficrred mercely beécause the a

had access to a target who was the responsibility of a case oificer other
than the handler oi the agent, nis apparent nhilosophy is of particular
N ‘e

C)

interest in connection with NOSINXD, who even though he was the case

’ . oificer reaponsible for ABIDIAN and togetier with KOSOLAPOV and
. GRYAZNOV worked actively against code clerks, did not have an agent

.network which he specifically handled, Mere use of an agent foxr report-

: - "ing'on or a specific activity against a particular target was normally

o o b+ 4
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Dolnuaily for the agent and it

1960, ne was, according to NOSENKO, responsible lor supervision of
the work of Vadim A. KOSOLAPCOV, Cunnadly L. GRYAZNQV, Viadimir
DEMXKIN ané Yevgen.y GROMAKXCVSKIY.

.

. e o GRYAZ OV and OSO,_.A’DO rked oxnly azainst code clerks .

and therefore were supervised soicly by NCEZNKXO, whercas DEMKIN

- and GROMAZY OVS‘{;‘ , who handiec indigenous agents in American

where these agents were directed against code clerks,
t is quite ciear that the knowledge of NCSENZXO concerning the
Y ' 5 , .
' code clerks, code machine mechanics and pouch clerks who, according
i to NCSENKO, were included in his targets in 1960 -~ 1981, was much

i greater than his knowledge of any other category of American employees

at the United States umbassy cur.nrv this per;od except for ABIDIAN.

DI e 6001180
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cases in which, according 10 NO3ZNIED, there was an a2proach oy tac :
XGB, interesting nforrmiation was deveicaed, or in which et least 2
. consicerabie amoun: oi spuecilic work was carried out Ly NCSENKC,
KOSOLAPOV ané GRYAZNOV.

The first case, S T- STORSZ:Rﬂ, is covered on we
177 oI the Previocus SUMUNLITY. —etita@ &lliltionad comment 15 conaicercad
necessarjr on this case since there Gous oL &2PEAT (G Le any adequate ’ : . :
reason to guestion the general story of NCSENKG in rz “ :
efiort againsETOﬁBER% DE ) | R

It is recognized and mexntioned elsewhere that NOSENKO in 1602 '
exaggerated .i; personal involvement iz the case, pariicularly in slacin
himsell a8 present with GRIBANOV wihen the recruiiment piick was raacde
toE':FORSBERa. NOSENKO nas retracted this particular claim, bu

_J :

there is no reason to cdoudt that ke was en
in the planning and activities which preceded the unsuccessiul azproaca
to@TORSBER@

. : An issue was previously made over the timing of the approach

-
(=4

: Ob . Db |
to@ORSBERasince EIORSBERG]da:ed this as October 1961, NCSENXO

has indicated about June 1961, axd irfcrmation from GOLITSYN, based

on remarks by KOVSHUX to bim, zad been interpreted as indicating the

SR VR 3 S 0001;81 L
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approach occurred at wae Yend ol 1960,

NK T T Yo o C o
NCSENKO, Guring current interviews, has given an accédiablie
.
s ou mg e & 8% houl LT T = e g R o B o + - aeee me 2w e oo -
account ol :..eiS;O“Sf}uAu]c“a\.. Ze bos stated thatl he cannct precisely "

e,

cate the approach o ..“u.\.au...\ui SUT VART LT OOCUlTel LELOTe Lae

Lecause otherwise no acilon would Zave been tzken agals < {2 .'S.-Rﬁ.

- - C)é

Waen recen;ly,,:eir.:crvicwed,i STORSGE ontinued

.
et
[#]
i
[
5
e
o
MY
o]

that the approach occurred in Ociober 1961, but the internal evidence in '
, ais description of coilateral evenis maxkes { clear that ise approach Zad :
to have tagen place comsiderably earlier,

l Josep’n MCRGNE anoiher code cierk at the Urited States Zmbassy,

b - . °

who wﬁl be the- suagec. of further ciscussion beiow, has nin

rl
<
B
9
<
[+
£

on the basis of statements by 10t\SBu'{]m t O.\g Jwaxs presecnt in '

N

American House the night of the approach. Analy 5..:- o. the siaiements

0i MO‘%R]dean/i ndicates that the evexn tsE O‘{Suu.{]de;c ives
5 could not have taken place later than the period February to early May

1961.

' . The best estimate possible at this time is that the approach to
; i STORSB RGloccurred in March - April 1951, which is quite compatible

thn the approxmate dating of the approach by NOSEXNKO. In the face

[
(a4
P
w

L of this. approxzrna.tmn of the date of the approaca toE; O’-{S%()ER\\ ' . .
O | GO01182 | :

|2
N

et oAb a g sdahertd Do b Dkt




=)

<
LeTween

-

=
<o,
ad

Y &

Maiic

a

s Vi
W
- G o,

<
Cavadly

4

Lo RN W
-
-

[

meesone
Porvve

ol KOVSE
JOVESEUXK
contain

Fhootht wholoer

.
t
3
g
:
u

kel kd o
a

y claiva

rs

arna e

rees

reel

SVN
GacCh, Or was pre

-
-~

It adhden
A L WP
app

2235

rezanc

€

>vc

i8 comsi

rS
(Y

s time, i

As of thi

ey
ne zire
ent.

10/68

ute,

£
&

s
[

inany w

moatt
comm
ament

6001183

eve the stateme
-2

subs

3
]

LARary assi

Wl

e

atoh
4
a

arc

=

CASON TO GLisde

—-
as
Y

4
acs, EE‘:SERSJ 0%

~
¥ 5

. r

s

LOaC
o XTE
3
e
n s
R

s

-
>

SZN
22

Ve
-
pot
-
s

XS

alk
G
0

-
Y
-2
10
that

kis pr

0
a3

as the replacement forETORSB
o

D

o

d

e

e a valic r

poety o]
b
TS ot T o S i ST N B

o statermr.ents re

g tra

i

e«

anG
a

-
%

ot prov
OUS SUMImary W

t was he who trie
&

+ O
i
CIB e e

%

does

{&) The sstement is made

3

the prev

refiect against NOS

.

NOSENKO that

thi

“directly connected wita the case could re

_actually was be

-

FECOIG WNIOTINa
+ not a replacement, evea trhou

t,. but

an
-
P

o1

of NOSENKO as the Soviet who mace & fasta

set iorta in

PO




o g e Nttt

. . = m s Tt S AN Lo Taiead e :
Wis N0 TRat 05 @ Cole Tuvsl, NIISLNKD hos dun petg :
CUTTELT aNiCIVICWE TCaLich SOW Lu TECeaVEed ToC LiTDression
P4 - O"‘" 0@ ga vy m pas m - R T N AT - % o ! -
AroTh e s TCDONLE Q. CONVEIILULCNS TLiiCL UD OJ Lo

<

_of time. Inany even:, he impression ol NOUSINXO wa
i tha‘.[ STORSBER@\V&S having & difllcult time exzlaining
the particular wo

NOSENXO are o

. .. pot been a code clerk but, as noted, was being trained

5 0L = e ~ :
b STORSBLRE)SO hat ne could act a5 a substitute, Under

* S

19 R

the circumstances, it is considered cuite logical that tae 2
3

KGPE would assume at it

8 4 b’

{b) The previous summary siated thal, “srior to his

06 4 '

depariure irom Moscow, E{ZYSERS]acknowledged o &is

Co- suparvisors AColoaei URBAN? kis homosexuzl tendencies

' and he admitted involvement in three homosexual incicdents,
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whnile within the Soviet Union. ™

- - 3 - Py = - PR - o ey
staternent is made that, “In ithe single case in wkhich he

JNOSINKC/ asserted that e relied on informaiion pro-
cured from microphones 62{2-

receipt of the deiection invitation) he was in errox.

While the of

by

icial record snows tha:E(EYSER%] Dé

_€id indeed report receipt of the delection lciter :o@olonel Gé

URABANEN t(he oifice of |Colo::e1q,'é13A§{, it szould ke noted

and telephone taps, the KGB had concluéed szaf KEYSERS)

had not reported receipt of the defection letter and there-

* 0b
_fore had decided to approachE(/EYSERS at the airport. In
: view of the shoxt time betweexz KEYSER?S:}:epo:t of receipt
U 6001185
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claimed to be from Vienna but traveling with her employer, a Czec:,

i b€ ACLICT @5NG 203 OO ure J2o00a LI0sCow, it would
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6 CONBLUCTUL CONLDLCLELY Credlioeg,

Pages 18] - 184 of the previcus sumamary contain information
& oregurd .O‘Vaithe\‘l UJUD} who succe edcd(:amcs 37 Q....u.-.\]

“avlng arrived in Moscow in Sentember 19éi. GRYAZNOV was the

cs;)om.mu. case oilicer Zor [ZUJUS) aceoruing to NOCSENKO,

-J

Tae previous sumraary stat

} tha ZQIJI.ZS] curing a

[
n
'-8‘
N
[
>
&
L

rouline desriefing, coniirmed ain Embassy report that in the summer of

1962 he haé been intimate with an Austrian woman, "LILLIAN, " wZo

visited the American House with someone from the United Ara’s Resubiic.

"LILLIAN" was interviewed by the American House manager and ske

. -

—— . - - - - - 2 = o
Further ifquiry revealed that no Austrian passport aad been issued to.

"MLILLIAN, " and she was later asked for her passport. "LILLIAN"

replied that she had forgoiten it, then leit, and did not return.
The previous sumumary stated that the above incident had beex

described by NOSENKO but in connection with-attempts to entrap Sosepi

D6 -
E/o?x%\ﬂm 1960, ot ZU?‘%ﬂm 1962, 'GU011€6
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Pegze :%94 ol the previous swniiwr; relates information irom :
e TP agrgened 4o TR ~ 7 s . a2 &
NOSINKS hat GRVAZNDY wenl (o Zuu. Loeviin in early 2960 to ooiain o

TWO CEermian womeen WL couid Le used a

these two women, agert:s of the Beriin KGE Residentura, 1o visit Moscow

2

Cunder false Cocumeniaiion, one as a West German ond the oiner as an

Austrian, NOSZINKE Juricer icenziiied the "West German'' agent,

VEANNA, "as having the cover of a journalist, and stated he believed o
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i‘ MOROA\F} onfirmed that in early 1951 he had met a West Cerman girl

-at American Hoise who claimed to be a journalist, The statements of ‘

E-\./.ORéN;ﬂthe elore appear to subsiaatiate tae report of N‘OSE.\'KO. 2
Concerning the agent documented as an Austrian, NOSENXO re- |
ported that she was queried about her passport at American riouse and ’
as a resull the XGB returzed her 1o East Germany without further
at:e mpts to use zexr at American House,, NOSENKO places this incident
in tiie same time period as the "HANNA'" case; i, e., ‘1960 - 1961, He
bas never ‘suggésted any coanection wit':@UJU%, nor is there reason

,to assume that he could be reierring to the experience oz' VAR Lﬂ since

Y this took place in the summer of 1962, after .NOSENXO hac left the

o American Embassy Seciion. : 0001187
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Cid net KI0W enouln aboz.:iZL’J Uﬂo: sls aCWIound 1O Jave uxercised
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any auaarv, Lion in wae develomment of ‘Avj\. Granted tnat NOSZNXS
8 e . o R N N Srremee il ot Fe e P it TSN e .
Gale IOT SNOW ITIALY GOldl.d TE LGS ’Di — \.b! e a8t L3 wadt NISENXKS ‘

Jleft the First Section, First Dezarument, at the ond of 1950 ar wiich

time any supervisory iunciions of NG3IZNXKO terminated. Evd u’g. who

Gid not arrive in Moscow until September 2951, semained in Moscow . ;

.
.. , Pages 1063 ~ .66 of wac provious summary coniain a 3yno
previous miorma ion from NOSZNWKO in regarcd :oi* aul JSZ\'NEE}. '

a Basicany, OSE\AO had reporied that whaen Ge XCh learnsg that

PRI W Was iaou-n ob code clerk, was coming ©
!Pau’ x:..':ﬂ 'hO Wa oott e a code cl . s 5 IO
Moscow through Eelsingi, a plan was made 10 sead Vadim V. KCS0Ls EN=to) :

to~He15£r.k§. to travel on the samae train asEE.\.\EE\] to Moscow, A iemale
"agert of GRYAZNOV was to be piaced on this train at Vyborg aller the
- train er.éered the USSR. The femnale ageat was to become acquainied :
L . .
. WI»{L\\EJaa a part of a future operation aga :Eub\\u:g in Moscow,
arnd KOSOLAPOV was also to become acguainted with|J En.\’\ J. b6
. - .\'OSENKO bas stated that the operation was successiul, tnat both

f

- ‘KOSOLAPOV and the female agent made the acquaintance of|J E.\'NEE, b%

0001188
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During current iniesviews, NOSLNND L4s FelZeaied 1o suime

- e o e ezt n s :..'.i"':\- e 1.‘ a— L
Wid O5 048 SGiNNY Wl8ads VWiedsfm coavavmsal 3
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4...0 icate ¥ .at‘u Loa :\uRl\‘-’aa B2 QLY 2icacowWenounc TEISCLJeT UL the

arch 1960 train iz Finland 3o Moscow, and inat one Viksor
1WMa h 960 train irom T Mo t v

KGLOSSOV ia name NOSINKOD Lassidentified as an allas uzed by

. KOSOLAPCYV) was on the 2 »ril 1660 train 1o Moscow,

The above obvicus ¢

-

withgvailable information. HROSCLAPOV {XCLC3SOV) was cither

that KOSOLAPOV was not. Neveriae.ess, tae Mooy and girl, probably
\.*uvers;ty stucdents' who, according toEEf\?‘l\\?Eﬂ, STTUCK 3 -:» a conver-
sation with him o;z the train wouid appear clearly o be par: of the
operational efiort described by NGSENKO, pariiculariy in view ol th

later approach of this same zirl :QEB.\'I\'Eaa: the airpori. Therelis

1.0 reason 1o cuestion that tzis girl was the female agent of GRYAZNCQV,

In view oi the conflict between the train man

i{est and siatements by

'NOSENKO, however, it is not ciear who the "boy studeni' was; whether

this somehow was KOSOLAPOV. or whether it may have been some

.other person entirély. 0001130
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peiween the irain rmaniiests and 1ac statenmant 01 NISSINKC tha

oV andEE?\'.\'ER. Wwere on tng same train, I indeed XO5CLAZOV

€
et

®
o
wn
9
:

¢

¢id not travel wi:l*.‘JEN.\'Ea, taaS GLOUS not oStagiish an

that NOCSENKO is wrong; it is evi Z

.. A N TS T - 2 e oo
ERCE Lhal G LO835 oL &An0W Sontiélnin

£

ae, as the superviswr of KOSOLAPOV, should have xnown accoréing o

poelng

-]
his owsl statements, .
Pages 160 - 192 contain a summary of previcus information in -

regard to 'th‘éthn GARLAN%case. EARLANZ—)]was idertified by
NOSZNKO as & code clerk whom the XC3 was studying, but on whom

el

’ N
no derogatory information was developec, NOSENKQ provided practically

no details in regard toEARI..A.\fD other than to identlly him as a code

clerk.

1960. GOLITSYN reported that in November 1960 the Helsinki KGB
Residency received a cable {from Moscow advisizng that an American

- - code clerk would be arriving in Helsinki ea route to Moscow and that )
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SCD uvgcd 0 Continne in Moscow, GOLITSUN taiked 1o AKOSLLAZOV

e T At tel ms etad el L2 et P U SR Y g - e I = R L V4

in Fielsingd at that tiime, «ad the Resicency srocured foy XOSSLAPCY . q
- LS H Py . - Y ol e am . v gem Laa L s, Tt e Yl

a place in the compariment of the American on the wrain from Helsinkd )

Section” (Firs: Section, SCD} about the case on waich he had helzed
KOSOLAPOV., According to GOLITSYN, ihe ofiicer relused to ciscuss ) o N

the case and he, GOLITSY N, concluced from this reaction that it muse
l‘:;aw‘/e fesi:ltec‘. in a successiul recruitment,
It has been determined that GCLITSYN, in an interview with the
‘&BI on 20 March 1962, referred to the above !'_SCD ¢ificer irom the
Embassy Section” as {fnu) ZENKIN of the Ame;'i'can Depariment.
GOLITSYN also stated that the ofiicer was in Helsinki under the alias
{ SERGEEV (SERGZYEV), but was unabie to'furnish a Arst name and
patronymic for SERGEYEV. GOLITSYN referred to (fnu) ZENKIN &s
* being from the American Department, SCD.

It is considered that there is no doubt that the (frnu) ZENKIN

:; k . referred to by GOLITSYN is the individual of the same last name R -

N L T ST
'

o 0001192
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concerning whoin NOEINKD Los furnishcd inlormation., WOSZINKO
has identified ZINZIN {(Wioso Jirut nlane ¢ GOS8 LT fCiail oul

o T wipesay Tmeoils s D e -~ [
against American Iatelligence and tiat ZZNKIN was a member of tals

group. NOSINKGD has advised thot ZENXKIN traveled abroad in connection

with activities of the Second Seciion, bul that ke had no specific knowledge

. :egai’ding the activiiies of ZENKIN oa these trips. NOSENKO has fur-

-

ms..ed some Iragmenitary information wiich he'learned inre

Zu‘\x{u and waen the full name o SERGEYEZV {(ZZINKIN) toether with

s photograpa is obtained, this {ragmeniary information irom NCSZNKO

As regards the KOSOLAPOV-[G- &\Blirnat:e: and the opinion

expressec ay GOILITSYN based on the refusal of ZENKIN to discuss the

pae

-«
v
Fey

may prove guiie useiul,

case EARLA\@ at it must have resuited in a successiul recruiiment,

.

there appears to be an inadecuate basis for this presutnpiion. According

£

OS"‘ KO, and there is no rezson to disbelieve NOSZNKO on tals

pomt, ZEXNKIN was in tae Scecond Section, not tae First Section, in

L 1960 - 1961. He was not Chief of the Section, but only a Senior Case

33 0001193
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taus must 'nevi:a..lj ve Decn rwo. & in pregaraiion {or such « Irip
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' o furt’:.er suppPOTisS the assumption ‘.'.'.a: \uo...' L0 should have xnown Lbout

the ;\OSOIJ:}PuV-E:‘.RIP&§IBtrip.
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but he 54ys that se, OS.:.\&O sm':p v -£o&8 not ow anyiain

SR A S BN

Cit, He auds omy that had anything siz ....ica::t,éevelope@ in the siudy

1 P e AP feraw g - .

of[ﬁ%\] nhe woulé have been aware of it, -

Comsn Urlan venns

NOSEXNXO, as sape.v‘sor of the roup working against coce

TLIC e Ls waen J.»\n.\.‘

o g,

e clex_‘ks, should have known ol any .r.,a of KOSOLAPOV to Finland L

P . [ P R T T L S e T

o 1960,01' 1961, NOSENKO himself was out of Moscow on a trip tv Cuba

N ce

T R T S N - -~

.‘rom Io ovemaer 19uu to eirca 17 Decenuber 1960. T

exxsts »rmt ms could have occom ted jor his lack ol knowiecge ol the

tnp o{ KOSOuxPOV to ne;s inki and rewurn to Moscow on 16 November

C L1960, However, NOSENKO nas not attempted to us¢ his Cuban trip 33
. olate ane seeate Neacpe e P e e age e R | e e T
- K poss‘ble explur“" on for not wnowing ol tae \ovem“e:’ KOSOLAPCV
Seve Dy e Vel L - N

trip, . e e e e e e 3

- A AR T e Lo s
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As with t‘neEEN i\-;(oso LAPOV case, it is not pos g;ble at
\) this time tp resplve the discrepancies pertaining to the@'&RI.A.\’l—)}
o KOSOLAPOV trip. The fact that NOSINXO denies any knowledze
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* this operational aciivity of XKOSOLAPOV is another aprarent insiance,

Cas iR ‘re‘ ::;\',’E:R]case,v of his not knowing somuthing 7€, by his cwn

e --"55'faitéﬁ‘ién:s;' should-have xnown, Co ' :

CeenZlde il o Viewed: in- me coniext of the towal kaewledze of NOSENKD of .

e operaz.ous azainst-code clerks, mowever, neilher the proéblems in the

{:E\\ jc‘xse nor those in tne}E}A- &\L]\.c.sc si n'v‘y ‘or combined

“in ax:y Wa)’ represen; conclusive evidence toat \OSL’\. KO was not suner-

Suelsiiéyiser -of KOSGLAPOV -or that he wis not respensible for the code clerk

R ;@erations-descri‘oed‘by NOSEXNKO., This statement, nowever, was not
. . 3 ' i
. . , : S !

<. gybstantiated in the previous summary. T '
<o et LS5 Pages 193 - 199 of the previous suminary contain an account of

¢- .. " KGB activity against code clerl E)s»p.. M '{u\liﬂ.rom various sources, . ‘
“ theludisg NOSENKO. -NOSENKO first mentioned the case in 1962, o T
SN e According to NOSENKO, the responsible case officer for work
RS aga'ins:@:ogo%\:%was‘f KOSOLAPOV. When it was learned tnatEO?.O\ j o(, n
, , L :

- ..t E A . N - . . s
<o el and an - Embassy ¢olleéague, a Marine guard by the name of BHGC:; were

et S »'~-~-plar na a vacation ‘rzp to Warsaw, arranZements were mace with the
. w0z clUB (the-Polish Security Service) for a female Polish agent to come to ; e
TLURE MMoscow and travel from there to Warsaw on the same train asIE/LORO.\’E‘ E

::\a&'zid-EEGG\ﬂ . The-intent was. for the agent, either on the train or sub- . A :

AR seqt.enuy in Warsaw,-‘to meet and comprom;se ORO\“]sé":‘Eaally. She’
2 >
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successiully accompiisned tais, but due to cerain
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liaison relations, it was not po=si ivse Jor the x(u to expioit this directly,

]

The previous summary stated that with respect to the fomal
UB agent, there was persuasive evidoence that neither NCSENKO nor
KLOSOLAPOV played ine rolvs in :I'.-aE;'ZORu.'E case déscribed by
NOSENKO. That summary citec the travel of i\'OSE.’KO to Cuba and
of KOSCLAPOV o Finland at approximately the same time &s :’.'.::[E&GRO.\'E
trip to. :\‘.’(érsaw as evidence oi the irhpossidility of NOSINKO and
KOSOLAPOV being invoived personaily in (&is part of meEORO\ ] D()
case,
NOSENKO has stated that KOSOLAPOV met the Polish femzle
~agent and‘-made the arrangements to place ner on tae train to Warsaw,

@Ol@c{)&‘%andgl‘%és departed Moscow on 12 November 1960, It is not

snown when XOSOQLAPOV leit Moscow for Eelsinki, but he was on tae
16 November 1960 train n‘.ar;ifest zs ceparting Helsinki Jor Moscow,
NOSENKO departed Moscow on 15 November 1560 for Cuba. Txae
ac:..zvn:z.es described by NOSENKOQ are therciore possibie within the
known time {rame,
: S ' : It is clear that NOSENKO in 1562 exaggerated his personal role
D in the MOORONI?}case, parti;:ularly when he stated that ke, NOSENKO,

. RN .placed the female agent on the train, NCSE.\’KO now clearly states that
A 6001197
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KOSOLAPOY was tae oniy 00 ollicer In coniact wilh the Polisih agent,
NOSENKO previously stated that a XG3 technician wio was on e train

: 2 lcing
4
to the technician persoaally, he may have read the report of ine technician
alter he returned {rom Cuba,
by NCSIZINXO with rezard to thls maver

‘are accordingly possible within the wnown time frame, It is not cone

ginal

)
141

sidered that the retractions NG ENKO Las made from 2is o
.statements on this operation are of suflicient significance to materially
‘discredit him.

Page 198 of the previous summary contains the statement that
t; 8 P b4

‘ MORON% when interviewed, denied having been intimate with Svetlana

IVANOVA, a KGB agent employed at the American House, NOSINKO

had stated that IVANOVA was instructed to report everything she saw

y

©
or heard concerningiMORO.\‘E {page 194). The summary, however,
cited a number of reporis thatBORO.\'%had been intimate with IVANCVA

and with Ella UMANETS, also a KGB agent employed at the American

House, and commeanted that NOSENXOQ therelore was apparently unaware
o

. ‘of the sexual involvement o@&%xg with "IVANOVA's friends. "

6001198
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of at least some involvement o IVANOVA wiinla. 00

(._.,

nished irformation on a Geveliopin ©
/

0b b6

EAD\C.J; (Anthony A. GARCI 3} SR bW 0 LAC AnVoLVemens O.E RC:.?

with IVANOVA, He has also >.a. 2C oLt Ine DLoa.oilily was considerdd
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militiaman/ KGB guard at the United S:ates Tmbassy that IVANCVA,
her girl friend, VLO?{C\ ]o!‘.d a Marine guard, possib'.y@:‘x?‘x%bﬁ
been "in the city," then returnad to the "Ilai" of one ol ize Marin-s
where the girls spent the night, This apparently placed the reliability
£ IVANOVA in question in the eyes of the First Secilon,
According to the previous summary, NOSZINXO stated that Piciro
ent of KOé CLAPOV,

CECCHI, Italian coox at the American fanbassy and a
4

&

reyorted on Americans at the Embassy, bul NCSE.\’KO ecalied nothing
»

specific that CECCHI had reported Out{}’ O;\O\j The sumunary also
states thatEOgO\E}vas said by other American Embassy employees
to be a close friend of CECCHI and that EOR
market money exchanges with CECCHI.

During current interviews, NOSENKO has stated that CECCH

o]
furnished "'pieces™ of information concerning VIOROI\'], but he, NOSEXNXQO,

6001199
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new of no black mavkel invowvemedn: V_E.u.{u\ ]w,..a CZCliL

"o pn

o~ =~ .l R T T
NGIINKD has waso inuaciivd tnal e SGD sometiines suspecieq,

fully report everytiing of interestio wne X023, The BUS of course

Wa s

jo)

ware that CZCCHI was lnvolved in e black marxet, nowever,

wheiher he reporied to the KG3 everyizing he id and with whoma is

open 10 questivea; viz., ihelMaurice ZWANGcase Goiow,

" The comment was made in the zrevious swmmary that NOSENSD

e in
Was unaware tha:i. O"\&\u met 5o

e Sovie: females in the spring of

1961 at the apariment of Sarwat el SHAZLY, an Zgyptian-national XKG3

agent of the Sixth Depariment who was also reporting on Americans,

and was intimate with one in this azarument.

A review of oilicial records indicates that .\(ORONE.":]éid report
having met some Soviet girls at the apariment of Sarwat, butl there is
at he admitted or that anyone cise has reporied that e

was intimate with any of them. The conciusion of the provious sumiiery

in this regard was baded on a misizierpretation. Accordingly, since

there is no reason to believe that any comproniise incident 100X place

in tre Sarwat apariment, the story of NOSENKO on this matter is con-

sidered completely acceptable,

40 GOU12C
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A few comrmenis arc appropricte conceraing remarks inthe

&

concezningE.vé code clerks, Mawvvice ZWANG, Joan TAYLOR, Frank ()ff ()()} 06 X 04,/ A
. : ) ;o

speriiically stated, the sugges:ioais apparent thail the reporiing of

NOSENKO on these cases was considered evicdence that NCosZIXNXO was

gainst code clerks., The Jollowe-

2]

not supervisor of all KGR operaiions

i

ing obsexvations may assist in placing ticse cases heir proper

perspective: L
NG

{a) { Maurice ZWA

- Z\\’Al\'(ﬂwas idexzntified by
NOSENKO as a code clerk who was actively "'worked on''

T during 1960 - 1961, The previous summary suzgested

-

that the knowledge of NOS

Q]
7

KO regarding KG3B activity

against‘ Z\pAN(Bwas inzdeguate, First, reporting of

no reference to the

o,

NOSENKO on[:WAxcacaa:ainc
relationsaip of@\‘!@\l\\’awﬁh his maid, whom NOSENKO

in another case has icexntiiied as a XGB ageni. Although -
EZ'WANgdenied sexual relations with his maid, he did

admit to some intimacies with her in her apartment,

During polygraph examinationE\\Q\%é}jreacted when Le . .

a1 . gooiRet
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his part or{ailure oa iac p&.::;o;' tae mald to red
of this reiationshin to the KGE.

Second, NOSENHD Lad net reporied tac :E\...@j
was invoived in the currency opérations of Pietro CECCHI
{A fact that previous sunmimnary inipiied ne should have
known {rom XGB agent CECCHI, ] From the record, nowe
ever, it appears that the dealings OEE‘.‘IA.\'G were not
directiy with CEZCCIII, but rather tarcugh other Embassy
armployees, maxing it plausible (hat CECCHI was eliher
unaware of ti.e invoivem ait Q.E. .\'(ﬂo , a8 NOSEXNKO
himself stated he suspected, C2CCHI did not report all
Getails of his currcncy operations to ais K{G3 handier,

) [Tohn *.A. o] \usu (KO ;'iedEAYLOR] 06
ﬁs[State Deparitment code c‘er] ad target of KOSCLAPOV.

06

ke KGB was aware of the involvemen: of ;_AY LORwith

04

his Soviet maid, but no atiemp: was made to recrmtEAY ,..O}i-]

befcre his departure in early 1961 since to do so might

o2 0001202
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a year and wa

the explanation given by NOSZINKO was subject to cuestion
failed to take into account ihe fact that alt'nou E ’\SB...RC‘Z] Dé
was not approacined until a;:er the departure o;’EAY...OI:{} 06
the operation a ‘&tET O.&S...u.\Cawas underway beiore
EAYLO@became invoived witnh his maid, Further, itis
appareant that the XGB did not abandon interest in|TA 'LG:’-E}D/D
sjnce he was approached at a later date ouiside the USSR
on the basis ;‘ his previous afiair with his maid
{c) Frank DAYX NOSZNKO ideniiii edErank DAaas
. ¥
EState Departmient code coler.: who was ihe target ol eilher

KOSOLAPOV or GRYAZNOV, According to NOSENKO,

nothing "interestir.g" was learn ttAY ané no oper-
)
ational measures were taken ‘maxus» A The previous

0b
summary noted that in July 1961 EA] ied to the

Caucasus with his iriend anc‘['cr*ne,. overt CLA employee 6% Oé

Agricultural Atiache G. Stanley BROWﬂ Iz was also

stated that the two were under surveillance by five persons

S | . 0001203
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who travels in the USSR i{s the responsibility of tie local

(42

x oh

KGB organization, not the SCD. It would appear that the
locai organization was trying to do a thorouza job onE)Aﬂ Oé
B e B s . A
and@ROWﬂ ‘but it apparcntly was nonproductive, It does

not seem justiflablie to expect that NOSENXQ should Lave
recalled a irip which procduced no resulls,

(@)} Robert Dv.rsu,ﬂ'- NOSENXO his related in con-

siderable detail the eiforis of NOSENKO, GRYAZXITY and
08,0

KOSOLAPOV to involveEobert DWELLY, a coce cle::ﬂir.

Moscow irom April 1959 - July 1960, in & homosexuas com-

promise operation. According to NOSENXKO, a homosexual

agent of GRYAZNQOV was of the opinion D\\'Eiﬁ.‘awas a

homosexual,

(001204
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arranged, Toere wer

~ e~

their ellorts, according 16 NC3ZNKS,

nomosexual agent of GRYAZNOV asse sedEJWELLY as
& homosexuai. There Coes nCl 2338ar {0 Be any reason

10 consicer tnhe statements ol NCSINXNXK aao\..{ D»‘V.‘L"j Dé

as reflecting adversely on NCSIZNXO.

(e) ‘J.oscp'. ca&‘v:.] NOSENKO has identified
Eoseph VGAF?Eﬂas a[E/bde cbj&é;z} The previous sumumary
noted that NOSZNKO had siated the KGB had tried to lure
EGAFFr..ji ito downtown Moscow, Lsmg Svetlana IVANOVYA, )
an agent of DIM :C\ in the American House, ; |
By way of comment, the previous summary stated
that[GAFFEﬂarrived in Mcscow in September 1961 and
thatEred KADER{]had reporied tha :EAg,Eé'Exjhad told him

he had been intimate with a Russian girl-at the Ammﬁfzcs

o
[+
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House, It was furiher aoled that i(};’;:‘:‘.‘..‘[ !was reCaed

irom MOSCOW in wnv SLnner O sYud JuCLuse 0l crunkenw

ness and duris

©

with IVANOVA &t the American ZHouse and at her apart-
ment and that sheé dad cielmed pregnancy.
As to whether ine abuve injormation :a'ises a
question concerning NCSINXO, the fcllowing faciers
should be considere
{1} NOSENKO has stated that during the
Jatter part of December 1661 hie was paxt tince
in the First Department and part time in the
Seventh Department, and that.he reported full
time to the Seventh Degpariment alier New
Years Day 1962.

{2) In addition to the information previously

mentioned as furnished byEAFFz.Y curing inter-

view, E' Eb:.\also stated that he was {irst:

intimate witn IVANOVA in his room on 27 December

1961 and was also intimnate with her later on three

06

occasions at her apartment. According ..o[ FEEY

IVANOVA told him of ‘ner pregnancy about 1 May

46
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Deparument,

The matter of reviégw by NCSINKO of OTU reporss irom tnicro-

HBm,

saone coveraze on tae United Siates Tmiassy has previously been
P & 4

mentioned in this sumwmiary. Pages 220 - 235 of the previous suramary

contained a deiailed account of informaiion firom NOSENKG on tne matier

of microphones, couniermeasures taken by the Americans in 1904, and
' ®

amage estimates prepared by ine Americans. The previcus conclusioa

s v S

was that his niormation cid not sustain nis claim to have been Deputy
Chief, First Section, or Lis ciaim that he personally reviewed the XG3 K

microphone monitoring reports, Comme nis have been made in this

summary in regard to this previous conclusion,

A few remarks, it is beiieved, will assist in a fuller understar-i=-

'

.

of the microphone matter. In the material brouzat out by NOSENKO ..
1964, there was a single sheet of paper containing on one side hand-
written notes which NOSENKO identiiied as a list of the active micro=-
paones (those which were being monitoredj in ine United States Embassy.
This list is given on page 227 of the previous summary and need not be

. répeated here, The acquisition of this list by NOSENKO was character-

- ized in the previous suramary as singular and It was stated that NOSENKXQ

T 0001207
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has never plausiLly oxplaincee ke circurn

W3LANCeS wWalln p:‘cmpzec .5
el o s o V3 ceee i 150 i e e St 28 S STA e Fomagn
FOLCNLLION Oi L@ U180 Unlla i vler, W.ICL LE DrOGUCEl 4L 20T Cuns L wontva,

covered in consicerably greater detall wilh NGS3INXO than had Leen
cone delore, mis exp.anailon, boin of e circumsiences waich led to
N -

1is acquiring the list as well as of his still having §

judgment of the previous summary.
NOSENKO has stated that . . .50 = 1§61 Viadimir I. PZTROV
Chief of the Second Section, First Departmen:, des "

for use against targets ol his section. NOSENKOu

= o+ ey i
ses the term Ypoint”

not as meaning jusi & microphone, but as relerring to an OTU sub~unit

whnich includes microphones as well as 1

as

trans.aiors to cover the microphone and transla ne take, " Ta

targeis of PETROV were primarily Americans ancd, therelore, inere

was a transcription-translation problem.

According to

NOSEXNKO, most of the available Y"points® were

assigred to the First Section to cover microphones in the Unl

rs

Embassy. The Chief of the First Department, Viadimir A, X

held a meeting attended by KLYPIN, Chief of the First Section Viadislav

KOVSHUK, Vladimir I. PETROV, an¢ NOSENKO, tae purpose oi which

(001208
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We. s

(53 T b o b T R T T S ar 08 2 - -y 2 H
. Zmbassy "poinls' conirolied oy itae Firsi Seciion, and zermittin
. .

ey ag sz Al e lee B o oo Tan s rn ol hia moamsla
PZTROV 10 use these PGS eganst AT eis O Dis seciion,

DTN T e

According 0 NOSENKGS, PETRIOV orovght 16 tae mecting a st
ol names of ceriain Iarjels to waich hie woshed to give 1ecanical cover~ . €
age. During the meeiing, XOVSHUX apparenily ook a siece of paper

which PETROV had end wrole on it a 1ist of active microphones in tne
United States Zmbassy and residences, VWhnen the meeiing ended,

&cK 10 his oiiice,

”
e
44
v’

NOSENKO na.d this paper anc Le oo

Contained on the reverse side ol e paper were thae foliowing \

06 b6

names in Russian: [ LUBIN, SMITH, wil BURT:.\:!,;(’;nc'_Ei;':e BUR'::i:?. .

A7
The name A, A MIZZAYLOV was listed next to the name of LUBIS 06

[ 218

. CHZRNIZTSEV was ilsted next to the name o

i

and the name of ¥,
L DL . 1
SMITH} NOSENKO has expiained t nacE,LB“\ SMITH, Wil BT vrz.\j 0, 06,06

and@pe BURTLﬂwe:c among the @argets of P TROV; a=nd MIKHAYLCV
and CHERNETSEV were ofiicers of the Secoxd Section,
NCSENKO stated ne imew nothing more about ke four non-Sovie
K3
names except that they were targeis of PETROV, NOSEXNKO stated et
he could not be positive of the cate of the meeting other than that it

occurred while KLY 2PIN was Chied of the First Departmerzt, {(Accordéisg

to NOSENKQO, KLYPIXN was succeeded by Sergey M. FED0OSEYEV as

49
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el el e e TMieweo R I P S T I v Researen . :
Chief ol the First Duparimen: Io civea mid-196l,) Rescarch in regarxd

- a * e P N N - = o
Yo Rast ZOu- ROL=J0VICL NLTACSE ITAVEs 50 OUDt tenal PUTUPL VI DA C"«-'-\);‘ <

0b,06

e [ | G S, .“_,..,.. PR :-...,...-‘i.j_ e o
‘-_VB:)\ B0 T0AT VWhis dwaba ety Gol SiIY DU ANEDE COTIECT T LIIC S,

zas siill not Seen icerniiiied.

In view of the above, it nas been 30ssibie 1o deduce the date
¢ the meeting cailed by XLYPIN as circa June 1961,

Accozding 10 XNO SENKO, ihe wieve o paper cescriced above
was piaced by NOCSZNXO with oiner notes né <ept Detween the pages.
of a bound voiume which NOSENXO cails a "working copy." This,

according to NCSENXO, wes an accouniable, registered notebock

Lich they were supposed to write a.l their

issued to all ofiice
notes, destrovyi:g any other notes,
According to NOSEZNKO, he, like many cther oilicers, did not

ompietely foiiow regulations and e tendency was to irequently put
loose notes in the noteboork so it a: the noteboox olten actec as a Jile
rather than beinz used in'the way eqmrz, by regulations. NOSZNKLO
Las stated that when he lelt the First Section he took various aotes
with him to the Seventh Deparumeurt; these inclu-c'.ed notes he had drafted

concerning ceriain First Sectican act:.v‘.q es jor use in briefing FEDCS"‘""’
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leciares 10 ine Seventh Dirociornie ceorCiny 16 NOSENAG, - é
SCCLLI D L0 440 SCVONUG AT OCL UG, AlCOPGaln] 10 SJudLhals, OGS Gl
o Sene sl s T tas 8o ® e e P e r et S . e s . :
DO INICALIONLMY a4 108 2LIUCULLY 3Lner Jeriiinin? 10 microphones; :
e 2ot e ea [y L et m o P N e e e Y . - - L TP
It Was jUst in the Eroup . DOLeS ¢ 100K 4.0 WLen e Went 10 ae Seventa . é

- .

In consideration ol ithe adove

be noted that Ge &ls0 Lrou
of FZDOSZYZV and ceriain notes he . L. .. .3ly had als0 pregared wiiie
in the First Section; €. 3., &ls noiles 0. .. . :cture to the Seventh

Direciorate in regaxrd 10 a "mass survei.lince' on e Aamerican

Embassy.
’ . By inciuding a section {pages 2356 - 239) on the knowledge of to -
NOSENKO of the KG3 cryptologic attack on United Siates Embass) : -

communications, the previous summary implies that there is some

reason to question his informaiion on ihis subject,

B T R T

NOSENKO has asserted that the KGB had never succeeded in
reading enciphered communications of the Service Attaches; however,

he said that the Eighth Directorate (the unit of the KGB responsible for

communications intercept and crygpiologic andlysis) was reading some

&

United States Embassy traffic. While it is opexn t0 questicn to what
: extent knowledge of successes of the Eighth Directorate would be known

co01211
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SCOPE Pplausiviy availaoie 10 NOsINKDG (4 Lis claimed position, there

MORZLL

o his claim, NCSENKO sihould have been aware thar Wiillam N

was CIA, buti he hasnever id ntified MCXRZLl as CIA. Surely KOVEXUZ

- -

wwew MORZLIL, was CIA but why NOCSENXO is anot aware MORZILIL was

CIA is not known. It has already been ostablished, however, that

NOSENKO, as Deputy Chief, was not aware of ali of the activities of
KOVSHUXK,
As regards some oi the oiher listed incividuals, &-lew remarss
are approgriate,
(a) OSZXNKO has never indicated any «nowlecge
Paul GARBLZEZR was CIA, and yer GARBLER was surcly

xnown to the FCD as a CIA employee before going to

Moscow,. It is presumed that the FCD {furnished the SCD

at least basic iniormation that Pavl GARBLER was

“"American Intelligence.” GARBLZR, however, did not

0001212
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PR

arrive in Moscow until November 1362, only & raonia

beiore NOSIENKXO Leit the Firsy Seciicn for the Seventh

M\vas a CIA cliicer, yet ne was a CIA oilicer,
2

It was also stated that reéporied the presence
ol intensive KG3 surveillance while in Moscow ircm
October 1960 to September 1961, The '"intensive KGB
and

surveillance’ is based on statéments of

may possibiy be more a

reflection of his personal concern

PR,

over surveillance rather than what was actually happening,

N

) [
—

ﬁwas correcily identijied by
NCSENKO as CIA, William HORBALY was CIA and

identiiied by NOSENKO as suspected of being a CIA offic

or cooptee,

Py

{6} Lewis BOWDEN, who was not ClA, was, according

to NOSENKO, suspected oi being a CIA officer,
George Payne WINTERS, Jr., has stated that
KOVSEHU KX warned WINTERS that BOWDEN was the "FBI

officer” in the Embassy.

oy e e gt
S f] as e ot pemes ~w ¥ fad

The Cherepanov Papers indicate
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that the XOD had ressons o consldar the activities of

BOWDEN with suspicion, ' :

It i not balieved that the lsted fallures of NOSENKO to ldentify
CIA oificors are of particulsr significance in establiching that be wos
o¥ wae not Depaty Chiaf of the First Ssction. There ars too many un- | é
known factors wlich would need to be considersd. Despite our sssump-
tions 28 to what the KGB knows, it {5 posaible that {8) the XGB did not d
know of the CIA atflliation of these people, (b} the information known '
to tha KGB wu not avallable at the Firat Section, First Department,

lgwel, or (c) information available to the Chiaf of the First Section or

to a specific cass officer was of no official concern to NOSENKO and | ' ) | {r
was not made avallable to himm. The last of theee possibilitiss is
suggested in opits of claims by NOSINKO that he kad to have known
whataver was known in ths Section regavding CIA identifications; &
propensity on the part of NOSENKD to exsggerate ths area of his own !
knowledgeability hso been ceen elsewhare in this case.

Pages 253 - 258 of the previous summary contaln & report of
the 1960 trip of NOSENKO to Cuba and his 1961 trip to Bulgarla. With
regard to the Cuba trip, there Is collateral evidence of his travsl as
deseribad by NOSENKO, and there {8 no substantive reason to doubt i

his account of his activities on this trip. The statement was made la

7
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the previous sumumary that ine ravel of NOSZNIG to Cuba in 1940

code cierxs al the time. To Zccept wne valldidy of this judgment 25 1o
say that no supervisor in the SCO would be permmitivd to make a trip
abroad unrelated io his supervisory funciion, a judgzment {or which
there is no supportiinz evidence,

As rezards the trip of NOSENKD o Bulgaria in 1661, dor which
there is no collateral information, the previous summary concluded
ihat his account of the trip was untrue anc argued that such a trip to
Bulgaria, if it did take place, at a time when he claimed the operation

b
againsETORSBEREJwas reaching a ciimax and his subordinates were
"apparentiy Planning to exploitEﬁYSﬁ?R%‘ newly-discovered vulrerability, ¥
it would incdicate that the presence of NOSENKO in Moscow was dise-
pensable. There was, however, no evidcﬁce that NGSENKO did not
travel to Buigaria and only highly speculative reasoning as to whay nis
account of the purpose of the trip was untrue,

-

As to the STORSBZRG Fase, while it cannot at present be proved

that the recruitment piich took place before NOSENKO leit for Bulgaria,
it can be stated, on the basis of reporting iz’on@ORON%, that it had to
have taken place before the time NOSENKO returned {rom Bulgaria.

Since no serious guestion has ever been raised concerningct}g‘etﬁz;gi?ce
. cobidls
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at NOSENKO was comparatively iree o I
04 - -
phase of the STORSZ I Cﬂo;cra:;on had been completad,
As to :hQE{.“"::;{ﬂCuDL, aere {5 RO apparent 3rooLlra Since
it is clear.that the approach to [MYDHRS took place aiter NOS2NKO

returned irom Bulgaria, and furthermore that the XG53 probably did

Lot become aware ihat ("‘SE?\awas a homosexual, and therciore
potentially vulnerable, until just beifore e pitch was macde,
In short, there is no reason to believe that the accounis by

NOSENKO oi his trips to Cuba and to Bulgaria are not essentially irue,

or that if they are true they necessarily refiect on his claim to having

been supervisor of code clerk operations.
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F. NOSENKO's claims, that in 1962 he was Chief of the

American~British Commonweaith Section and was thereafter a

Deputy Chief of the Seventh Denartment, are not credible. (Previous

conclusion)

The conclusion of this summary is that NOSENKO was Chief
of the American-British Commonwealth Section (First Section) from

January 1962 to July 1962 and that he was.a Deputy Chief of the Seventh

- Department thereafter.

. NOSENKO has.stated that, although he was offered the position
of a Deputy Chief of the First Department, SCD, by Oleg M. CRIBANOV,
Chie{, SCD, and although an order Lad been prepared and was in the
Personnel Directorate, he declined the proffered position.
According to NOSENKO, he knew that Sergey Mikhaylovich
FEDOSEYEV. the Chief of the First Department, did not want NOSENKO
as a Deputy Chief, but instead wanted to promote Vladislav KOVSHUK,

then Chief of the First Section, to the position. FEDOSEYEV was
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willing to promoie NOSENKO to the position of Chief, First Section,
waevex‘, GRIBANQYV did not wish to prbmote KOVSHUK and NOSENKO
considered that under the circumstances ii would be better for him to .
return to the Seventh Department rather than to becomg a Deputy to
FEDOSEYEV who wanted KOVS55EUKas a Deputy,
Vladimir Dmitriyevich CHELNQOKOV had offered NOSENKO the
position of Chie{ of the First Section, Sevenih Department, pending the
reassignment of BALDIN to Germany at which time NOSENKO would
become a Deputy Chief, Seventh Department, replacing BALDIN., The

above explanation of NOSENKQO seems plausible and credible and indi-

cat-es that GRIBANQV, the Chief of the SCD, for reasons best known~to o
GRIBANOV, was assisting NOSENKO in his career in the KGB.

This -section actually covers two periods in the claimed career
of NOSENKQ; namely, January - July 1962 as Chief of the.First Section,
and July 1962. - January 19,64 as a Deputy Chief of the Seventh Depart~
ment, Since";\‘OSENKO w;s in Geneva, Switzerland, from March to
June 1962, he actually cannot be seriously faulted for not having de~ .
tailed l;nowledge of the activities of the First Section during January -

July 1962, The previous summary (pages 268 - 291) contains remarks

in regard to the January - July 1962 period, including the period of

‘ . March -~ June 1962 when he was in Geneva, Four specific tourist cases
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are discussed in the previous summary: the cases of] \\v;allace Everent Dé Oé Oé 06
JOHXNSON, Williamn Carroll JONES, Natalie BIENSTOCK, and Horst

BRAU;\E} App;;rent conflicts between information from NOSENKQO and

information derived from subsequent interviews with these individuals

were cited as evidence impugning NOSENKO, It is not believed that the

previous comments concerning these cases constitute any substantial

evidence that NOSENKO did not hold the claimed position of Chief oi the , ’

=T

First Section, Seventh Department, during January -~ July 1962. That
there were KGB operations aga;nstiaf;l\SON JO\JES 'BIENSTOCK and Oé 04 OQ! 04
BRAUI\S]has been confirmed through interviews by the ¥FBI of all four
individuals, |
A few additional remarks in regard to the ab;)ve four cases are
warranted, not because it is considered that there are any substantial
discrepancies between what NOSENKO has said and what each individual
stated when interv:';ewed, but because they may provide additional clari-

D&

In the@auace Everett JOHNSOA\:IJcase, it was previously noted-

{fication,

thatEOHNSO)?}’urived in Moscow on 31 December 1961 and that the KGB
operation against him occurred on 5 January 1962. The summary sug-
gested that the short lapse of time indicated that the homosexual tend-
encies of[OHQéOﬁwere known to the KGB prior to his arnval, contrary
to the statements of NOSFI\KO. NOSENKO during curﬁwﬂzﬂwews '
3 : S . 4 s
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PR N SO
has stated that the KGB learned of the homosexual tendencies oi JOHNSO;\j

"by chance' soon after his arrival. "SHMELEV'" and "GRIGORIY, " two

homosexual agents of NOSENXO, were at the time operating out of a room

Of ' - 06
at tae Metropol Hotel whereEOHI\'SOSstayed. They met&CHNSO,\jth'ere

and reported his apparent homosexuai tendencies,

In regard to t’neEfillizm Carroiblg.l ONE_ﬂcase, NOSENKO during
current interviews has furnished additional information on the XGB opeiation ’
againsEO%ES including the w;aman Iudmila BUG'AYEVA: who was recruited

LS
as an agent to work against[{ONF:Sland was used in another case, The other

0 ' .
details furnished by NOSENKO concerning theEONES case are compatibie i

with his clairh to having been Chief of the First Section, Seventh Departiment,
In regard to t‘neE\:atalie BIQ:Z.\'STOCK case, NOSENKO 6id not claim
- to have been the responsible case oificer but was able to provide enough
speéiﬁc information concerning the case to bring about a confession when
she was interviewed by the FBI. That he did not know all the cetails con»
cerning th%lzxsofécﬂcase could be explained by his claim to have been
Chief of Section and not the casée officer directly invoived with the case,
~ ‘
In regard to th HorstOBRAU.\'S case, in the previous summary \
the criticism was levied that NOSENKO did.not know why[ﬁREt}Ngéisited
the USSR and was not able to identify any Soviet citizens whomERAUNﬂ

met in the USSR. It was also stated that NOSENKO had explained that

X /
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Faalare stimiein”

the Seventh Depariment was not concerned wita foreigners visiting
reia:i'ves in the USSﬁ nor with Soviet expatriates. NOSENKOQO, accord-
N | 506

ing to the previous summnary, wWas aware t.hatlER.A Nﬂwas a former
Soviet citizen and the summary stated that his plan to visit relatives
was information available to the XGB through his visa application,

In regard to the statement that the Seventh Depariment was not
concerned with foreigners visiting relatives in the USSR nor with Soviet
expatriates, this is not in agreement with current information from
NOSENKOQ, * Cases of ""true® tourists, which were normally the respon=
sibility of the Seventh Department, could become the responeibility of
another departr‘nent. or KGB component where Soviet relatives were
involved. However, if the case was not taken over or assigned by hiéher
authority to another department or component, it was and remained the
responsibility of the Seventh Department. Tae fact thafERA(g%\'ﬂwas a -
former Soviet citizen could \?ery well have madeE‘éR@Aéh\ﬂof interesg to

the Second Section, First Depariment, or a direction in the Service of

yd

- the SCD, However, in the absence of an actual reassignment by higher

authority, the case would remain the responsibility of the Seventh Depart=
ment sincERAUNS was visiting the Soviet Union on a tourist visa. The
previous summary also indicated that{ BRAUN@sted on hi@ isa appli~

cation that he planned to visit relatives in Leningrad, ERAUZ\:EJhad a

% By 1962 there had been a large reorganization in the SCD aad in the

‘ ' 5
Seventh Department. The situation was not the same 9994192?:

5
SECRFT.

e ey Dm0 . . e R : i

(RN PRI N




14-00000

. T o T

relative or relatives in Leningrad., AlthoughiBRAUNS, when interviewed by i

the FBI, mentioned a number of items oi which the KGB was aware concerns=

ing his background and occupation from his Yisa application, there is no

specific reference in these interviews indicating his statement of purpose

in visiting the USSR, : ¢
Pages 282 - 286 of the previous s@mary reviLws remarxs by

NOSENKO on the Boris BEILITSKIY case and states that his claimed role

in the case was not plausible. There are several specific points made in

the summary which imply that NOSENKO was lying at:out his knowledge‘of
the case. There is adequate reason to believe that NOSENKO exaggerated
his own 1962 role in that NOSENKO now states he was to give assistance
to Vladimir Lvovich ARTEMOY in the handling of BELITSKIY in Genev;
in 1962 and rot to supervise ARTEMOV,

The more important aspect and the primary one is the difierencwé m
what NOSZNKQ specifically reported about the BELITSKIY case and inior~
mation from the actual CIA record of the case. There are major difier-
ences and without g:)ing into all the details of the case which is very involved,
an effort has been made toward determining whether these apparent differ-
ences necessarilgr indicate that NOSENKO was or is lying or whether there
is a possibility he is relating the actual KGB version of the case. |

NOSENKO bas stated that BELITSKIY waé a KGB agent whom

"~ American Intelligence recruited in London in 1960 or 1961 and that the
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KGB purpose in running the operation was to-lure American Intelligence

into meeting BELITSKIY inside the USSR. The previous summary's:ated

that NOSENKO did not know when the BELITSKXI. operation started
{Brussels, Belzium, 1958}, did not know the nature of the British
involvement, did n:t know the operatllonal details and contact arrange=~
ments BELITSKIY had with CIA, ard did noi know BELITSKIY's pattern
of activity in Moscow or Geneva,

NOSZENKO during current interviews has indicatéd an awareness
that the KGB (Second Section, First Department) had been trying to use
BELITSKIY against the British. However, he still bas dated the recruit-
ment of BELITSKIY as 1960-1961 in Loadon and still states that the
primary purpose of the KGB was to involve American Intelligence in
contacts with BELITSKIY within the USSR, 'l'he latter was considered
complétely inconsistent with the fact that BELITSKIY was recruited in
Brussels, Belgium, in 1958; that three leiters had been mailed to
BELITSKIY in the US’SR in 1959 and early 1960; and that BELITSXIY
had an accommodation address for contact outside the USSR.

. . There are at this time sufficient unresolved questions in the

BELITSKIY case to preclude any conclusion that the apparent dis=

crepancies between the statements by NOSENKO on the BELITSKIY

R

case and the actual record are a reflection against NOSENKO ey
8 b0t 224
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the other hand, there is some reason to believe NOSENKO i}:as
furnished the a.ct:ual KGB version of the BELITSKIY case and that the
KXGB, at least as of 1962, did not xnow the true story of the relation=-
ship of I}ELITSKIY with CIA, There is a distinct possibility the
KGB believed the BELITSKIY recruitment occurred in 1961 in Londo?
and BELITSKIY did not then nor has he since admitted to the XGB
>his association with CIA actually started in 1958 in Brussels, Belgium,
As a possible reason \w}hy BELITSKIY would have told the KGB in
1961 a partial story of his contact with American Intelligence, some\:
at present unkhown event may have occurred in 1961 which caused
BELITSKIY to believe his security was endangered and as a result !
ke told the KGB of certain events in London in 1961, relating these
events as being the original approa‘.ch to BELITSKIY by CIA.
| The following are certain of the points which suggest the KGB
actuzlly considered that BELITSKIY was reocruited by CIA in London
in 1961 and that BELITSKIY ma}; have never t;>1d the KGB of the
developments in his case priox to 1961:
. {a} BELITSRIY was in London in April 1960 at which
time he was in contact with a British citizen who was also e
reporting to MI-5. This individual reported information

received from BELITSKIY which may have been a lead to

(001225 IR
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George BLAKE. (It seems highly uniikely the KGB woul&

ever h'ave directed BELITSKIY to furnish information which

may have been a lead to George BLAKE, or at least could

have caused the employees of the unit in which BLAKE was

employed I.rc'rm June 1959 to August 1950 to come under .

sgspicion as having passed information to Soviet Intelligence.)
{b} NOSENKO has stated that BELITSKIY, aiter he went

to Geneva in 1962, managed to reinitiate contact with CIA

rather quick\ly because he met a girl he hz}d pr e\;'iously known

whom he was sure was ;axn American Intelligence agent and

that she must have reported his presence in Geneva to American

Intelligence. (I the BELITSXIY case had been controlled 't;y the

KGB from its inception in 1958, the KGB would have known of

the internal mailings to BELITSKIY and Athe fact tha;t BELITSKIY

had a cover address outsid.e the Soviet Union through which to ;

initiate contact, However, if BELITSXIY did not tell the XGB

anything about his contacts with CIA prior to 1961 and then

gave only a partial story of what happened in London in 1961,

BELITSKIY would not have told the XGB of the i‘nte'rnad mail- ‘

ings to BELITSKIY in the USSR or the fact that he long had

a cover address outside the USSR, BELITSKIY therefore
(001226
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the most interesting of wiick was hot the individual muss
be unwitiing of the true nature of iae relationskin of
BELITSKIY with CiA. In addiiion, any message to
ZLITSKIY or any individual who met 3ELITSKIY must -
maxe no reference to any previous meeiing ol DTLITERIY

4

wito CIA.

&

The above conditions are cuite explainable if
BELITSZIY bhad not been uader XC3 control between 15338
and 1961 and in 1961 gave the XG3 oniy & partial story of }

the 1961 events in London, ' ; !
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As previously indicated, the conclusion is there are a sufficient
number of unresoived guestions in the BELITSKIY case so that discrep-

ancies between information {-om NOSENKQO and the actual record in the

BELITSKIY case cannot at present be cansidered as a rejflection against ' : @
NOSENKQO, and there is a distinct possibility the KGB actually did not ' LJ

know the true facts of the BELITSKIY case.

The previous summary noted on page 106 that Nataliya SHULGINA

was an Intourist interpreter recruited by NOSENKO in 1955, It also
noted that NOSENKO had stated Bori; BELITSKIY Yreported to the‘ KGB

..that CIA had warned BELITSKIY against SHULGINA.!" The previous
summary stated BELITSKIY reported to CIA that SHULGINA was a KGB
agent‘and "CIA did not warn BELITSKIY, "

There appears to be no doubt at this time that the statement by
NOSENKO that BELITSKIY reported the "CIA had warned BELITSKIY
against SHULGINA, " is a rcasonably accurate description of what actually
happened in May 1962 during Agency contacts w.it'n BELITSKIY in Geneva,
The record reflects that BELITSKIY stated SHULGINA had confidentially
told him of her status as a KGB agent, stating she had been doubled by
the KGB after having been forcibly recruited by American Int'elh'gence
while previously in Paris, F?gnce.

S . 6001228
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it was determined there was no coilateral Vim'ormz‘ztion which
would indicate that the staternent by SHULGINA had any factu;l basis
and BELITSKIY was warned SHULGINA may have been acting on behaif
of the KGB in stating to BELITSKIY she had been "forcibly recruited by . &
American Inteiligence'’ at a previous date. It was also -suggested to |
BELITSKIY that he should go to the KGB as a2 loyal Soviet citizen and
repoft tne apparent indiscretion of SHULG LA,

Papes 282 -~ 286 of the previous summary, in connection with
the BELITSKIY case, made reference to Vladimir Lvovich ARTEMOV,
It was stated that ARTEMOV had been involved with a series of America.:

tourist agents in the Soviet Union and although NOSENKO was allegedlf

JRVTUSURU: oo SRS

familiar with ARTEMOV, he was unaware of the involvement of ARTEMOV
with American tourist agents in 1958 - 1959, The summary noted this

wag during a period when NOSENKO claimed to have been Deputy Chiefv ’ ‘
of the Americ;én-British Commonwealth Secti;)n of the Seventh Depart~
ment, Although not specifically stated, the above suggested ARTEMOV
was actually in the Seventh Departmén: in 1958 - 1959 and that NOSENKO
was not even aware ARTEMOV was in the Seventh Department. NOSENKQO
has conéistently stated that ARTEMOV was assigned to the First Section, . .t
First Department, from the time he entered into the KGB in approxi« |
mately 1957, |
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A closer examination of the cases described in the previous

summary as '"CiA American tourist agents," reveals there is no con-

flict in the invoivement of ARTEMOYV in these cases and the statement

by NOSENKO that ARTEMOV was with the First Section, First Depart-

ment, As an example, one of the cases is the case ofjEdward McGOWAﬂ Oé

NOSENKO has furnished information concerning this case, stating it was

originally a Seventh Department case and that after the rhailing of a letter

by the individual in Minsk, the case was immediately taken over by the

First Department. There is adequate reason to believe ARTEMOYV only

became involved after the case was transferred to the First Department,

s

Another of the cases invo}ved the conA:act of ARTEMOV withﬁ )

i

and visited the USSR on a tourist visa. Such an individuai would under

no circumstances be considered a true tourist or the responsibility of

the Seventh Department, particularly since apparently the individual was

even traveling under a diplomatic passport.

N

it is,assumed the individual

was of interest to the First Chief Directorate and if the Fiist Chief

Directorate reguired or desired support from the SCD, it would normally"
request the First Department for such assistance and it is extremely un-

likely that the FCD would request the Seventh Department for assistance

in a case involving an American diplomat,

i3
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Pages 332 - 333 of the previous summary contain the basis

for the previous conclusion that the claim of NOSENKO that he was a ..
Deputy Chief of the Seventa Dcpar:ment'from July 1962 to January
1963 \Qas not credible., It is considered that a detailed rebuttal is
not necessiry since this conclusion was apparently based on inadequate
information. During current interviews, NOSENKO has furnished
details c':‘oncerning his duties and ot'aer- aspects of his claimed position -
which substantiate his claim to ha\riné been a Deputy Chief of the
Seventh Depariment from July 1962 to January 1964,

An example in support of the statement that the previous conclu=
sion ;nras based on inadequate information is the matter of the written
notes which NOSENKOQ brought out and furnished to CIA in early 1964. -
The description of these notes on page 319 of the previous summary is
inadequate, inaccurate, and misleading. Prior to current interviews,
an effort had not been made to obtain from NOSENKO a detailed expiarn-~
ation of his notes or of how he oiwtained the ihfcrma@ion in the n‘ot}es.

¢ h During current interviews, NOSENKO has given detailed iniorma=-
tion concerning all aspects of bis notes. This information suppoxts his
claimed position of Deputy Chief of the Seventh Department and includes

collateral support to bis claim of being Deputy Chief of the First Section,

- First Department, in 1960 - 1961, ' 001231

[T

L ~ SECRET




14-00000

(SR ERY PO . 3

Primarily the notes of NOSENKO can be categorized as

'

{follows:
- {a) Short case summaries by the Chiefs of the

First Seciion, Second Section a2nd Sixth Section, Seventa

Department, NOSEZENKO has sitated that he was in 1962 -

1963 responsibie for supervision over these Sections and

that Filip Denisovich BOBKOV,. Deputy Chiei, SCD, who
supervised the Seventh Debartrnent, requested a list of all
recruited agents of the Seventh Department, According to
NOSENKO, the order from BO3KOV was to only retain the
files (cases) of agents in tourist firms and that the files of
othér recruited agents should be sent to the ¥CD or Archives,
NOSENKO has stated that he in turn levied on the Chieis of
the three Sections the requirement of BOBXKOV, but also ex-
panded the request to include ail 1960 - 1962 cases, not
excluding previous cases or cases which had already been
given to the FCD. The notes of NOSENKO included hand-
written reports from the Chiei or Acting Chief of each Section
on recruited agents, with information varying from agent to
agent and even including some human errors.

- ) Many of the above cases had previously been trans-

ferred to the FCD, but the remarks of NOSENKO about the'{m01232
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inclusion 'support his statement that he had expanded
the original request irom BOBKOV so that he would have -
some ‘pieces of information to give CIA, ¥

{(b) Notes by NOSENKO on other cases which he learned
of during t‘lnc 1962 = 1963 period. Certain of the notes were
made from a review of a notebook kept by the Chief, Seventh
Department, to which NOSENKO had access on at least two
occasions. Most of his notes were not detailed but weré
sufficient to refresh the memory of NOSENKO at a later
date and yet were somewhat innocuous to maintain before
his defectio;x.

{c) Notes for lectures to officers of the Seventh Direciorate
prepared while with the First Deparunent, 1960 - 1961, and

the Seventn Department, 1962 - 1363,

!

{d) Drait report ior the briefing of the new Chief, First
ﬁe?artment, in the latter part of 1961, .

{e} One of threc copies of an unregistered report pre-
pared by the Chief, Seventh Department, and two Deputy Chiefs,
including NOSENKO. This was a briefing paper for use by the
Chief {CHELNOKQOV) in an appearance before the HCollegium

of the KGB which was reviewing the activities of the Seventh

16 -
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Department. According to NOSENKO, the prepared

report was never typed as a forrmal document,

The view has been set forth that NOSENKO took undue risk in

carrying written notes with him out of the Soviet Union, An examination
of this material suggests (hat NOSENKO was using extreme care in
collecting material and was not attempting to obtain documents, the
possession of which might be i;xcriminating or which if he had brought
out would. have be;n immediately missed., Instead, he collected a con-
siderable amount of valuable information which he could bring out with
little or no fear that a search of his effects in the KGB aiter his depart-
ure for Geneva would disclose that certain material was missing. None
of the material was registered and all could have previously been des-
troyed by NOSENKO.
The previous summary stated that NOSENKO brought three KGB
doeuments to Geneva. These were t;p;:d papers but none was registeregi_ ) Y
or actually accountable. The reference to threé documents was to;
* {a) The draft report for the briefing of the Collegium
which has been mentioned previously. : L
i . {b} A typed two-page report on several cases. Actually .
a Chief of Section had typed his notes on cases instead of

- submitting in handwriting as the others did,
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{c} A second copy of a summary on a XCB agent.

NOSENKO stated that there were two copies in the file

P

_kept by the Ch-2f which he reviewed and that nhe kept one.

g

Of interest is the {act that the copy was not a registered

document 2nd did not contain the usual information as to

v

number of copies typed,
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’ G, NOSENKO =ns no valid claim to certainty that the KGB . I

recruited no American Embassy nersonnel between 1953 and his

»

defecticn in 1964, [Previous conclusion)

The conclusion in this summary is that NOSENKOQO is of the

opinion that there were no XGB recruitmenis of United States Embassy

pe:-rsonnel in Moscow beitween 1953 and December 1963 with the exception

of "ANDREY" (Dayle Wailis SMITH) and 'erbe‘;t'HOWAR@ who actually

employee but did work part of the time in the Embaésy.

The question here is whether or not the expressed opinion of
NOSENKO is sufficiently based on actual knowledge so that this opinion
: can be accepted as absolute evidence that there were no other KGB
recruitments of Embassy personnel during this period of time. -The
only logical conclusion is that the opinion of NOSENKO cannot b;a
accepted as absolute fact and, therefore, -there is a possibility that™
a recruitment co:xld have occurred and NOSENKO not be aware iﬁ any
way of the recruitment, This should in no way be interpreted as a
suggestion that NOSENKQO could be lying, but rather that an unbiased

observer without personal knowledge could and should be hesitant to

accept the expressed opinion of NOSENKO jin this particular area.

- A - ~The actual basis for the stated opinién of NOSENKO sho be |
. , CouEs?

examined and can be cited as follows. . ¢
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{a)} During Marcao 1953 -late May 1955 NOSENKO
was a case oificer in the rirst Section, First D;partment,
SCD, . NOSENKO does not claim that he would kave known
the detaiis concerning any recruitments (other than
YANDREY") in this period, but states if there had been
Le would have heard "something, "

(p) During late May 1955 to December 1959 NOSENKO
was in the Seventh Department, not the f‘i.rst Department,
but continued to have contact with certain oﬁ{cers in the
First Section, First Department. NOSENKO is of the
opinion that if there had been a recruitment in the United
States Embassy during this period he would have heard
"sométhing” even though he would probably have learned |
few details,

{¢) During the January 1960~-December 1?61 period
NOSENKQO was Deputy Chief of the First Section, First
Deparitment, and he has made the categorical statement
that there were no récruitxnents by the KGB of United
States Embassy personnel during this period of time,

He has also stated that if there had been any recruitments
during the 1953 ~1959 period he is sure he would, during
1960-1961, have heard or learned some details of ti{j()1 23S

case or cases, There is merit to this contention by
.. ) 2
OUNDIT st e




NOSENKO 'sincc the Chief of Section was Vladislav
KOVSHUK who had been an officer of the First Depart-
meni since 1953, actually working in the First Section
except for the periods of time that he was in the United
é States to reactivate "ANDREY" in 1957-1958 and a s | é
period of time that he was Deputy Chief of the First
Department. . ' |
{d) During 1962-1963 NOSE.JNKO was again in the
Seventh Department. However, he continueé to maintain
contact with certain officers of the First Section, First
Department: in paxticular, Gennadiy I. GRYAZNOV, ) : ’ AA g

who succeeded NOSENKO as Deputy Chief of the First

Section, taen became Chief of Section, and in the latter

part of 1963 became a Deputy Chie'f of the First Department.
According to NOSENKO his relationship witlt

GRYAZNOV was sufficiently close during 1962-1963 that

he is sure GRYAZNOV would have furnished NOSENKO

some information in regard to any successful recruitments

e T R TR R T TP PR

. of United States Embassy personnel. NOSENKO pointed

. 86 S |
out that be learned of the existence of the [I:-Ierbert HOWA.RD] ) ) {
o case from GRYAZNOV in 1952, although it was not uatil

e . 1963 that NOSENKO heard the name., NOSENKO actually
| 0001239
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learned of the name when ths First Sectlon, First
Departinent, needed the services of the Seventh

. Departmaent (Third Sectionj in obtaining & room in a

certain hotel for the Soviet girl {ziend of[')wang

"In gonaral the above constitutes the basis for the stated opinion

1]8
of NOSENKO that "ANDREY" a.ndE{e:bert HOWARI?]wate the only

sucesssful KGB recrultments during 1953 - December 1963. It should
be noted that there are no other identified KGB recruitments during

this period of time which would specifically refute the oplnion of

NOSENKQO. However, in view of the cited actual basis for the opinion

of NOSENKO, acceptance of the opinlon of NOSENKO asg being an ' !

honest opinlon should not be converted into a statement that {2 is

absolute proof that ancther recruitrnent could not have occurred.

bitsa o s
]

NOSENKO may be Completely correct in his opinion, but since
NOSENKO was ouly in the First Department 1953 - 1955 and 1960 - 1961
bis cpinion that he wovld have heard 'something” about a recrultmment

in 1958 = 1959 or 1962 - 1963 dannot be accepled as infallible.

N St S b she
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SUMMARIZES OF CASZE NOT EXAMINID IN WINT
Pages 99 = 433 of the Previons suawnary conilin swunomaries

o3

on the cases of -;‘):}\...e‘xca:'.s wio, aceording to informaiion Jiom
NOSENKGO, were of KGB inteves:, were approacied by tac KG3, o
were actually recruited by the KG3, It was stated that these czzes
did not clearly relate to the specile KG3 positions Leld at particiles
times by NOSENKO aad thus could not be uselully employed in examinin
his ¢laimed RGB service, The sourcing of these cases has been expiored
in detail c’.uri'ng ihe current interviews wila NCSENKD, and it is now
possible to establish a certain relationship deitween taése cases and

certain claimed positions of NCSZNKO

..4.
N
)
v

It is the conclusion of ihis sumimary taal any group o‘E‘}J aseg,

as well as all other cases concerning waica NOSENXO kas furnisaed
information, maust be fully considered, not n‘ecassarily f{or the imporiance
or unimportance of the information, but to determine how NOSENXC
claimed to have learned of che case and whether his statemenis con~

cerning each idextified case are supported by collateral information.

‘These factors ave important in assessing the overall validicy of iafor~

U

mation from NOSENKO as well as being supporting eviadfid244:s

- "daimed.-posiﬁoﬂs in the KGB.

f

_ QEMRET

Sy £ an] e ) e ¢ A e e e :

T T3
SN 3
S, e

Hhig ms «m\mn‘\ \z‘.t ¥

Hi
~¥:‘»2A¢Ae\ea S AR T AN

4
i

it I

AT TR

e




Cwrw

)

®
[ B e

‘are as follows:

To comment szpecilicaily on cach of I:.x:Eﬂcases would recuire

additional Lnformailon from NOSENKO o approximatelyls

cases, Of even more siznilicance is the fact that NOSZ

s
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lozically sourced kis inlorrmsation in o

-
o2
[}
e
]
o
pee
W
4]
Q
(44
[l
2]
3]
o
b
[
I
]
&
[2 %
(]
pie
.!

e e T L =
..LLC-...-, Pl vaCladelsy Suln

knowledge of all tue cases is quite compalidie with Lils claimed gos.ilons

. L]
-

in the X(GB, In addition, criticism of NCESZNKO dor rnot being able to

source all of his informaiion would be unceasonable since it makes

no allowance for normal lapses of memory or failure o recall some=

thing which was insigallicant at the timoe it occurred,
Without citing in detail any ol the|4T|cases, ihe ways in whick - .
NOSZNKO learned of a number of the cases are cornsidered imporiant

since there is a direct relationship to kis claimed positions in the KG3
during 1960 - January 1964, specifically the position of Deputy Chied,
First Section, First Department, 1960 - 1961; Chief, First Section,
Seventh Department, january - Jul uly 1962; anc as Deputy Chief, Sevenikh

Department, July 1962 - January 1964. Certain examples of the above
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{(a} NOSENKO leorned o 4 numuver of'tae Sevenih

weil as several 19586 - 1959 cases Irom notes prepared Ly
tue Chivi or Acting Chied ol ihe First Section, Secend

Seciion and Sixth Scction in 1963, These notes were sre-

48
]
My

pared at the request oi NOSEXNKXJS who as a Deguiy Ch
Seventh Department, was responsible for supervision of
these three sections; and ihe reguest was aciually an ex=
pansion of the original rcequest irom BOBKOY, Deputy Chief
of the SCD, for informaiion on recruitments of the Seventn
Department, NOSENKO brought with him in 1904 the ncies
prepared by the Chief or Act;r o Chiel of the Tirst Section,
Second Scction and Sixti: Section and his knowiedge ol many .
of the cases which had occurred prior to 1962, pariicularly
1960 ~ 1961, was limited 1o inz’ormatioﬁ contzined in tne
notes. IFrom these noies, NOSZNKO had prepared nis re-
port to BOBKOV eiiminating those which were nét applicable
to the reques:t,

{b) NOSENKO learned of several 1962 « 1963 cases oi

the First Section, First Deparimen:, from Ger nadiy I.

GRYAZNOV who succeeded NOSEXNKO as Deputy Chieid,

6001246
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rirst Seciion,

iurnished o NOSENHO primarily because ol his {ziend:sily

with GRAYAZNOV and not a5 e resull of mutval operaicas.
iy L& casis or

mowever, NOSIZINKD scerned 0r ceriain u. .

was furaished addidional cetalils

irom the Sevenia DerLruwnoent Lo the TLrst Seciion, Tirss
Departmens, {or &58islance O VICo VET5a.

L4
Cextain of theE‘)}ases sisted were cases ol the Seventh Dejarie

ment prior to 1960 or in 1962 - 1963 when NCSEINKO was in tze Seven

Department, Ceziain of the cases were cases ia waich the Firse Secion,

First Department, was involved prior 10 1960 or (660 - 196i. The

kanowledge of NOSENKO corncerning thase two groups of cases does not

and

ot

eparimen

153
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maierially suppoxt his claimed posi
Seventh Departmen:, but does support his claimed assiznment to ithe

Sevenin Department prior to 19560 and in 1962 ~ 1963, and ais ciaimed

assignment to the First Depazitment in 1960 ~ 1981, 08/
Toning these E‘acases

It is difficuit to speciiically conument conces

since they do not {all into one oxr two speciiic categorics. Instead, they

constitute a rather motley group of cases remaining aflier completion of
the detailed sections of the prévious summary. Included are First

Department and Seventh Department cases covering a period ol approxi-

(s

mately five and one-half years. It should be noted, hoUHszg 4);&1: the
4
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expianation of NCSZNXQ concerning uls knowiedze ol uej49jcases .

+8 both plausible and comipatios

irst Deparunent and Seventa Department during 1969 ~ January 1564, . 1
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ANNEX C - TEZ CHIRIPANOV PAPZIRS
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Pages 309 ~ 316 of tae previous suniaary contain a

oi the Cherepanov Pajers, and now Alcksandsr Nikolayevich CHIRIPANCV

be
passed a package of cocuments 1o an American tourist in Moscow in early

November 1963. The conclusion, however, was that the assertions of

NOSENKO with respect to the CHEREPANOV case were not ma
b

b
13
]
b
3]
[
et
Q

the claim of NOSENKO that e was Deputy Chied, Seventa Deparument,
in late 1963, ’
The definite relationship of the Cherepanov Papers to the bona

fices of NOSENKO cannot be ignored and must be jiven speciiic consic~

>

eration. If CHEREPANQOV was under KG3 control when he passead ihe
papers to the American tourisi, or if the papers conlain "deception
information, "' the bona fides of NOSENKO are subject to x—éry Sericus
question,

NOSENKO had personal knowledge of CHEREPANOV who was,

according to NOSENKO, an oificer in the First Section, First Department,

o™y
S’
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KG3, During the above pericd ol time, NOSENKO ciaims W Zave
.been Deputy Chief, Tirst Secilon, diioouga he does not clalm to Zave

Rty

tad & Girect supervisory rTesnoansibiiity over CHEREPANSY eucest

in ihe absence of tae Chief of Sccilon, Viadisiav KOVSEUX., WOSINKO
&lso claims o have pariicipated in the buni for CHIRIPANIY i

December 1963,

[

Consideration has previously been given fo the thieory thal ke
E¥y apers Te passed Americans oy tae XG3 tirouss
Cherepanov Papers weare passcd to aTic > XG3 uIa
CHERZPANOYV to support the bona iides of NOSINII., Tuls tacory
seems to have litile credibility since e papers contain no inlormasion

which would even support tae claim ol NCSENKO that he was in the

Firsi Section, First Depariment, 19860 - 1981, The papers also contaln

no information waich would indicate there was even a Depuiy Czici ol
the First Section during 1958 - 1950.
Statements by NCSZNKO are empiatic thatl CHEREZANOV was

not under XG3 control, that ze passed the papers wiich it iater ceveloped
be bad taken from e First Section prior to his reliremen: because he
was éisgruaniled with his treatrnent by the KGB, and that the action by

CHEREPANOV caused consiernation in the KGB.

There is no coll t»ral evidence which contradicts any of

y - N
T~ - the.statements by NOSENKO about CHEREPANOQV. Fuzrther, tkere is
’ 001251
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SOLLATIZ AN AlneT L4 0TI OF Suasbihace 0L LLe DoDers waich PEOV.le S

- -l canl e oo S S U “? L Y P e L,
a basis for suspicion as to their autieniicity., In addéition, e lorm

and sudsiance of the papers are in eoning wila the descripiion by

NOSENKO of tue day-io=Cay operation of the First Section, Firs:

Department,
.
. |
el I PRSI PN L v Rk T
Duxing current intorviews, e CHEILIEPANSY casc Lus wean

covered in deiail with NOSENIKO. The Cherepanov Papers, wiick
wezre originally saown to NOSE

also bDeen covered in ceail on &

n

epnrate item-dy-ltem Sasis., Alh ugh
NOSENKOQO does not claim o bave szeciiically seen any pavticular item
prior to 1964, his sitatements in regazd to the varicus candwritings, ‘ o d
types of notes, and draii memoranca leave no Coubt fZat NOSENI(:)
was very famiilar with personuel in the First Secuon, First Depavie
ment, ané with First Deparamnaent procedures, .

Certain additonal research zzs been conductad in regard o the

papers and & detailed analysis will be prepared at & later cate, It

. should be noted that a considerable amount of personal judgment has
been necessary in maxing an as‘ses sment of the Cheresanov Papers
since there are no exemplars with wiich to compare any of the material,
However, based on information developed thus farx, a.::.d itkbere is no
reason to believe additional work will alter the conclusion, there is

P not an adequate basis for an opinion that CHEREPANOV was under KGB
control, that the Cherepanov Papers contain "déceptive mfﬁv‘jﬁfsz"
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or taat the papers were olner than the colicction ol material by a

tne removal of wiich would oniy Love constituied & mninimal visk o
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The entire Cherep
if there is any injormation which could be considered "decestive oo~
matioa either by direct statement or implication. 7i'wo Dossible areas

have been noted and given iull consiceration. These areas are:

{a) There is no spociiic information

4]
€r
£
#
[

were any recruitments by tze XGB ol American per-

sonnel in the United Siates Tmbassy during 1938 - 1“}60,

nor is these any information sdgaesting the KGB had an
- American source or American agent in the Zmoassy

during that pericd of tune.

(b} Peitr 5. POPSV, a GAU oilicer who tad deen

»

an extremely valuable Cia source from 1953 on, was,
according to the papers, exposed to the X(GB in Januexy
1959 as a resuit of a letter mailing by Geovge Payne
WINTERS, Jr. WL\';l‘ERS was a CIA employee undex

= s :

Fssigned 1o the Embassy in

— =

Mbscow. The letter, whkich was to POPOV, was obrained
NP by the KGB aiter mailing by WINTERS and was a direct

result of KGB surveillance of WINTERS.‘
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in regard o (i), w.e papevs are only a rather minate purt ol

the total papers poe™ e ia the First Seclioa during 1958 - 1960,
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SOUTCE Wn L2 Smuassy during tie
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1960 period is only a snaliur Lo coasidevaiion, It is not conclunive

2rooi taat a recruliment was not made or that an American source

ers €0 Nob Cuniain & posilive siLicment on

Ia regard to {0}, the quiie speclic information in the papers

that Peir S. POPOV was uncovercd by tie KXGB 28 a resuit oi KGB

surveiliance on George Payne WINTZIRS, Jr., who "ﬂnl;\.d al

POPOV in January 1659, this indormatlion should be considercd as

possibly information of a deceptive nature unless an adequate exzlanation

can be made for its presence in the papers, POPOV was recalled to

Moscow irom East Germany ia November 1958 ostensibly for TDY,

The circumstances under which ke was recalled and collateral infoxr-
mation have given adeqguale grounds for a belief that by November

1958 PCPOV was suspectied by the KGB of cooperating with Western
Intelligence or that the KGB may even kave been sure POPOV had
been cooperating with ﬁnited States Intelligence.

it may be presumed that any lead to the XGB in regard to

a_n\f
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POPOV or the fact that United States Intelligence, more specx0
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CiA, had a source in tae GRU would have conie irom an a

H

source of the FCD, RG3, not the SCD, It can aiso be presumed that
a source or agent of the FCD i & josivon to furnisa a leud o a
-y Yof

penetzation of the GRU by Western Inteliigence would

protecied even within the KG2. The possibility ol courvse oxists that

v

a lead {rom George BLAKE, an FCD 2
of POPOV to the KG3, but it is not eswablished hat it €id nor is there
any reasorn to believe the FCD couid not or Gid not have another &
or agents who furnished informa:io.n to the XGB pertineat to deveiop-
mént of the case against POPOV.

‘The primary gues:iion, however, as regards the Chexepanov
Papers is whether, even if it is preswmed the KG3 obtained infozmation

uspicion oi POPOV or

w

irom an FCD source or agent waica led to
identiiication of PGPOV, tils wouid be incompatible with information
in the papers and cm.:.lc'. omy lead Lo the conciusion thai the pagers contain
"decepiive iniormation; b

The conclusion in regard 1o the above is that the faci the papers

attribute the exposure of POPOV to the XGB to surveillance on WINTERS

when he mailed the leiter to POPOV in January 1959 is not lacompatible

with the distinct possibility that the XGB had previously obtained infor=

mation from an FCD agent or agents which actually led to suspicion in

regard to POPOV or actual identilication of POPOV.
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I informaiion was received Irom an important ZCD agent
such as George BLAKE or iurouza anoiker vawdaole FCD agent wiick
led to XGB suspicion ol YOOV rioxr to his return to Moscow in
November 1958, it is hig};ly unlizely such inlormation would reccive
wide distribution within the KG3, elllier in the TCDO or th2 SCD, ==
is also possible tne Limited grous within the XC3 who would be aware

at the KGB had received information leading to suspiclon ol PO2POV

irom a valuable.agent would be very interesied in atizibullag the

exposure of POPOV to the foriuitous mailing of the letter to PORPOV

by WINTERS., The possidility skould be considered that prior to the

retrieval by the XGB of the letier o POPOV taere was only a dees

suspicion of POPOV but that the iciter compieiely souidiiied the case.
against POPOV.

v ey

Consideration has been goven to the possibility that CHERIZR ANOV

was under RGB conirol when lLe passed the papers to the Amelican
tourist and that it was done by ihe XGB with the hope of invorving T
in a KGB -control’ed operation witkin the USSR. In that event, the
papers passed by CHEREPANOV would most likely be genuine since

this would bave been the initial siep in what the KGE hoped would become

a successful operation.

The above theory bas been rejected since there are a number

of factors which militate.against it, These factors incinde the fact that
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